
 Regular Meeting AGENDA, December 7, 2022 | Page 1 of 3 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, December 7, 2022; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS CITY ADMINISTRATION 

Ward 1 Gideon “Bud” Fetterolf City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 VACANT City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert 
Mayor Kenneth Kline 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer

III. Roll Call
IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants

PROCLAMATION
A Proclamation honoring Raymond L. Hanzes for His Years of Service to His Country
and Community

V. Public Comments (Agenda Items Only) 
VI. Reports

a. Mayor
b. Council Members
c. Finance Director
d. Law Director
e. City Manager

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 

VII. Approval of Previous Minutes
Regular Meeting Minutes of November 16, 2022.

VIII. Public Hearings

ORDINANCE 2022-55 Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH OHM ADVISORS FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 2023
AND 2024



 Regular Meeting AGENDA, December 7, 2022 | Page 2 of 3 

ORDINANCE 2022-57    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE WATER RATES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2023  

IX. Unfinished Business

ORDINANCE 2022-55 Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH OHM ADVISORS FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 2023
AND 2024

ORDINANCE 2022-57    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE WATER RATES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2023

X. New Business 

MOTION      Sponsor: Councilperson Stimpert 
A motion to direct the Council Clerk to advertise immediately to the residents of Newton 
Falls via the website and social media and to accept letters of interest addressed to the 
Council Clerk and/or Mayor until 4:00 pm on December 15 for the open board member 
seat on the Newton Falls Joint Fire District Board for the open term beginning on 
January 1, 2023 and ending on December 31, 2025. 

RESOLUTION 45-2022    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRUMBULL COUNTY AUDITOR AND/OR 
TREASURER, IN THE YEAR 2023, TO ADVANCE TO THE VILLAGE MONIES TO 
WHICH THE VILLAGE IS ENTITLED FROM THE PROCEEDS OF TAX LEVIES FOR 
THE TAX YEAR 2022  

ORDINANCE 2022-58    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE TRUMBULL COUNTY SHERIFF FOR POLICE       
FUNCTIONS AND PROTECTION SERVICES 

ORDINANCE 2022-60    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 141.06 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE POSITION OF POLICE EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

ORDINANCE 2022-61 Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ELECTRIC RATES  

XI. Public Comments
XII. Closing Remarks

MOTION
A Motion to Adjourn into Executive Session (as noted below).

☒   1. Personnel Matters: To Consider one or more, as applicable, of the marked items:

☒ Appointment ☒ Employment ☐ Dismissal ☐ Discipline
☐ Promotion ☐ Demotion ☒ Compensation



 Regular Meeting AGENDA, December 7, 2022 | Page 3 of 3 

☐ 2. Purchase or Sale of Property ☐ 6. Security Matters
☒ 3. Pending or Imminent Court Action ☐ 7. Hospital Trade Secrets
☐ 4. Collective Bargaining Matters ☐ 8. Confidential Business Information of an

Applicant for Economic Development 
Assistance 

☐ 5. Matters Required to be Kept
Confidential – Contract Negotiations 

☐ 9. Veterans Service Commission
Applications 

XIII. Adjournment



Village of Newton Falls Proclamation 
Honoring Raymond L. Hanzes 

For His Years of Service to His Country and Community 
   

Issued by Mayor Kenneth Kline and Council as a Whole  
 
 Whereas, Raymond L. Hanzes, of Newton Falls, Ohio, has led a life of service to 
his country, community, and veterans; and 
 Whereas, Mr. Hanzes enlisted in the Marine Corps at the age 18 and completed 
boot camp at Paris Island, South Carolina; and 
 Whereas, Mr. Hanzes spent 13 months on the front line in South Korea, where 
shrapnel from a mortar wounded his right arm and leg; and  
 Whereas, Mr. Hanzes earned a Purple Heart for bravery during a major conflict, 
was awarded the Korean Ribbon with three Battle Stars for being in three major battles, 
and received the United Nations Medal; and 
 Whereas, Mr. Hanzes served as the Commander of  VFW Post 3332 for a total of 
22 years, earning the Man of the Year Award in 2001 and 2014; and 
 Whereas, Mr. Hanzes made it his duty to visit his brothers in failing health so 
they would not be forgotten; and 
 Whereas, Mr. Hanzes volunteered to call bingo at American Legion Post 236 in 
Newton Falls for many years; and 
 Whereas, Mr. Hanzes served as President of the Newton Falls Senior Van Board, 
ensuring that seniors, the disabled, and veterans had low-cost transportation; and 
 Whereas, Mr. Hanzes recently passed away on October 28, 2022 at the age of 90; 
and 
 Whereas, the Mayor and Council wish to honor and celebrate Mr. Hanzes for his 
service to our country and community. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Council for the Village of Newton Falls hereby declares 
on this 16th day of November, 2022 that (month/day), shall be RAYMOND HANZES 
DAY in the Village of Newton Falls, honoring a life well lived in service to his country, 
community, and veterans. 
  
____________________________ ____________________________ 

Mayor Kenneth Kline Councilperson Fetterolf 
  
____________________________ ____________________________ 

Councilperson Baryak Councilperson Spletzer 
  

____________________________ 
Councilperson Stimpert 



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-55 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Spletzer 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH OHM ADVISORS FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 2023 

AND 2024   
 
 WHEREAS, Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment, Inc., dba OHM Advisors (“OHM”), 
presently provides engineering services for the Village; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village and OHM desire to enter into an agreement for the 
provision and cost of such engineering services for the 2023 and 2024 calendar years. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into the 

attached agreement, or an agreement substantially similar thereto, with OHM Advisors, 
for the provision and cost of engineering services to the Village for the calendar years 
2023 and 2024.  
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022 

 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
  



ORD 2022-55
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 7



ORD 2022-55
Exhibit A
Page 2 of 7



ORD 2022-55
Exhibit A
Page 3 of 7



ORD 2022-55
Exhibit A
Page 4 of 7



ORD 2022-55
Exhibit A
Page 5 of 7



ORD 2022-55
Exhibit A
Page 6 of 7



ORD 2022-55
Exhibit A
Page 7 of 7



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-57 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE WATER RATES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2023     
 
 WHEREAS, in 2020, the Village retained Arcadis to perform a Water Rate Study 
and provide rate recommendations for the years 2022 through 2026; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Arcadis performed the requested study in 2021 and made 
recommendations for rate amendments for the above years; and  
 
 WHEREAS, based upon the above study, the Village desires to amend the Water 
Rates in accordance with Arcadis’ recommendations, effective January 1, 2023. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein amends the Water Rates, effective 

January 1, 2023, as set forth in the attachment hereto that is incorporated herein by 
reference. 
   

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022 

 
 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 
Approved as to Legal Form.        

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

 



Village of Newton Falls 

Water Rates 

Effective 1/1/2023 

Ord. No. 2022-57 

Monthly Service Charge 

Meter Size Inside Municipal Limits Outside Municipal Limits 

5/8”   $18.17   $19.26   $25.41   $26.93 

1”   $25.41   $26.93   $35.73   $37.87 

1-1/2”    $32.69   $34.65   $45.76   $48.51 

2”   $52.67   $55.83   $73.74   $78.16 

3” $199.75 $211.74 $279.66   $296.44 

4” $254.24 $269.49 $355.91   $377.26 

6” $381.34 $404.22 $533.87   $565.90 

Commodity Charge (Per 1,000 Gallons Per Month) 

Gallons   Inside Municipal Limits Outside Municipal Limits 

First   8,000 gallons  $5.20 $5.51 $7.28 $7.72 

Next   9,000 gallons  $5.18 $5.49 $7.24 $7.67 

Over 17,000 gallons  $5.14 $5.45 $7.19 $7.62 

Sprinkler Systems (Fire Suppression) 

Inside Municipal Limits Outside Municipal Limits 

Flat Rate Per Month  $43.47  $46.08  $60.83  $64.48 

BULK WATER 

Gallons Monthly Rate 

Less Than 49,999 $10.00 $10.60 per 1,000 gallons 

50,000 and Above   $8.56   $9.07 per 1,000 gallons 

Flat Fee Debt Service Rider 

Flat Rate Per Month Per Benefit User $5.37 $5.69 

ORD 2022-57
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 1



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
RESOLUTION NO.: 45-2022 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Spletzer 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRUMBULL COUNTY AUDITOR AND/OR 
TREASURER, IN THE YEAR 2023, TO ADVANCE TO THE VILLAGE MONIES TO 

WHICH THE VILLAGE IS ENTITLED FROM THE PROCEEDS OF TAX LEVIES FOR 
THE TAX YEAR 2022  

 
WHEREAS, O.R.C. Section 321.34 provides that money in the County Treasury 

to the credit of the account of a local authority and lawfully applicable to the purpose of 
the current fiscal year, may be withdrawn by a municipality upon the proper request; and 

 WHEREAS, Council has found and determined that sound fiscal policy requires 
that such withdrawal be requested from the Trumbull County Auditor and/or Treasurer. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Village of Newton 
Falls, Ohio: 

SECTION 1.   That in 2023, the Trumbull County Auditor and/or Treasurer are 
hereby requested to draw warrants and pay the Village of Newton Falls all monies 
presently being held in the Trumbull County Treasury to the accounts of the Village 
lawfully applicable to the purpose of the 2023 fiscal year and derived from the proceeds 
of tax levies for the tax year 2022. 

 SECTION 2.  That the Director of Finance is hereby authorized and directed to 
promptly forward a copy of this Resolution to the Trumbull County Auditor and Treasurer. 

 SECTION 3.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to 
the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 4.  That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption in 
accordance with Article III, Section 22 of the Charter of Newton Falls. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022. 
 

      ________________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

  
 Attest:     ____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 

Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-56 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Fetterolf   
 

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH BETRAS, KOPP & MARKOTA FOR THE PROVISION 

OF LEGAL SERVICES TO THE VILLAGE ON AN AS NEEDED BASIS   
 
 WHEREAS, the Village desires to enter into an agreement with a law firm for the 
provision of legal services to the Village on an as needed basis when requested; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Betras, Kopp, & Markota (“BK&M”), is a law firm located in Canfield, 
Ohio that has the experience, expertise, and ability to provide those services. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into the 

attached Retainer Agreement, or an agreement substantially similar thereto, with 
BK&M, setting forth the terms and conditions for the provision of legal services to the 
Village on an as needed basis when requested.  
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency 
measure necessary for the public peace, health, and welfare of the residents of the 
Village for the reason that Council desires to have this agreement in place as soon as 
possible in case such services are needed promptly, and therefore, this Ordinance shall 
take immediate effect upon its passage, pursuant to Newton Falls Charter Article III, 
Section 21. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

 



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-58 
SPONSOR:  Councilperson Baryak  
 

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE TRUMBULL COUNTY SHERIFF FOR POLICE      

                  FUNCTIONS AND PROTECTION SERVICES    
 
 WHEREAS, a tax levy for the benefit of police services was defeated by the 
Village electorate at the recent November 8, 2022 General Election; and 
 
 WHEREAS, due to the absence of Federal ARPA funds that can be used to 
offset police officer salaries going forward into 2023, the absence of police levy funds, 
the difficulty of attracting and retaining police officers, and the current financial condition 
of the Village; Council desires to contract with the Trumbull County Sheriff (“Sheriff”) for 
the provision of police functions and protection services to the Village; and  
 
 WHEREAS, O.R.C. Section 311.29 permits the Sheriff to enter into an 
agreement with the Village to provide police functions and protection services to the 
Village; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Sheriff is ready and willing to enter into such an agreement; and  
 
 WHEREAS, based upon the above, the Village and Sheriff wish to enter into an 
agreement setting forth the specific duties and responsibilities to be assumed by the 
Sheriff, and the compensation therefor, associated with the aforementioned functions 
and services. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into the 

attached Agreement, or an agreement substantially similar thereto, with the Trumbull 
County Sheriff, setting forth the terms and conditions for the provision of police functions 
and police protection services to the Village.  
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
  
 
 
 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-58 
PAGE TWO 
 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency 
measure necessary for the public peace, health, and welfare of the residents of the 
Village because Council feels it is immediately necessary to enter into a police function 
and protection services agreement with the Sheriff in order to operate the Village more 
efficiently and within its available resources and better protect the safety of persons in 
the Village. Therefore, this Ordinance shall take immediate effect upon its passage, 
pursuant to Newton Falls Charter Article III, Section 21. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 7TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022 

 
 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

 



ORD 2022-58; Exhibit A; Page 1 of 4  



ORD 2022-58; Exhibit A; Page 2 of 4  



ORD 2022-58; Exhibit A; Page 3 of 4  



ORD 2022-58; Exhibit A; Page 4 of 4  



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-60 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak 
 

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 141.06 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE POSITION OF POLICE EXECUTIVE OFFICER   
 
 WHEREAS, Council desires to repeal Section 141.06 of the Village 
Administrative Code, which was enacted by Council through Ordinance No. 2019-22. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Section 141.06 of the Village Administrative Code is hereby 

repealed in its entirety as set forth in the attachment hereto that is incorporated herein 
by reference.  
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency 
measure necessary for the public peace, health, and welfare of the residents of the 
Village for the reason that Council desires that the repeal of this Ordinance be 
immediately effective upon its passage in order to promote the efficient and orderly 
operation of the Police Department. Therefore, this Ordinance shall take immediate 
effect upon its passage, pursuant to Newton Falls Charter Article III, Section 21. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 7th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022 
 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 

 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 

Approved as to Legal Form. 
      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
  

 



141.06  EXECUTIVE OFFICER. 

(a)  Council hereby authorizes the Chief of Police to appoint an Executive Officer as 

second in command of the Newton Falls Police Department. 

(b)  The Executive Officer shall be retain his/her current Civil Service rank. 

(c)  The Executive Officer shall be selected on continuous quality of work, leadership 

abilities, trust by the Chief of Police and members of the Department, efficiency and knowledge 

of the position held, and dedication to the Chief of Police, members of the Police Department, 

members of City Council, the entire City Administration. 

(d)  The Officer designated as Executive Officer shall receive in addition to regular salary 

the additional compensation as set by Council. 

ORD 2022-60
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 1



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-61 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ELECTRIC RATES     

 
 WHEREAS, in 2020, the Village retained Arcadis to perform a Water Rate Study 
and provide rate recommendations for the years 2022 through 2026; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Arcadis performed the requested study in 2021 and made 
recommendations for rate amendments for the above years; and  
 
 WHEREAS, based upon the above study, the Village desires to amend the Water 
Rates in accordance with Arcadis’ recommendations, effective January 1, 2023. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein amends the Water Rates, effective 

January 1, 2023, as set forth in the attachment hereto that is incorporated herein by 
reference. 
   

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS ___ DAY OF ___, 2022 

 
 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:       

_____________________________________  
Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  

Approved as to Legal Form.   
           

 _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, November 16, 2022 | Page 1 of 10 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 16, 2022; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 Gideon “Bud” Fetterolf  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 VACANT  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
Mayor Kline called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm.  
 

II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 
III. Roll Call 

Council Present: Councilperson Fetterolf, Councilperson Baryak, Councilperson 
Spletzer, Councilperson Stimpert, Mayor Kline 
Council Absent: None 
Staff Present: City Manager Priddy, Clerk Acomb, Law Director Bryan, 
Finance Director Housley, City Administrator Smeiles 
Staff Absent: None 
 

IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants 
 
PROCLAMATION 
A Proclamation honoring Raymond L. Hanzes for His Years of Service to His Country 
and Community 

Mayor Kline announced that this special presentation of a Proclamation to the 
Hanzes family take place at the next meeting to give the Hanzes Family 
additional time to grieve. 

V. Public Comments (Agenda Items Only) 
 
Adam Zimmerman – 515 LeMae Avenue 
He spoke against Ordinance 2022-56 and urged to not pass it without the agreement 
made public. He spoke against Resolution 44-2022 questioning Council’s authority to act 
and inconsistency in who is permitted to rent the building. He spoke against Ordinance 
2022-58 citing several issues, including the administration’s failures to manage money, 
his belief that the Village should be able to afford a police department without ARPA 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, November 16, 2022 | Page 2 of 10 
 

funds and/or a levy, and a lack of trust with the current Chief of Police. He blamed this 
Council for the current financial condition of the Village. He spoke against the Mayor’s 
leadership. 
 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She spoke against Ordinance 2022-56 citing several issues, including a lack of clarity in 
the legal services that will be provided and the reason for the emergency clause. She 
spoke against 2022-58. She stated that a police department existed prior to ARPA. She 
stated her interpretation that the charter prohibits any action by Council against the 
police department. She spoke in support of keeping the police officers employed. She 
spoke further against the emergency clause and urged Council to keep the police 
department at all costs. She stated that the proposed agreement with the Sherriff’s 
Department is on the website and its contents fall short of the needs of the Village. She 
urged Council to be trustworthy and dedicated to finding common-sense solutions to the 
Village problems. 
 
Stefan Riffle - 22 Mahoning Court 
He spoke against Ordinance 2022-58 citing great response times from the police 
department. He stated that not having a department would lead to citizens taking 
matters into their own hands and compromising the safety of all. He spoke in support of 
retaining the Newton Falls Police Department. 
 
Bruce Moore – 348 E. Broad Street 
He spoke, as a member of the Charter Review Commission, about the 3 emergency 
ordinances and stated that these no longer meet the standard of an emergency ordinance 
as delineated by the recently passed charter amendment. He urged Council to remove 
them from the agenda and resubmit them as regular ordinances.  
 
John Richards – 212 Albert Street 
Mr. Richards spoke about the financial condition of the Village stating his belief that this 
Council inherited a mess. He stated his belief and estimation that $6,00,000 worth of 
mistakes were made prior to this Council, including the purchase of the municipal center 
and the purchase of smart meters that were not wanted and didn’t work. He expressed 
support for the police but understands that you can only have what you can pay for. 
 
Ana Eby – 50 W. 9th Street 
She expressed agreement with Mr. Zimmermann and Ms. Lemon previous statements. 
She spoke against the hiring of special prosecutors and an additional law firm. 
 
David Hanson – 27 Canal 
He stated his belief that this Council has done nothing to change the financial condition 
of the Village. He spoke against the elimination of the police department. He urged 
Council to stop spending money. 
 
Brenda Persino – Oak Knoll – Ward 3 
She spoke against 2022-56 and 2022-58. She wondered how the Village can hire a 
Sheriff Department without money to pay for the Village’s own officers. She spoke in 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, November 16, 2022 | Page 3 of 10 
 

support of the law director and against the hiring of additional attorneys. She spoke in 
support of the Newton Falls police officers.  
 
Loretta Coe - 86 Trumbull Court 
She urged Council to keep the police department citing concerns with drug activity and 
the need for increased police presence in her neighborhood. 
 
Denny Cottrell - 16 Grant Street 
He spoke against 2022-58 and spoke in support of the officers. He spoke against the 
drug houses, the city prosecutor, and the current police chief citing an inability to retain 
officers. He expressed displeasure with the perceived lack of campaign efforts to support 
the police levy and the police officers. He urged Council to place the levy back on the 
ballot after removing the current prosecutor and current chief. 
 
Tracy Hurst – 613 Ophelia Street 
She expressed disappointment with the emergency ordinances and she Council to not 
pass them as emergencies. She spoke in support of the police and against the hiring of a 
new law firm. 
 

VI. Reports 
a. Mayor  

i. He attended the dedication of the USO building. Saturday is the grand re-
opening of the McDonald’s. He received many calls and inquiries from 
genuinely concerned people. He lamented the difficulty of the timing of 
tough decisions regarding the police department. He expressed 
appreciation for the officers present at the meeting. He stated his support 
for the leadership citing that a police levy has never been passed in the 
Village and the department has been operating in a deficit for many years. 
He expressed frustration that the many loans and poor financial 
management of the past has hampered the ability of the Village to offset 
costs.  

b. Council Members 
i. Mr. Fetterolf - Ward 1 – No report. 

ii. Mr. Baryak - Ward 2 – No report. 
iii. Ms. Spletzer - Ward 3 – She attended the Veterans Day program at the 

schools and received calls regarding the utility delinquency notifications. 
iv. Ms. Stimpert - At- Large – She received many calls about tonight’s 

agenda. The Fire Department’s annual turkey raffle will be held 
November 18, 7:00pm at Station 1.  

c. Finance Director 
i. Mr. Housley stated that nearly 1000 delinquent tax filer letters were sent 

to the community between the prior meeting and this meeting, and it took 
a great effort by the finance department. He reminded that recipients 
have 72 hours after receipt of the letter to file an appeal/complaint. He’s 
never signed a complaint. He always seeks to work with filers to resolve 
the issues. He has already received 100-150 phone calls and has started 
the process to return those calls. 

d. Law Director 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, November 16, 2022 | Page 4 of 10 
 

i. No report. 
e. City Manager 

i. She attended the planning commission meeting in Warren with OHM 
regarding the Appalachian Grant Program. Newton Falls will qualify for 
several grants. Some examples are river projects, expanding 
improvements to Commerce Park, and other projects that support 
regionalism where neighboring communities can apply together for a 
grants. She is exploring opportunities further. Timelines are tight; but 
OHM is working hard to identify viable opportunities. 

ii. Mr. Baryak asked if Ms. Priddy has been able to investigate a claim made 
at the prior meeting that $7,000,000 in grants had been received by the 
Village for past projects. Ms. Priddy stated that she did investigate. Using 
the list of projects provided at the prior meeting, she summarized the 
funding sources used for each of those projects. Her findings are included 
with these meeting minutes (Minutes 11-16-22 Exhibit A). In summary, 
$485,409 was received from grants, $426,458.21 was received from loans, 
and $106,300 was received from bonds. $208,657 was paid outright by 
the Village. $17,000 was reimbursed to the Village. Records of funding for 
the Rite Aid Intersection Grant and the St. Rt. 534 Planning Leader Grant 
cannot be located at this time, including any related legislation. The 
combined total of funding for the list of projects provided at the prior 
meeting totals $1,243,824.21, including $426,458.21 in received grants. 
 

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 
 
A motion was made to instruct the city manager to remove two crosses from the Municipal 
Center. 
Moved by Mr. Baryak      Seconded by: None 
 
Approval of Previous Minutes 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of November 2, 
2022. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
 No discussion 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. The minutes were approved. 
 

VII. Public Hearings 
None 
 

VIII. Unfinished Business 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-49  Co-Sponsors: Councilpersons Baryak and Fetterolf 
AN ORDINANCE ENACTING SECTIONS 929.085 AND 953.065 AND AMENDING 
SECTION 960.04 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO THE 
CERTIFICATION OF DELINQUENT SEWER, WATER, AND STORM WATER FEE 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, November 16, 2022 | Page 5 of 10 
 

BILLS TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR FOR PLACEMENT ON THE TAX DUPLICATE FOR 
COLLECTION 
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
 No discussion 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes 
The ordinance passed 4-0. Final passage. 
 

IX. New Business 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-55    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH OHM ADVISORS FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 2023 
AND 2024  
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 

Ms. Stimpert asked for information about the previous firm and if there is a 
different between the contracts. The city manager replied that this a renewal of 
the current agreement. The contract is will be on a yearly basis at current pricing. 

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes 
The ordinance passed 4-0. First reading. 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-56    Sponsor: Councilperson Fetterolf 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH BETRAS, KOPP & MARKOTA FOR THE PROVISION 
OF LEGAL SERVICES TO THE VILLAGE ON AN AS NEEDED BASIS 
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Mr. Fetterolf    Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 

Mr. Bryan stated that the proposed agreement with Betras, Kopp, & Markota was 
not received in time to be included in the agenda packet for this meeting. He 
recommended the ordinance be tabled so as to allow Council time to review it 
prior to taking action. He explained that the city manager requested the 
agreement and noted that no bills will be created unless the services of the law 
firm are used. He opined that this agreement will save time, particularly if he, as 
law director, is a witness in a lawsuit against the Village or has a conflict that 
would prevent him from providing the legal services. Mr. Baryak clarified that a 
conflict of interest may occur in future lawsuits. The law director agreed and 
noted that the proposed contract was delayed due to a reduction in pricing with 
the law firm, negotiated by the city manager, required the proposed contract to 
be revised. 

A motion was made to table the ordinance until the next meeting.  
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. The ordinance was tabled until the next meeting. 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, November 16, 2022 | Page 6 of 10 
 

ORDINANCE 2022-57    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE WATER RATES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2023   
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak   Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 

Mr. Baryak referred the discussion to the city manager and asked her to explain 
the ordinance. The city manager stated that a rate study was completed in 
December 2020, new rates were supposed to take effect Jan 1, 2021, but did not 
happen because Council had decided that a 6% rate hike was not desirable at that 
time. Rather, a slight rate hike was approved in 2022 of 3.5%. The remaining 
percentage of 2.5% would now be applied. 

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes 
The ordinance passed 4-0. First reading. 

ORDINANCE 2022-58    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH TRUMBULL COUNTY/THE TRUMBULL COUNTY 
SHERIFF’S OFFICE FOR POLICE PROTECTION SERVICES 
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak    Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf 

Mr. Baryak asked the city manager and the law director to comment on this 
ordinance. Ms. Priddy recommended Council NOT act on this ordinance citing a 
desire to study the situation further, including the desire to evaluate a few ideas 
that residents have most recently submitted. Ms. Priddy stated that the police 
department was over budget in 2020, 2021, and 2022 despite receiving COVID 
and ARPA funds. She stated further that next year’s budget is expected to be 
$900,000 and the General Fund does not have the money to cover those 
expenses. Mr. Housley cited Exhibit A for Ordinance 2022-59 and stated that 
despite being down two officers, the budget for this year has been increased to 
account for the returning chief. Citing Two documents (Minutes 11-16-22 Exhibit 
B and Minutes 11-16-22 Exhibit C), he explained that the absence of ARPA funds 
in the future must be made up by the General Fund. Ms. Priddy stated that 
$900,000 for the Village to pay for the police department versus $400,000 to 
pay the Sheriff makes it a difficult decision because when she met with 
surrounding communities, she discovered that $900,000 was a reasonable 
expense for a police department, but the Village does not have that amount 
money in the General Fund, nor is it forecasted to have that money in the 2023. 
She added that the Trumbull County Sheriff Department stated they would 
consider hiring the displaced Village officers and assigning them to this area. She 
asked Council for more time to evaluate all options.  

A motion was made to table the ordinance until the next meeting. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. The ordinance was tabled until the next meeting. 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-59    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE CURRENT 
EXPENSES AND OTHER EXPENDITURES FOR THE VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, 
OHIO, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND AUTHORIZING 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, November 16, 2022 | Page 7 of 10 
 

THE FINANCE DIRECTOR TO AMEND AND FILE A CERTIFICATE OF RESOURCES 
TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR. 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 

Ms. Spletzer summarized favorable changes in the budgets of the Zoning 
Department and Council’s budget. She noted that the Water Operating and Sewer 
Operating budgets were impacted by unexpected repairs and the Utility Office is 
upgrading meter software. 

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The emergency ordinance passed 4-0. First reading. 
 
Mayor Kline called for a second motion to pass the emergency ordinance. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-no; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes 
The emergency ordinance passed 3-1. Final reading. 

RESOLUTION 44-2022    Sponsor: Councilperson Fetterolf 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PERMIT THE NEWTON 
FALLS AA GROUP LED BY ROBERT ROBINSON TO UTILIZE THE VILLAGE HALL 
LOBBY SPACE FOR ITS MEETINGS AND SETTING A FEE THEREFOR  
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak   Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf (for discussion) 

Mr. Fetterolf spoke against resolution citing concerns with the contract going 
forward through 2025. He spoke against renting the building to outside 
organizations citing other public facilities that are available for rent and the 
nominal fee charged by the Village that does not cover utility expenses. Mr. 
Baryak spoke against the resolution citing concerns with security and closing 
procedures for the building not being followed or guaranteed. The law director 
advised Council that the AA group is prepaid through December and this 
resolution would set a fee, because a fee schedule does not exist, and permit their 
use of the building for the next three years starting in January, 2023. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-no; Mr. Baryak-no; Ms. Spletzer-no; Ms. Stimpert-no 
The resolution failed 0-4. 
 

X. Public Comments 

Adam Zimmermann – 515 Lemae Avenue 
Mr. Zimmermann addressed Mr. Fetterolf directly wondering why Mr. Fetterolf would 
vote no for resolution that Mr. Fetterolf sponsored. He summarized election results and 
urged Council to uphold the charter and terminate the contract of the city manager for 
violation of a residency requirement. He spoke against the camera placement for 
tonight’s meeting. 

 
John Richards – 212 Albert Street 
Mr. Richards identified himself a member of Charter Review Commission. He attempted 
to correct two misconceptions. (1) An Ohio Supreme Court Ruling states the 
municipalities cannot demand residency of the city manager and (2) A proposed charter 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, November 16, 2022 | Page 8 of 10 
 

amendment related to giving the Mayor authority to implement and supervise the 
enforcement of health directives from the State or County was not designed to give the 
Mayor power to issue health directives. Rather, it was intended that the Mayor was the 
best choice to enforce any health directives that were issued by the State or County. He 
expressed satisfaction with the work of the Charter Review Commission and the 
outcomes of the election. 

 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She stated her understanding that the Ohio Supreme Court ruled the residency 
requirement of a city manager to be illegal and the intent of the proposed charter 
amendment was to allow the illegal language to be removed from the charter. She spoke 
against pettiness and urged all adults to work together. 

 
Ana Eby – 50 W. 9th Street 
Ms. Eby wanted to know what the budget is for legal services and if money been moved 
transferred from anywhere to pay for additional expenses. She read that $3 million was 
given by the State of Ohio to police departments and asked why was an application from 
the Village was not submitted. She urged police officers to write more tickets to generate 
revenue and increase safety. She asked for the police department to consider fundraising. 

  
Rick Kerlin – 1009 Woodglen 
He spoke on several topics, including his understanding that the Ohio Supreme Court 
has ruled that residency requirements city managers are illegal in Ohio, the police 
department received a new cruiser, Newton Falls is the only community in Trumbull 
County that voted down a police levy. He stated that fundraisers don’t work and his 
understanding that the citizens have decided not to fund the police; but have supported 
two levies for the fire district. He spoke against the manner in which smart meters were 
passed by a previous administration resulting in over $3,000,000 in loan payments that 
have hurt the village finances. 
 
Brenda Persino – 226 Oak Knoll 
She expressed frustration that there were too many toy drives in town to adequately 
support all of them. She spoke in support of the police officers. She expressed confusion 
with how much it truly costs to operate a police department citing changing figures from 
year to year. 
 
Jamie Kline – 509 Ridge Road 
She spoke in support of the police department and against the mismanagement of money 
by Council.  

 
Tracy Hurst – 613 Ophelia Street 
She recalled the smart meter situation from the past and the “sneaky” way the 
$3,000,000 was spent. She asked if the budget will be better for next year. She spoke in 
support of Ordinance 2022-56, but not as an emergency and asked for continued clarity 
regarding the reasoning behind items placed on meeting agendas. 

 
XI. Closing Remarks 

Mr. Bryan addressed a few issues, including the residency requirement of the city 
manager explaining that the charter amendment cannot be enforced on any employee 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, November 16, 2022 | Page 9 of 10 
 

unless their job requires a certain response time. He stated that police departments 
seldom generate enough revenue to be considered “profitable” or self-sustaining. 

Mr. Fetterolf made no comments other than to note that responsible legislators often 
change their minds after careful analysis. 
 
Mr. Baryak expressed thanks to John Richards for understanding the “big picture” and 
plight of the Village finances. He spoke about several topics, including his support of the 
police department, his belief that the deal with Sheriff’s Department is a fair one, and 
offered Happy Thanksgiving to all. 
 
Ms. Spletzer – A Parks and Recreation Meeting will occur at 6:00 on November 22. 
Happy Thanksgiving. 
 
Ms. Stimpert addressed Mr. Housley and asked about a previously made comment in 
which the residents may be required to “pay back” $462,000. Mr. Housley stated it 
would not need to be repaid to the Electric Fund by the General because the Ohio 
Department of Taxation authorized the initial transfer. but any transfer from the 
Treasury Investment Board might have to be paid back. She asked about the status of the 
position Chief of Police. Ms. Priddy stated that Mr. Foor is currently the Acting Chief. 
Mr. Bryan added that Mr. Fixler has returned to the position of Chief, but has requested 
a medical leave. She wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 
 
Ms. Priddy stated that she has asked the law director to review the contract for smart 
meters with the intent to look for opportunities to improve the position of the Village 
within those contract terms. She stated her belief that this contract was a bad one for the 
Village. 

 
Mayor Kline commented on the difficulty of leadership in the Village and helping people 
to understand how the budgeting process work. He spoke in support of a police levy 
citing a need for the Village to pass it to keep the department. He lamented the failure of 
the levy and his disappointment that the community did not show its support for the levy 
and the department.  
 
MOTION 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to adjourn into executive session (as noted below). 
No motion was made. 
 

☒   1. Personnel Matters: To Consider one or more, as applicable, of the marked items: 

☒ Appointment ☒ Employment ☐ Dismissal ☐ Discipline 
☐ Promotion ☐ Demotion ☒ Compensation  

 

☐ 2. Purchase or Sale of Property ☐ 6. Security Matters 
☒ 3. Pending or Imminent Court Action ☐ 7. Hospital Trade Secrets 
☐ 4. Collective Bargaining Matters ☐ 8. Confidential Business Information of an 

Applicant for Economic Development 
Assistance 

☐ 5. Matters Required to be Kept 
Confidential – Contract Negotiations 

☐ 9. Veterans Service Commission 
Applications 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, November 16, 2022 | Page 10 of 10 
 

 
XII. Adjournment 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to adjourn the regular meeting. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer   Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 

No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf- yes; Mr. Baryak- yes; Ms. Spletzer- yes 
The motion passed 4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 7:54 pm.  

 

APPROVED: 

________________________________________________ 

Kenneth Kline, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, City Clerk 

 



so08

neene

ane

+oae

donne

P r o j e c t R e l m e n

M e d l e y A v e S t o r m Sewer /Ba l l f ie ld

W a s h i n g t o n St ree t Storm Sewer

C o u r t y a r d G r a n t

C o m m e r c e Park Paddle Grant

Pasqua le Proper ty Gas T a n k Removal

First S t r e e t Paving Loan

S c o t t S t ree t Sewer Project

Eagle Ridge S t o r m Sewer

( S t R t 5 3 4 Planning L e a d e r G r a n t

A M P g r a n t f o r electical service upgradges at Bar Processing $17,000.00

2 0 2 1 Paving Projects

TOTALS $17,000.00

N O MONIES RECEIVED FOR THIS GRANT

N O GRANT MONIES RECEIVED - $1.2 MILLION DOLLAR LOAN WAS DECLINED

EAGLE RIDGE- MATCHING FUNDS - ADDL COST TO CITY

N O GRANT RECEIVED MONIES WERE PAID TO BAR PROCESSING AND

LUXAIRE FOR ELECTRICAL SERVICES

PROJECT T H A T COUNCIL VOTED NO O N - BUT WENT AHEAD WITH

STATED ON THE FLOOR THAT THERE WAS $7,000,000.00 IN

MONIES RECEIVED BY THE CITY FOR GRANTS AND LOANS

IN THE LAST 3 YEARS

$89,950.00

$250,000.00

$145,459.00

$485,409.00

GRANTS VS. LOANS

$485,409.00

Paid by Loan

t y

$133,608.57

$151,063.00

$141,786.64

$208,657.00

$208,657.00 $426,458.21

HOW M U C H DOES CITY HAVE TO PAY BACK/OR GIVEN

$758,415.21

Bonds

$106,300.00

$106,300.00

A W A Y



20
23
 

F
o
r
e
c
a
s
t
e
d
 
C
h
a
n
g
e
 

in
 
C
a
s
h
 

P
o
s
i
t
i
o
n
 

- 
W
i
t
h
 
Po
li
ce
 
D
e
p
t
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

A 
 
 

  
F
U
N
D
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

NF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

O
V
E
R
/
U
N
D
E
R
 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

Be
gi
nn
in
g 

U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
 

Fu
nd
 
Ba

la
nc

e 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

En
di
ng
 

U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
 

Fu
nd

 
Ba

la
nc

e 
 
 

10
0 

10
1 

20
1 

20
2 

20
3 

20
4 

20
8 

21
4 

21
5 

21
6 

21
7 

21
8 

21
9 

22
0 

22
1 

22
2 

22
3 

22
4 

22
5 

22
6 

22
7 

22
8 

22
9 

23
0 

23
1 

23
2 

23
3 

23
4 

40
0 

40
2 

  G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 

P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
 

SR
 
CI
TI
ZE
N 

VA
N 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
 

H
O
M
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

LO
 

L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
ED
U 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
LE
VY
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA

X 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
I
Z
A
T
I
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

SP
EC

I 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
/
D
I
V
E
 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

AL
 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

D
R
U
G
 
D
I
V
E
R
S
I
O
N
 
H
A
L
O
 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
FE
D 

C
A
R
E
S
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
CO
VI
D-
19
 
T
E
C
H
 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
FI
SC
AL
 

R 

O
N
E
 
OH
IO
 
OP

IO
ID

 
SE
T 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

R
O
A
D
 
B
U
I
D
L
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 

E 
  2,

11
6,
80
3 

44
,8
67
 

47
8,
02
5 

22
,4
77
 

10
0,
00

0 

17
,5

58
 

2,
25
7 0 

1,
22
5 0 

23
,6
70
 

17
,8
00
 

7,
53
5 

18
,7
95
 

95
2,
48
5 

59
,6
00

 

91
,0
70
 

1,
57
5 

16
,0
25
 0 0 

20
 0 

10
,7
91
 

3,
15

5 

68
,6
05
 

  2,
52
4,
86
4 0 

47
3,

60
0 

7,
00

0 

10
8,

85
0 

25
,1

70
 

1,
00

0 0 

7,
00

0 0 

20
,0

00
 

15
,0
00
 

8,
50
0 

16
,7
90
 

94
0,
11
0 

11
7,
00

0 

96
,2

99
 

5,
41

0 

10
,0

00
 oO 0O0UlUmUODUUCUCOOUCUCOONCUCOOCUCO 

3,
15
5 

61
,2
29
 

  (4
08

,0
61

) 
44
,8
67
 

4,
42

5 
15
,4
77
 

(8
,8
50
) 

(7
,6

12
) 

1,
25

7 0 
(5

,7
75

) 0 
3,

67
0 

2,
80

0 
(9
65
) 

2,
00

5 
12
,3
75
 

(5
7,

40
0)

 
(5

,2
29

) 
(3
,8
35
) 

6,
02

5 0 0 20
 0 

10
,7
91
 

3,
40
4 

52
,6
27
 

13
,1
60
 

41
,3
91
 

9,
74

7 

7,
70

1 

8,
90

9 

1,
10

8 

19
,1

79
 

25
6 

13
1,

00
9 

4,
73
1 

24
,8
77
 

2,
02

2 

12
,3

95
 

38
8,

49
5 

94
8,

92
8 

7,
93

3 

18
2,

97
2 0) 0 

20
 0 

28
3 

11
,8
64
   365   (4

04
,6
57
) 

97
,4
94
 

17
,5
85
 

56
,8
68
 

89
7 89
 

10
,1
66
 

1,
10
8 

13
,4
04
 

25
6 

13
4,
67
9 

7,
53
1 

23
,9
12
 

4,
02
7 

24
,7
70
 

33
1,
09
5 

94
3,
69
9 

4,
09
8 

18
8,
99
7 0 0 

40
 0 

11
,0
74
 

19
,2
40
 

36
5 

 



40
5 

40
7 

40
8 

40
9 

41
0 

50
1 

50
2 

50
3 

50
4 

50
5 

50
6 

50
7 

50
8 

51
0 

51
4 

51
6 

51
7 

51
9 

52
0 

52
1 

60
2 

70
5 

70
6 

70
7 

70
8 

70
9 

71
0 

71
1 

  F
U
T
U
R
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
FU
N 

CI
TY

 
HA

LL
 
B
R
O
A
D
 

ST
 

P
A
R
K
 
F
E
N
C
E
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
 

AM
I 

M
E
T
E
R
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU

E 
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU

E 
1 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 
SE

RV
I 

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 

20
20

 
BO
 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
CA

P 

U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

FI
RE
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
C
O
N
C
E
R
T
 

SE
RI

 

F
L
O
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 

B
A
S
K
E
T
B
A
L
L
 
H
O
O
P
 

FU
N 

F
I
R
E
/
T
W
N
S
P
 

FU
EL
 

  oO OO O 

2,
55

8 

1,
83
2,
40
3 

1,
57

5,
69

4 

5,
94
4,

94
0 

83
,6

51
 0 0 0 

35
,1
90
 

33
0,

40
0 

26
6,
46

8 

21
7,

26
6 0 

26
6,

63
0 0 

38
5,

19
9 

1,
01
8,
80
0 

10
,2

20
 0 0 0 

5,
48
0 0 

35
,8

11
 

  oO O O 

15
0,

00
0 

2,
20
9,
02
5 

1,
36
5,
69
0 

6,
06
3,
80
0 

10
3,
78
9 0 0 0 

33
,5
00
 

33
4,

60
0 

26
6,

46
8 

18
4,

59
6 

26
0,

50
0 

27
2,

13
0 0 

38
5,

19
9 

1,
00
0,
00
0 

8,
50
0 0 

5,
00

0 

33
,8

00
 

  oOo oO O 0 
(1

47
,4

42
) 

(3
76

,6
22

) 

21
0,

00
4 

(1
18

,8
60

) 
(2
0,
13
8)
 0 0 0 

1,
69
0 

(4
,2

00
) 0 

32
,6
70
 

(2
60

,5
00

) 
(5
,5
00
) 0 0 

18
,8

00
 

1,
72

0 0 0 0 
48

0 0 
2,

01
1 

  4,
56
1 0 0 

2,
71

4 

77
6,
14
9 

81
7,

60
1 

13
3,

93
8 

1,
04
8,
76
4 

21
1,
52
7 

19
,8

02
 

7,
00
9 

49
,4
11
 

22
2,
03

8 

27
,7
69
 

54
,6
96
 

17
8,
61
5 

37
6,

51
7 

47
,8
03
 

44
5,
85
8 0 

62
4,

76
1 

2,
41
3 

19
,8
60
 

3,
41

0 

3,
25
0 

2,
48

4 

47
5 50
 

  4,
56
1 0 0 

2,
71

4 

62
8,

70
7 

44
0,
97
9 

 
 

92
9,
90
4 

19
1,

38
9 

19
,8
02
 

7,
00
9 

49
,4
11
 

22
3,

72
8 

23
,5

69
 

54
,6

96
 

21
1,

28
5 

11
6,

01
7 

42
,3
03
 

44
5,
85
8 0 

64
3,

56
1 

4,
13

3 

19
,8
60
 

3,
41

0 

3,
25

0 

2,
96

4 

47
5 

2,
06

1 
 
 

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
l 

16
,0
65
,0
48
 

17
,1
17
,5
74
 

(1
,0
52
,5
26
) 

6,
95
4,
85
1 

5,
90
2,
32
5 

 



PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 

Es
ti

ma
te

 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi

th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  
20
21
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22

 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

Re
v 

 
 

  10
0 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

10
1 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
 

20
1 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

20
2 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 

20
3 

P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

20
4 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

20
8 

D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
 

21
4 

SR
 
CI
TI
ZE
N 

VA
N 

21
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

21
6 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
 

21
7 

H
O
M
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

LO
 

21
8 

L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

21
9 

E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
ED
U 

22
0 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
LE
VY
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

22
1 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

22
2 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
I
Z
A
T
I
 

22
3 

C
O
U
R
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

SP
EC

I 
22
4 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
/
D
I
V
E
 

22
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

AL
 

22
6 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
 

22
7 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 

22
8 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

22
9 

D
R
U
G
 
D
I
V
E
R
S
I
O
N
 
H
A
L
O
 

23
0 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

23
1 

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
FE

D 
C
A
R
E
S
 

23
2 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
T
E
C
H
 

23
3 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
FI
SC
AL
 

R 
23
4 

O
N
E
 
OH
IO
 
OP
IO
ID
 
SE

T 
40
0 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

40
2 

R
O
A
D
 
B
U
I
D
L
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 

E 
40
5 

F
U
T
U
R
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 

FU
N 

40
7 

CI
TY
 
HA

LL
 
B
R
O
A
D
 

ST
 

40
8 

P
A
R
K
 
F
E
N
C
E
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

40
9 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
 

41
0 

AM
I 

M
E
T
E
R
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
 

50
1 

W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

50
2 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

50
3 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

50
4 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

50
5 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU
E 

1 
50
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU
E 

1 

2,
41
9,
12
9.
59
 

15
,0
52
.9
6 

39
0,
18
2.
62
 

21
,9
01
.3
8 

19
6,
01
8.
57
 

12
5,
64
4.
12
 

1,
47
5.
00
 

84
4.
00
 

38
,8
58
.9
7 

12
,8
81
.7
0 

15
,0
04
.4
0 

18
,1
19
.3
9 

77
7,
38
8.
76
 

52
,2

06
.8

1 
79

,7
32

.2
5 

4,
52

3.
00
 

21
,0

70
.1

6 

20
,3
88
.0
0 

25
5,

32
7.

80
 

3,
46

3.
07

 

17
3,
19
3.
19
 

35
.1

9 
1,
59
0,
73
8.
76
 

1,
27

0,
25

5.
39

 
5,
30
8,
87
2.
83
 

81
,4
51
.2
2 

75
,1
33
.8
7 

2,
31
3,
35
1.
31
 

17
,5
11
.5
2 

42
1,
54
2.
83
 

22
,6
64
.6
7 

22
1,
69
1.
67
 

13
,2
78
.8
3 

1,
71
7.
00
 

1,
02
0.
00
 

23
,5
88
.0
0 

16
,6
87
.1
8 

6,
93
2.
00
 

14
,1
81
.2
7 

90
5,
66
3.
69
 

57
,2
26
.6
4 

87
,0
35
.9
5 

68
5.
00
 

15
,5
50
.2
5 

10
,4
82
.0
0 

23
4,
17
1.
00
 

69
,0

06
.7

0 

2,
85
0.
12
 

49
3.
07
 

1,
65
4,
51
6.
07
 

1,
33

4,
25

2.
61

 

5,
59

5,
63

7.
46

 
35
6,
01
4.
36
 

31
8.
00
 

2,
24

8 
,5

52
.5

4 
44
 8
67
.0
0 

47
8,
02
5.
00
 

22
,4

77
.0

0 
10
0,
00
0.
00
 

17
,5
58
.0
0 

2,
25
7.
00
 

1,
22
5.
00
 

23
,6
70
.0

0 
17
,8
00
.0
0 

7,
53
5.
00
 

18
,7
95
.0
0 

95
2,
48
5.
00
 

59
,6
00
.0

0 
91
,0
70
.0

0 
1,
57
5.
00
 

16
,0
25
.0
0 

20
.0

0 

10
,7
91
.0
0 

23
6,

04
0.

72
 

3,
15
5.
00
 

68
,6
05
.0
0 

2,
55
8.
00
 

1,
77
9,
51
5.
00
 

1,
57
7,
31
6.
71
 

6,
01
8,
93
9.
97
 

83
,6
51
.0
0 

 



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 

Es
ti

ma
te

 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi

th
 

Po
li

ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  

Re
vi
se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

Re
v 

 
 

50
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
 

50
8 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 

51
0 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

51
4 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

51
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

51
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 

51
9 

O
W
D
A
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

LO
 

52
0 
W
W
T
P
 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 

F 

52
1 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 

20
20
 
BO
 

60
2 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

70
5 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
CA

P 

70
6 

U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

70
7 

FI
RE
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

70
8 

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
C
O
N
C
E
R
T
 

SE
RI

 

70
9 

F
L
O
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 

71
0 

B
A
S
K
E
T
B
A
L
L
 
H
O
O
P
 

FU
N 

71
1 

F
I
R
E
/
T
W
N
S
P
 

FU
EL
 

38
,9
93
.2
0 

32
7,
55
4.
67
 

26
5,
58
3.
84
 

45
9,
40
5.
07
 

1,
23
1,
60
1.
75
 

22
9,

54
0.

17
 

15
,9
58
.3
5 

96
5,
05
6.
65
 

9,
90
7.
30
 

1,
59
2.
23
 

6,
76
2.
00
 

20
,3
86
.3
6 

16
,5
41
 ,

23
4.

59
 

33
,0
90
.1
9 

33
0,
69
9.
49
 

20
0,
52
7.
92
 

39
6,
00
0.
00
 

30
6,
00
0.
00
 

32
9,
62
5.
14
 

31
,9
63
.5
8 

38
5,
19
8.
00
 

1,
01

9,
63

7.
02

 

9,
73
2.
69
 

21
8.

92
 

5,
20
5.
00
 

23
,2
78
.3
6 

16
,4
69
 ,

24
5.
51
 

35
,1

90
.0

0 
33
0,
40
0.
00
 

27
4,
93
1.
00
 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

26
6,
63
0.
00
 

38
5,

19
9.

00
 

1,
01

8,
80

0.
00

 
10
,2
20
.0
0 

5,
48
0.
00
 

35
,8
10
.7
0 

16
,6

42
,7

69
.6

4 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
2 

of
 
2



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi
th
 

Po
li

ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22

 

Es
ti

ma
te

d 
Re
v 

 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
11
10

 

10
0-

00
00

-4
12

10
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
12
12
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
12
13
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
12
20
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
12
30
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
12
50
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
14
10
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
14

20
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
14

21
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
14

25
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
14

30
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
15

11
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
15

90
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
15

95
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
16

07
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
16

08
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
16

10
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
16

11
 

10
0-

00
00
-4

16
12

 
10
0-
00

00
-4
16
14
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
16

20
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
17

90
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
17

91
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
17

92
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
17

93
 

10
0-

00
00
-4

17
94

 

10
0-

00
00

-4
17

95
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
18

19
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
18

20
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
18
24
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
18

25
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
18

28
 

11
 

12
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

RE
AL

 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

L
O
C
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 

L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
A
R
G
E
 

/ 
Co
un
ty
 

F
U
N
D
 

70
69
 

/ 
St
at
e 

R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
M
O
N
E
Y
 

In
he

ri
ta

nc
e 

Ta
x 

Ge
ne

ra
l 

C
I
G
A
R
E
T
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

L
I
Q
U
O
R
 
T
A
X
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 

F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 
S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

O
R
 
AI
D 

Ga
s 

St
at
io
n 

Cl
ea

n-
up

 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 
Ka

ya
k 

Do
c 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
S
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
/
A
I
D
 

G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 

AI
D 

PO
LI
CE
 
R
E
C
E
I
P
T
S
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 

RE
VE
}l
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

CI
TY
 
FI

NE
S 

S
T
A
T
E
 
P
A
T
R
O
L
/
T
U
R
N
P
I
K
E
 

FI
NE

S 
C
O
U
R
T
 
FE

ES
 

Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
R
E
C
E
I
P
T
S
 

F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E
 
FE

ES
 

A
T
L
A
S
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 

L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 

FI
NE

S 

RE
IM
B 

MI
SC

 
RE
IM
B.
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

RE
IM
B.
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

TC
 
RE
IM
B.
 
P
R
O
S
E
C
U
T
O
R
 
C
O
S
T
S
 

RE
IM
B.
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 

P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
SA
LE
 

OF
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
-
H
U
N
T
I
N
G
T
O
N
 
M
M
A
X
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
-
S
t
a
r
 

Oh
io

 
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 

Be
ne

fi
t 

I
N
V
E
S
T
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 

Ge
ne

ra
l/

Ut
il

it
y 

IN
VE
ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

11
5,

45
3.

47
 

11
5,
45
3.
47
 

53
,1

99
.9

1 
18

,5
13

.5
3 

16
,3

96
.4

9 

29
8.

00
 

14
.0

0 
88
,4
21
.9
3 

21
,8
85
.2
9 

12
,1

03
.5

8 

15
,0
00
.0
0 

48
,9

88
.8

7 

24
,9
85
.1
0 

1,
60

0.
00
 

4,
09

8.
25

 
30
,6
83
.3
5 

20
,9
39
.0
0 

91
,8

70
.0

1 
42
4,
21
9.
55
 

11
,1
42
.0
4 

69
,3
56
.6
9 

15
5.

00
 

61
7,

68
2.

29
 

11
8,
32
4.
81
 

25
,9
65
.7
9 

14
4,
29
0.
60
 

8.
78
 

1,
61

2.
25

 

97
,0
49
.4
0 

57
,5
53
.7
4 

15
6,

21
5.

39
 

11
3,
75
5.
05
 

11
3,
75
5.
05
 

61
,7
51
.4
7 

20
,0
13
.2
7 

19
,3

32
.9

3 

36
4.
28
 

10
,5

65
.1

0 
11
2,

02
7.

05
 

25
0,

70
7.

48
 

4,
21

0.
00

 
25

4,
91

7.
48

 

5,
93
5.
22
 

35
0.

00
 

2,
70

4.
66

 
8,

98
9.

88
 

16
,6

90
.0

0 
92
,2
29
.5
0 

48
0,

19
4.

02
 

10
,2
42
.7
4 

70
,2
65
.4
8 

21
5.

00
 

66
9,
83
6.
74
 

12
,8

18
.3

3 
19

,5
59
.2

7 

32
,3
77
.6
0 

91
.6

6 

83
,6
12
.8
4 

10
6,

70
1.

02
 

19
0,
40
5.
52
 

11
5,
50
0.
00
 

11
5,
50
0.
00
 

65
,4
00
.0
0 

21
,5
00
.0
0 

17
,0

07
.0

0 

39
8.

00
 

11
,0

00
.0

0 
11
5,
30
5.
00
 

25
0,
00
0.
00
 

73
,7
50
.0
0 

5,
00

0.
00
 

32
8,

75
0.

00
 

6,
00

0.
00
 

1,
00
0.

00
 

2,
70

5.
00
 

9,
70

5.
00
 

16
,8
00
.0
0 

92
,2
30
.0
0 

42
4,
00
0.

00
 

12
,4
45
.0
0 

71
,0
00
.0
0 

25
0.
00
 

61
6,
72
5.
00
 

12
,1
00
.0
0 

19
,6

00
.0

0 

16
,0

00
.0

0 
25
,0
00
.0
0 

1,
50

0.
00

 
74
,2
00
.0
0 

90
.0
0 

(4
0,
29
8.
98
) 

(4
0,

20
8.

98
) 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

1 o
f 

11



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23
 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu
al
 

(Y
TD

) 
  

20
21

 
Ac

tu
al

 
(Y

TD
) 

  

R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
C
F
Y
 

20
22

 

E
s
t
i
m
a
t
e
d
 

R
e
v
 

 
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
19

10
 

10
0-

00
00
-4

19
20

 
10
0-
00

00
-4
19
25
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
19

30
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
19

50
 

10
0-

00
00
-4

19
51

 
10

0-
00

00
-4

19
52

 
10
0-
00

00
-4
19
31
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
19

90
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

IN
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
-
O
T
H
E
R
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
E
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

R
E
V
'
S
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

Re
nt
 

K
W
H
 
T
A
X
 

- 
G
F
 

20
21

 
Ad
v 

fr
om
 
GF
 
Re
se
rv
e 

fr
om

 
10
1 

20
20

 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

10
0 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
 

10
1-

00
00
-4

19
32

 
10

1-
00

00
-4

19
10

 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

20
1-
00
00
-4
12
90
 

20
1-

00
00
-4

12
91

 

20
1-
00

00
-4
12
92
 

20
1-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

20
1-
00

00
-4
17
92
 

20
1-
00

00
-4
18
28
 

20
1-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

20
1-

00
00

-4
19

11
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
-
I
N
,
 

GF
 

GF
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
In

co
me

 
Ta
x 

% 

10
1 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 

IG
R 

F
U
N
D
 

68
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

IG
R 

M
V
3
4
%
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

IG
R 

F
U
N
D
 

60
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

12
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

RE
IM
B.
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

18
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

- 
IN
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
GF
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
NO
N 

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

20
1 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 

20
2-
00

00
-4
12
90
 

20
2-

00
00
-4

12
91

 

20
2-
00

00
-4
12
92
 

20
2-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

20
2-

00
00
-4

18
28

 

IG
R 

F
U
N
D
 

68
 

- 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 

IG
R 

MV
 
34

% 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 

IG
R 

F
U
N
D
 

60
 

- 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 

12
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
-
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

IN
VE
ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

60
2,
11
8.
40
 

18
.0

0 

46
2,
00
0.
00
 

14
5,
24
8.
51
 

8,
00

0.
00

 
1,
20
9,
38
4.
91
 

2,
41
9,
12
9.
59
 

15
,0
52
.9
6 

15
,0
52
.9
6 

30
,7
53
.5
2 

23
9,
35
5.
41
 

27
0,

10
8.

93
 

13
,3
34
.5
7 

70
0,

46
5.

47
 

15
0,
57
6.
52
 

80
,0

00
.0

0 

93
1,

04
1.

99
 

2,
01
3,
35
1.
31
 

17
,5

11
.5

2 

17
,5

11
.5

2 

33
,8
62
.2
8 

24
5,
66
8.
31
 

27
9,

53
0.

59
 

1,
32

0.
34

 

80
0,

00
0.

00
 

17
0,
57
6.
52
 

58
,0

00
.0

0 

1,
02
8,
57
6.
52
 

2,
24
8,
55
2.
54
 

26
,6
67
.0
0 

18
,2

00
.0

0 

44
,8
67
.0
0 

34
,7
00
.0
0 

24
5,

00
0.

00
 

27
9,

70
0.

00
 

1,
32

5.
00

 

 
 

13
,3

34
.5

7 
1,

32
0.

34
 

1,
32

9.
00

 

 
 

83
,0
91
.4
6 

23
,6
47
.6
6 

10
6,
73
9.
12
 

39
0,
18
2.
62
 

2,
49

4.
18

 

19
,4
07
.2
0 

21
,9

01
.3

8 

10
0,

69
1.

90
 

40
,0
00
.0
0 

14
0,
69
1.
90
 

42
1,
54
2.
83
 

2,
74

5.
60

 

19
,9

19
.0

7 
22

,6
64
.6
7 

11
2,
00
0.
00
 

85
,0
00
.0
0 

19
7,

00
0.
00

 

47
8,

02
5.

00
 

2,
77

7.
00

 

19
,7

00
.0

0 
22
,4
77
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 

2 
of
 
1
1



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po
rt
 

Da
te

: 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi

th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

20
20
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  
  

20
21
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Es
ti

ma
te

d 
Re

v 
 
 

18
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

- 
  

 
 

20
2 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

21
,9
01
.3
8 

P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

20
3-

00
00

-4
1 

15
0 

L
O
C
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 

- 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

92
,6

79
.1

1 
11

 
L
O
C
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 

92
,6

79
.1

1 

2
0
3
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
7
9
0
 

Pe
rm

is
si

ve
 
Au
to
 
Mi
sc
el
la
ne
ou
s 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

10
3,
33
9.
46
 

20
3-
00
00
-4
18
28
 

IN
VE
ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

- 
18

 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

- 

2
0
3
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
9
0
 

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
 

In
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

10
3,
33
9.
46
 

20
3 

P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

19
6,
01
8.
57
 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

20
4-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

- 
P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
 

20
4-
00
00
-4
14
30
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 

AI
D 

- 
UN

IT
ED
 
W
A
Y
-
P
A
R
K
S
 

41
,0

89
.0

0 

22
,6
64
.6
7 

10
4,

99
1.

67
 

10
4,

99
1.

67
 

70
0.
00
 

11
6,
00
0.
00
 

70
0.

00
 

22
1,

69
1.

67
 

22
,4
77
.0
0 

10
0,
00
0.
00
 

10
0,
00
0.
00
 

10
0,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

12
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 

41
,0

89
.0

0 

20
4-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 

- 
P
A
R
K
 
AN
D 

RE
C 

4,
38

9.
46

 
17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

4,
38

9.
46

 

20
4-
00
00
-4
19
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
-
I
N
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
RE
C 

11
,2

89
.7

4 
20

4-
00

00
-4

19
11

 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

- 
P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
RE
C 

68
,8
75
.9
2 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

80
,1

65
.6

6 
20

4 
P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

12
5,
64
4.
12
 

D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
 

20
8-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 

- 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 

1,
47

5.
00
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

1,
47

5.
00

 

20
8-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
-
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
EN
F 

- 
17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

- 
20

8 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 

1,
47
5.
00
 

SR
 
C
I
T
I
Z
E
N
 
V
A
N
 

21
4-
00

00
-4
14
30
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 

AI
D-
 
AA
A 

- 
SR
 
VA

N 
21

4-
00
00

-4
15

90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

- 
SR

 
VA

N 
21
4-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 

- 
SR

 
VA

N 
21
4-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
-
I
N
 

SR
 
VA

N 
21

4 

14
5.
10
 

14
5.
10
 

13
,1

33
.7

3 

13
,1

33
.7

3 

13
,2

78
.8

3 

1,
61

7.
00

 
1,

61
7.

00
 

10
0.
00
 

10
0.
00
 

1,
71

7.
00
 

20
0.

00
 

20
0.
00
 

13
,5

58
.0

0 
3,

80
0.

00
 

17
,3

58
.0

0 

17
,5

58
.0

0 

2,
25

7.
00
 

2,
25

7.
00

 

2,
25

7.
00

 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
3 

of
 
11



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po
rt
 

Da
te

: 
11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23
 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi

th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

  
Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 
Ac
tu
al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  

R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
C
F
Y
 

20
22

 
E
s
t
i
m
a
t
e
d
 

R
e
v
 

 
 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 
(
C
O
U
R
T
)
 

21
5-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
-I

ND
IG

EN
T 

DR
IV
EI
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

21
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
 

21
6-

00
00
-4

97
90

 
T
R
N
A
S
F
E
R
 
I
N
-
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
 

84
4.
00
 

84
4.
00
 

84
4.
00
 

1,
02
0.
00
 

1,
02

0.
00
 

1,
02
0.
00
 

1,
22

5.
00

 
1,

22
5.

00
 

1,
22

5.
00

 

 
 

97
 
*
*
N
O
T
 

IN
 
TT

F*
* 

L=
05
 

R 
 
 

21
6 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 

H
O
M
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

LO
 

21
7-
49
91
-4
18
30
 

C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
-
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
Y
M
T
 

21
7-
49
91
-4
19
50
 

C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 

LO
AN

-P
ri

nc
ip

al
 

Pm
t 

21
7-

49
91

-4
18

31
 

C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
-
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
P
Y
M
T
 

18
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

21
7 

H
O
M
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 

L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
(
C
O
U
R
T
)
 

21
8-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 
L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

21
8 

L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
E
D
U
 
(
C
O
U
R
T
)
 

21
9-
00

00
-4
12
95
 

K9
 
UN
IT
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

21
.1
9 

38
,8
37
.7
8 

23
,5
88

.0
0 

70
.0
0 

23
,6
00
.0
0 

 
 

38
,8
58
.9
7 

38
,8
58
.9
7 

12
,8
81
.7
0 

12
,8
81
.7
0 

12
,8

81
.7

0 

23
,5
88

.0
0 

23
,5
88
.0
0 

16
,6

87
.1

8 
16

,6
87

.1
8 

16
,6

87
.1

8 

40
2.

00
 

23
,6
70
.0
0 

23
,6
70
.0
0 

17
,8

00
.0

0 
17

,8
00

.0
0 

17
,8

00
.0

0 

1,
00
0.

00
 

 
 

12
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 

21
9-
00

00
-4
14
10
 

F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
A
I
D
-
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
C
 

40
2.

00
 

1,
00
0.

00
 

 
 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 

AI
D 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
-
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
/
E
D
U
C
A
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

21
9-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

21
9-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
-
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 

1,
26

5.
20

 
99
5.
00
 

1,
00
0.

00
 

 
 

1,
26
5.
20
 

13
,7

39
.2

0 

99
5.
00
 

5,
53
5.
00
 

1,
00

0.
00
 

5,
53

5.
00

 
 
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

21
9 

E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
L
E
V
Y
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

22
0-

00
00

-4
12

90
 

L
O
C
A
L
 
TA
XE
S-
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 

& 
RO

LL
 
B
A
C
K
 
PO
LI
CE
 

13
,7
39
.2
0 

15
,0
04
.4
0 

18
,1
19
.3
9 

5,
53
5.
00
 

6,
93

2.
00

 

14
,1

81
.2

7 

5,
93

5.
00

 

7,
53

5.
00

 

18
,7

95
.0

0 
 
 

12
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 

22
0 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
LE

VY
 
PO
LI
CE
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 

22
1-
00

00
-4
11
50
 

L
O
C
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 

- 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

18
,1

19
.3

9 

18
,1
19
.3
9 

77
6,
77
5.
87
 

14
,1

81
.2

7 

14
,1

81
.2

7 

90
5,

66
3.

69
 

18
,7

95
.0

0 

18
,7

95
.0

0 

95
0,

11
0.

00
 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 

4 
of

 
1
1



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  
20
21
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

Re
v 

 
 

22
1-

00
00

-4
11

51
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

DI
ST

R 
22

1-
00

00
-4
15
50
 

L
O
C
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 

22
1-

00
00

-4
15

51
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

DI
ST

R 
11
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 

22
1-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

22
1 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

22
2-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
-
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
I
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

22
2-

00
00

-4
17

90
 

22
2-

00
00

-4
14

25
 

22
2-

70
40

-4
99

99
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 

61
2.
89
 

2,
10
0.
00
 

 
 

77
7,

38
8.
76

 

77
7,

38
8.

76
 

52
,2

06
.8

1 
52

,2
06

.8
1 

90
5,
66
3.
69
 

90
5,
66
3.
69
 

97
,1

45
.5

1 
57

,1
45

.5
1 

81
.1

3 

95
0,
11
0.
00
 

27
5.
00
 

27
5.
00
 

95
2,
48
5.
00
 

59
,6
00
.0
0 

59
,6
00
.0
0 

 
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

22
2 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

22
3-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

SP
 
GE
N 

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

22
3-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
C
S
G
P
 

52
,2

06
.8

1 

79
,7
32
.2
5 

81
.1
3 

97
,2
26
.6
4 

87
,0
35
.9
5 

59
,6
00
.0
0 

91
,0
70
.0
0 

 
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

22
3 

C
O
U
R
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
/
D
I
V
E
R
S
I
O
N
 
P
R
O
J
E
 

22
4-
00
00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
E
F
I
T
U
R
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

22
4 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
/
D
I
V
E
R
S
I
O
N
 
P
R
O
J
E
 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 
A
L
C
O
H
O
L
 
M
O
N
I
T
 
(
C
O
U
R
T
)
 

22
5-
00
00
-4
14
20
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 
14

 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 

AI
D 

22
5-
00
00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
-
I
D
A
M
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

2
2
5
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
5
0
 

2
2
5
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
9
9
9
0
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
-
I
D
A
M
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

IN
 

79
,7
32
.2
5 

79
,7
32
.2
5 

4,
52

3.
00

 
4,

52
3.

00
 

4,
52

3.
00

 

1,
85

3.
56

 
1,

85
3.

56
 

8,
89

3.
18

 
8,

89
3.

18
 

10
,3

23
.4

2 

87
,0
35
.9
5 

87
,0
35
.9
5 

68
5.

00
 

68
5.

00
 

68
5.

00
 

4,
63

3.
75

 
4,

63
3.

75
 

10
,9

16
.5

0 
10

,9
16

.5
0 

91
,0
70
.0
0 

91
,0
70
.0
0 

1,
57
5.
00
 

1,
57
5.
00
 

1,
57
5.
00
 

5,
10

0.
00

 
5,

10
0.

00
 

10
,9

25
.0

0 
10

,9
25

.0
0 

 
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

22
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 
A
L
C
O
H
O
L
 
M
O
N
I
T
 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
 

22
6-

00
00

-4
14

25
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
S
 

22
6-

00
00

-4
17

90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

10
,3

23
.4

2 

21
,0
70
.1
6 

15
,5

50
.2

5 
16

,0
25

.0
0 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 

5 
of
 1
1



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23
 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi

th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  
20

20
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  

R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
C
F
Y
 

20
22

 

E
s
t
i
m
a
t
e
d
 
R
e
v
 

 
 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 

20
18
 

22
7-
00

00
-4
14
25
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI
D 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 

22
7 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 

I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 

20
18

 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 

20
18

 
22

8-
00

00
-4
14
20
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

22
8-
00

00
-4
14
25
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 

JR
IG

 
FY

20
20

/2
02

1 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 

22
8-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 

- 
CA
P 

IM
P 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

22
8 

JU
ST
IC
E 

R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 

20
18

 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 

20
20
/2
02
1 

23
0-
00

00
-4
14
25
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 

JR
IG
 
FY
20
20
/2

02
1 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI
D 

23
0 

JU
ST
IC
E 

R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 

20
20

/2
02

1 

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
FE

D 
C
A
R
E
S
 

23
1-
00

00
-4
14
10
 

CO
VI
D-
19
 
FE
D 

C
A
R
E
S
 
AC
T 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 

23
1 

CO
VI
D-
19
 
FE
D 

C
A
R
E
S
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
CO
VI
D-
19
 
T
E
C
H
 

23
2-
00
00
-4
14
10
 

CO
UR

T 
CO

VI
D-

19
 
TE

CH
 
GR

AN
T 

14
 
GR
AN
TS
 

OR
 
AI
D 

23
2 
C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
T
E
C
H
 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 

R 
23
3-
00

00
-4
14
10
 

F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 

AI
D 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI
D 

23
3 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
FI

SC
AL

 
R 

O
N
E
 
OH
IO
 
OP

IO
ID

 
SE
T 

23
4-

00
00

-4
14

21
 

ON
EO

HI
O 

OP
IO
ID
 
SE
TT
LE
ME
NT
 

14
 
GR
AN
TS
 

OR
 
AI
D 

23
4 

AR
PA
 
LO

CA
L 

FI
SC
AL
 

R 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

4
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
4
5
0
 

O
P
W
C
 

Lo
an

 
P
r
o
c
e
e
d
s
 
CF
3 

4
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
4
6
0
 

20
21
 

Bo
nd

 
Pr
oc
ee

ds
, 

St
re
et
 
S
w
e
e
p
e
r
 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI
D 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20
,3
88
.0
0 

10
,4

82
.0

0 
10

,7
91

.0
0 

 
 

20
,3
88
.0
0 

20
,3
88

.0
0 

20
6,

73
1.

63
 

10
,4

82
.0

0 

10
,4

82
.0

0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

31
,0
79
.4
2 
 
 

 
 

 
 

23
4,

17
1.

00
 

10
,7

91
.0

0 

10
,7

91
.0

0 

23
6,
04
0.
72
 

_ 
 
 

23
4,

17
1.

00
 

23
4,

17
1.

00
 

23
6,

04
0.

72
 

23
6,

04
0.

72
 

3,
15

5.
00

 
 
 

18
0,

06
3.

00
 

23
4,
17
1.
00
 

23
4,
17
1.
00
 

22
7.

00
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3,
15

5.
00

 

3,
15

5.
00

 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 

6 
of
 1
1



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi

th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  
20
21
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

Re
v 

 
 

40
0-
00
00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 

- 
CA
P 

IM
P 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

40
0-

00
00

-4
19

10
 

40
0-

00
00
-4

19
11

 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
GF

 
19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

40
0 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

F
U
T
U
R
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 

4
0
5
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
1
0
 

Fu
tu
re
 

Bu
il

di
ng

 
Fu
nd
 
In

co
me

 
Ta

x 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

40
5 

F
U
T
U
R
E
 
BU

IL
DI

NG
 
F
U
N
D
 

40
7-
00
00
-4
19
50
 

B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

CI
TY

 
H
A
L
L
 
B
R
O
A
D
 

ST
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
 

40
7-
00

00
-4
99
90
 

L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 

IN
 

99
 
AD
D 

TI
TL

E 

40
7 

CI
TY
 
HA

LL
 
B
R
O
A
D
 

ST
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
FU
N 

P
A
R
K
 
F
E
N
C
E
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

40
8-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

40
9 

P
A
R
K
 
F
E
N
C
E
 
CA
PI
TA
L 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

40
9-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

20
20

 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 

40
9-
00

00
-4
19
60
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 

40
9-
00

00
-4
19
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
NO
N 

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

40
9 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

AM
I 

M
E
T
E
R
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
 

41
0-
00
00
-4
18
25
 

AM
I 

E
S
C
R
O
W
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

18
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

AM
I 
W
A
T
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
 

AM
I 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
PR

O 
41
0-
00
00
-4
19
50
 

41
0-
00
00
-4
19
60
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
NO
N 

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

41
0 

AM
I 

M
E
T
E
R
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

37
,6
32
.4
0 

37
,6
32
.4
0 

25
5,

32
7.

80
 

3,
46

3.
07

 
3,
46
3.
07
 

3,
46
3.
07
 

0.
60

 
0.

60
 

43
,7
79
.1
0 

25
,0

00
.0

0 
68

,7
79

.1
0 

69
,0

06
.7

0 
| 

43
,6
05
.0
0 

25
,0
00
.0
0 

68
,6
05
.0
0 

68
,6
05
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

20
,0
00
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

90
,0
00
.0
0 

83
,1
93
.1
9 

2,
85

0.
12

 

 
 

17
3,
19
3.
19
 

17
3,
19
3.
19
 

35
.1
9 

35
.1
9 

1,
87
4,
21
2.
00
 

1,
25
3,
78
8.
00
 

2,
85

0.
12

 

2,
85

0.
12

 

49
3.
07
 

49
3.
07
 

2,
55
8.
00
 

2,
55

8.
00

 

 
 

35
.1
9 

49
3.
07
 

2,
55
8.

00
 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 

7 
of
 1
1



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23
 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

  
20

20
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  

Re
vi
se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

Re
v 

 
 

5
0
1
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
5
9
0
 

50
1-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

50
1-
00

00
-4
17
92
 

5
0
1
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
2
1
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

RE
IM
B.
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

I
N
V
E
S
T
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(
L
O
S
S
)
 

18
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

50
1 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
2-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

5
0
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
7
9
0
 

5
0
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
7
9
2
 

50
2-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

50
2-

00
00
-4

19
21

 

50
2-
00

00
-4
19
30
 

50
2-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

50
2-
00

00
-4
19
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

RE
IM

B.
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

20
20
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

I
N
V
E
S
T
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(
L
O
S
S
)
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
 

In 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
2 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
3-
00

00
-4
14
30
 

50
3-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

5
0
3
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
7
9
2
 

5
0
3
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
2
1
 

5
0
3
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
5
0
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
/
A
I
D
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

RE
IM
B.
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS

S)
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
R
E
C
E
I
P
T
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
3 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
 

50
4-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

50
4-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

1,
55
2,
10
3.
94
 

1,
65
2,
92
9.
77
 

1,
76
2,
92
9.
00
 

 
 

1,
55
2,
10
3.
94
 

38
,6
34
.8
2 

1,
65
2,
92
9.
77
 

1,
58

6.
30

 

1,
76
2,
92
9.
00
 

16
,5

86
.0

0 

 
 

38
,6
34
.8
2 

1,
58

6.
30

 
16

,5
86

.0
0 

 
 

 
 

1,
59
0,
 7

38
.7
6 

1,
25
3,
30
6.
26
 

1,
25
3,
30
6.
26
 

16
,9
49
.1
3 

1,
65
4,
51
6.
07
 

1,
28
2,
17
6.
32
 

1,
28
2,
17
6.
32
 

76
.2

9 

1,
77
9,
51
5.
00
 

1,
52
9,
80
0.
00
 

1,
52
9,
80
0.
00
 

47
,9
50
.0
0 

 
 

16
,9
49
.1
3 

9,
20

3.
16

 

1,
27
0,
25
5.
39
 

5,
26
8,
82
5.
28
 

5,
26
8,
82
5.
28
 

76
.2
9 

52
,0
00
.0
0 

1,
33
4,
25
2.
61
 

5,
59

4,
93

9.
97

 
5,

59
4,

93
9.

97
 

47
,9
50
.0
0 

(2
,3

97
.0

1)
 

1,
96

3.
72

 

(4
33

.2
9)
 

1O
F7
,o
10
.2
 1 

5,
94

4,
93

9.
97

 
5,

94
4,

93
9.

97
 

 
 

40
,0

47
.5

5 

40
,0
47
.5
5 

5,
30
8,
87
2.
83
 

81
,4
51
.2
2 

81
,4
51
.2
2 

69
7.
49
 

69
7.
49
 

5,
59
5,
63
7.
46
 

81
,0
14
.3
6 

81
,0
14
.3
6 

(1
9,
00
0.

00
) 

93
,0
00
.0
0 

74
,0
00
.0
0 

6,
01

8,
93

9.
97

 

83
,6
51
.0
0 

83
,6
51
.0
0 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 

8 
of
 
1
1



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te

: 
11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23
 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi

th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  
20
21
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Es
ti

ma
te

d 
Re
v 

 
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

20
21

 
Bo
nd
 

Pr
oc

ee
ds

, 
St
re
et
 
S
w
e
e
p
e
r
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
4-

00
00

-4
19

10
 

50
4-

00
00

-4
19

21
 

50
4 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

I
S
S
U
E
 

1 
50
5-
00
00
-4
19
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
W
A
T
E
R
 

R&
i 

50
5-

00
00

-4
19

11
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
O
P
W
C
 

P 
19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
5-
00
00
-4
41
30
 

LO
AN
 
FO
R 

D
E
S
I
G
N
 

50
5-
00

00
-4
99
00
 

IS
SU
E 

Il 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

CI
TY

 
S
H
A
R
E
 

50
5-
00
00
-4
99
99
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 

50
5-

00
00

-4
41

31
 

IS
SU
E 

Il 
M
O
N
E
Y
 

41
 
A
D
D
 
TI
TL
E 

50
5 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU
E 

1 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

I
S
S
U
E
 

1 
50
6-
00

00
-4
14
30
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
CO

VI
D-

19
 
T
E
C
H
 
G
R
A
N
T
 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 

AI
D 

IS
SU

E 
II 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

IN
 
S
E
W
E
R
 

R&
l 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
NO
N 

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU

E 
1 

50
6-

00
00

-4
15

31
 

50
6-
00
00

-4
19
10
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
 

50
7-

00
00

-4
19

21
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS

S)
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 

50
8-
00
00

-4
19
50
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
R
E
C
E
I
P
T
S
-
U
T
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
8 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

51
0-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

- 
R
E
F
U
S
E
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

51
0 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

51
4-
00

00
-4
17
92
 

RE
IM

B.
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

27
5,

00
0.

00
 

 
 

27
5,

00
0.

00
 

 
 

81
,4
51
.2
2 

35
6,

01
4.

36
 

83
,6
51
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

75
,1
33
.8
7 

75
,1
33
.8
7 

15
,1
33
.8
7 

31
8.
00
 

31
8.
00
 

31
8.
00
 

 
 

38
,9
93
.2
0 

38
,9
93
.2
0 

38
,9
93
.2
0 

38
,9
93
.2
0 

38
,9
93
.2
0 

32
7,

55
4.

67
 

32
7,

55
4.

67
 

32
7,

55
4.

67
 

33
,0
90
.1
9 

33
,0
90
.1
9 

33
,0
90
.1
9 

33
,0
90
.1
9 

33
,0
90
.1
9 

33
0,

69
9.

49
 

33
0,

69
9.

49
 

33
0,

69
9.

49
 

35
,1
90
.0
0 

35
,1
90
.0
0 

35
,1
90
.0
0 

33
0,

40
0.

00
 

33
0,

40
0.

00
 

33
0,

40
0.

00
 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 

9 
of
 
1
1



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

  
Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 
Ac
tu
al
 

(Y
TD

) 
  

20
21
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  

R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
C
F
Y
 

20
22

 

Es
ti

ma
te

d 
Re

v 
 
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
R
E
C
E
I
P
T
S
-
U
T
 
OF
FI
CE
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
NO
N 

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

51
4 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

OF
FI
CE
 

5
1
4
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
5
0
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

51
6-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
DE
BT
 

51
6-

00
00
-4

19
21

 
T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

26
5,
58
3.
84
 

26
5,
58
3.
84
 

26
5,
58
3.
84
 

45
9,

40
5.

07
 

20
0,

52
7.

92
 

20
0,

52
7.

92
 

20
0,

52
7.

92
 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

27
4,

93
1.

00
 

27
4,
93
1.
00
 

27
4,

93
1.

00
 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

 
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

51
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
DE
BT
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
 

51
7-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 

51
7-

00
00
-4

19
21

 
T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

51
7-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
N
O
T
E
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

51
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 
SE
RV
I 

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

51
9-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
DE
BT
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

51
9-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

51
9-

00
00
-4

19
21

 

45
9,

40
5.

07
 

45
9,

40
5.

07
 

30
6,

00
0.

00
 

92
5,

60
1.

75
 

1,
23
1,
60
1.
75
 

1,
23
1,
60
1.
75
 

21
7,

00
3.

33
 

21
7,

00
3.

33
 

12
,5

36
.8

4 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

30
6,

00
0.

00
 

30
6,

00
0.

00
 

30
6,

00
0.

00
 

21
3,

25
1.

82
 

21
3,

25
1.

82
 

11
6 
37
3.
32
 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

21
3,
20
0.
00
 

21
3,

20
0.
00
 

53
,4
30
.0
0 

 
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

51
9 

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
(
W
W
T
P
 

De
bt

 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu
nd
) 

52
0-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

5
2
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
1
0
 

5
2
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
2
1
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
-
W
W
T
P
 
DE
BT
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

12
,5
36
.8
4 

22
9,

54
0.

17
 

15
,9

58
.3

5 

11
6,
37
3.
32
 

32
9,

62
5.

14
 

46
.8

8 
46
.8
8 

31
,9
16
.7
0 

53
,4
30
.0
0 

26
6,

63
0.

00
 

 
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
NO
N 

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

52
0 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 

20
20

 
BO
 

52
1-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
- 
DE
BT
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

52
1 

DE
BT
 
RE

TI
RE

 
20

20
 
B
O
N
D
 
SE
RI
ES
 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

60
2-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 

BE
NE
FI
T:
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

15
,9

58
.3

5 

15
,9
58
.3
5 

96
2,
85
8.
34
 

96
2,

85
8.

34
 

31
,9
16
.7
0 

31
,9
63
.5
8 

38
5,

19
8.

00
 

38
5,

19
8.

00
 

38
5,

19
8.

00
 

1,
01
1,
12
9.
87
 

1,
01
1,
12
9.
87
 

38
5,

19
9.

00
 

38
5,

19
9.

00
 

38
5,

19
9.

00
 

1,
01
1,
00
0.
00
 

1,
01
1,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

10
 

of
 
11



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
Wi

th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y

TD
) 

20
21
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Es
ti

ma
te

d 
Re

v 
 
 

60
2-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

FS
A 

& 
MI
SC
- 

EM
P 

B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

60
2 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
C
A
P
 

70
5-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

70
5 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
CA
PI
TA
L 

FE
ES
 

U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

70
6-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
-
U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

70
6 

U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

FI
RE

 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

70
7-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
-
U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

70
7 

FI
RE

 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

F
L
O
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 

70
9-

00
00

-4
19

50
 

70
9-
00
00
-4
19
51
 

70
9-

00
00

-4
19

52
 

70
9-

00
00

-4
19

90
 

F
L
O
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 

M
E
M
O
R
 

OF
 
J
U
D
Y
 
B
A
B
Y
A
K
 

V
E
T
E
R
A
N
S
 
B
A
N
N
E
R
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

IN
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

70
9 

F
L
O
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 

F
I
R
E
/
T
W
N
S
P
 
F
U
E
L
 

7
1
1
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
1
0
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

I
N
-
F
U
E
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

7
1
1
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
5
0
 

FI
RE
 
F
U
E
L
 

7
1
1
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
5
1
 

T
O
W
N
S
H
I
P
 

F
U
E
L
 

7
1
1
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
9
0
 

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
 

In 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

71
1 

F
I
R
E
/
T
W
N
S
P
 
F
U
E
L
 

  
2,
19
8.
31
 

2,
19
8.
31
 

96
5,

05
6.

65
 

9,
90
7.
30
 

9,
90
7.
30
 

9,
90
7.
30
 

1,
59

2.
23

 
1,

59
2.

23
 

1,
59

2.
23

 

  
8,

50
7.

15
 

8,
50

7.
15

 

1,
01
9,
63
7.
02
 

9,
73

2.
69

 
9,

73
2.

69
 

9,
73

2.
69

 

21
8.

92
 

21
8.
92
 

21
8.
92
 

  
7,

80
0.

00
 

7,
80

0.
00
 

1,
01
8,
80
0.
00
 

10
,2
20
.0
0 

10
,2

20
.0

0 
10
,2
20
.0
0 

 
 

2,
92

4.
00
 

3,
83

8.
00

 

1,
75

5.
00

 

3,
45

0.
00

 

1,
65

5.
00
 

3,
82

5.
00

 

 
 

6,
76

2.
00
 

6,
76

2.
00
 

14
,7

97
.5

4 
5,
58
8.
82
 

5,
20

5.
00

 

5,
20

5.
00

 

14
.2

8 
17

,3
68

.3
8 

5,
89

5.
70

 

5,
48

0.
00

 

5,
48

0.
00

 

12
,5

15
.0

0 
17

,4
00
.0

0 
5,

89
5.

70
 

 
 

20
,3
86
.3
6 

20
,3
86
.3
6 

23
,2
78
.3
6 

23
,2
78
.3
6 

35
,8
10
.7
0 

35
,8
10
.7
0 

 
 

G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 

19
,9
48
, 

62
2.

40
 

16
,4
69
,2
45
.5
1 

16
,6

42
,7

69
.6

4 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 

11
 o

f 
1
1





Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22

 

CF
Y 

P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

 
 

  10
0 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

10
1 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
 

20
1 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

20
2 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 

20
3 

P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

20
4 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

20
8 

D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
 

21
4 

SR
 
CI
TI
ZE
N 

VA
N 

21
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

21
6 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
 

21
7 

H
O
M
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

LO
 

21
8 

L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

21
9 

E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
ED

U 
22
0 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
LE
VY
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

22
1 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA

X 
22
2 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
I
Z
A
T
I
 

22
3 

C
O
U
R
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

SP
EC

I 
22
4 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
/
D
I
V
E
 

22
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

AL
 

22
6 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
 

22
7 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 

22
8 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

22
9 

D
R
U
G
 
D
I
V
E
R
S
I
O
N
 
H
A
L
O
 

23
0 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

23
1 

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
FE

D 
C
A
R
E
S
 

23
2 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
T
E
C
H
 

23
3 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
FI
SC
AL
 

R 
23
4 

O
N
E
 
OH
IO
 
OP
IO
ID
 
SE
T 

40
0 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

40
2 

R
O
A
D
 
B
U
I
D
L
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 

E 
40
5 

F
U
T
U
R
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
FU
N 

40
7 

CI
TY

 
HA
LL
 
B
R
O
A
D
 

ST
 

40
8 

P
A
R
K
 
F
E
N
C
E
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

40
9 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
 

41
0 

AM
I 

M
E
T
E
R
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
 

50
1 

W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

50
2 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

50
3 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

50
4 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

2,
40
6,
38
8.
58
 

36
0,
51
9.
07
 

90
,6
63
.5
0 

18
6,
92
0.
77
 

80
,4
74
.3
2 

6,
08
8.
00
 

3,
45
4.
71
 

15
,6
77
.1
1 

18
,8
05
.0
0 

18
,3
00
.1
3 

77
6,
32
6.
53
 

27
,1
42
.4
2 

20
,6
32
.8
4 

8,
51
9.
08
 

2,
42
2.
00
 

6,
20
1.
52
 

66
1.
05
 

13
,9
80
.6
0 

25
6,
73
7.
63
 

31
,0
79
.4
2 

26
0,
76
6.
61
 

32
7.

45
 

26
,5

00
.0

0 

20
,0

00
.0

0 

15
9,
65
7.
47
 

48
7,

62
8.

00
 

1,
46

6,
72

9.
93

 
1,

32
5,

70
9.

49
 

5,
80

1,
55

1.
90

 
14

0,
62

8.
54

 

2,
68
6,
04
1.
86
 

80
,0

00
.0

0 
43
5,
90
4.
96
 

6,
15
9.
68
 

22
4,
61
5.
62
 

49
,7
13
.2
0 

4,
50
8.
00

 

14
,4
70
.0
0 

14
,7

56
.1

8 
15
0.
00
 

14
,1

64
.2

8 
90
6,
70
5.
92
 

15
,3
73
.7
1 

14
,5
56
.4
4 

2,
90
8.
73
 

2,
34
2.
48
 

24
3.
75
 

26
,7
95
.4
0 

23
4,
00
0.
00
 

81
,1
22

.0
6 

13
,9
89
.9
9 

1,
71

7,
30

9.
00

 
1,
99
0,
12
1.
65
 

1,
37
2,
75
2.
20
 

5,
82

0,
51

7.
10

 
33
9,
88
7.
29
 

  
2,
50
1,
63
4.
73
 

47
3,

60
0.
00

 
7,
00
0.
00
 

10
8,
85
0.
00
 

25
,1
70
.0
0 

1,
00
0.
00
 

7,
00

0.
00
 

20
,0

00
.0

0 
15
,0
00
.0
0 

8,
50
0.
00
 

16
,7
90
.0
0 

94
0,
11
0.
00
 

11
7,
00
0.
00
 

51
,7
79
.0
0 

5,
41
0.
00
 

10
,0
00

.0
0 

10
,7
96
.0
0 

23
6,
21
1.
72
 

3,
15

5.
00

 
61
,2
29

.0
0 

15
0,

00
0.

00
 

2,
14
2,
87
5.
00
 

1,
51

8,
 7

56
.5
9 

6,
22
0,
20
0.
00
 

10
3,
78
9.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
1 

of
 
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po

li
ce

 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

50
5 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU

E 
1 

50
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU

E 
1 

50
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
 

50
8 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 

51
0 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

51
4 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

51
5 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
 

51
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

51
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 

51
8 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
 

51
9 

O
W
D
A
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

LO
 

52
0 
W
W
T
P
 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 

F 

52
1 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 

20
20

 
BO
 

60
2 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

70
5 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
CA

P 

70
6 

U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

70
7 

FI
RE
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

70
8 

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
C
O
N
C
E
R
T
 

SE
RI

 

70
9 

F
L
O
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 

71
0 

B
A
S
K
E
T
B
A
L
L
 
H
O
O
P
 

FU
N 

71
1 

F
I
R
E
/
T
W
N
S
P
 
FU

EL
 

14
0,
38
0.
60
 

31
,8
60
.9
8 

35
5,

04
7.

59
 

24
9,
47
8.
03
 

45
0,

08
0.

45
 

1,
18
8,
56
1.
98
 

22
8,
06
5.
28
 

84
3,
98
4.
60
 

12
,0
75
.7
1 

43
,4
53
.0
0 

8,
02
5.
67
 

22
,3
48
.4
0 

17
,5

93
,8

55
.9

6 

29
,4

52
.4

1 
33

3,
65

2.
52

 
23
2,
38
4.
67
 

45
6,
14
9.
97
 

24
8,
86
6.
11
 

38
8,
22
3.

98
 

52
,0

12
.5

0 

38
5,
19
8.
00
 

99
8,
97
9.
75
 

9,
80
1.
37
 

30
.7

3 

3,
72
2.
00
 

33
,5
07
.6
6 

19
,3

01
,0

91
.1

7 

33
,5

00
.0
0 

33
4,
60
0.
00
 

27
4,
93
1.
00
 

45
2,

82
8.

00
 

26
0,
50
0.
00
 

27
2,
13
0.
00
 

38
5,
19
9.
00
 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

 
8,
50
0.

00
 

5,
00
0.
00
 

33
,8

00
.0

0 

17
,8

16
,8

44
.0

4 
 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
2 

of
 
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0 

Ge
ne
ra
l 

Fu
nd

 

  

 
 

PO
LI
CE
 

10
0-

10
00

-5
21

10
 

10
0-

10
00
-5

21
12
 

10
0-

10
00

-5
21

15
 

10
0-

10
00
-5

21
16
 

10
0-

10
00

-5
21

17
 

10
0-
10
00

-5
21

18
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
21
19
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
21
20
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
21
22
 

10
0-
10
00

-5
21

23
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
FT
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
PT
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

P
D
P
D
F
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
B
O
O
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 

- 
PO
 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

28
1,
26
5.
77
 

16
8,
03
1.
64
 

92
,9

16
.8

8 
24
,9
09
.4
5 

56
,8
00
.2
6 

6,
88
0.
71
 

8,
27
4.
55
 

7,
50
0.
00
 

94
0.

00
 

26
,3
91
.9
7 

96
,4

56
.0

1 
17
3,
10
4.
52
 

93
,0
89
.2
8 

26
,2
43
.2
2 

58
,5

23
.3

4 
7,
77
4.
80
 

9,
06

8.
96

 
8,

61
2.

00
 

88
0.

00
 

35
,0
94
.5
8 

18
8,
00
9.
59
 

93
,6
48
.8
9 

59
,2
53
.9
9 

13
,6
75
.1
2 

43
,3
78
.0
4 

5,
20

1.
07
 

10
,6
14
.7
5 

8,
61
2.
00
 

88
0.
00
 

38
,4

21
.5
1 

 
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-

10
00
-5

22
10

 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
23
10
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
23
11
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
23
12
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
23
13
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
23
14
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
23
15
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
23
40
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
23
41
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

L
E
A
S
E
 
A
G
R
E
E
M
E
N
T
S
-
 

PO
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
(
R
A
D
I
O
/
V
E
H
I
C
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

F
I
R
E
A
R
M
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
P
O
L
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-

10
00
-5

24
10

 

10
0-
10
00
-5
24
1 

1 

10
0-

10
00
-5

24
12

 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
G
/
M
I
N
O
R
 
T
O
O
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL

UI
DS

 

67
3,
91
1.
23
 

52
1.
99
 

7,
12
0.
68
 

1,
09

0.
00

 

2,
15
3.
25
 

14
,3
90
.8
4 

25
,4
78
.0
9 

45
.3
0 

4,
81
8.
57
 

6,
63

3.
97

 

6,
74
7.
92
 

17
,1
80
.5
9 

50
8,
84
6.
71
 

3,
22
9.

00
 

8,
82
8.
11
 

2,
29
5.
00

 

5,
05

0.
26

 

33
,4
69
.7
0 

28
,8

81
.8

1 

D, 
e2

0.
02

 
43

8.
00

 

5,
87

6.
10

 

3,
72

8.
90

 

26
,0
64
.4
2 

46
1,

69
4.

96
 

1,
20
0.
00
 

17
,8
00
.0
0 

3,
60
0.
00
 

1,
00
0.
00
 

22
,2

00
.0

0 

29
,6
00
.0
0 

60
0.
00
 

16
,9
00
.0
0 

0.
00

 

6,
40
0.
00
 

7,
00

0.
00
 

26
,0

00
.0

0 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
1 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/

20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22

 

CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0-
10
00

-5
24
13
 

10
0-

10
00

-5
24

14
 

10
0-

10
00
-5

24
15

 

10
0-

10
00

-5
24

17
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

- 
P 

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

- 
PO
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

32
0.
00
 

2,
89
4.
96
 

66
5.
00
 

0.
00
 

30
0.

00
 

20
0.

00
 

20
0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

89
,3
96
.1
6 

76
3,
30
7.
39
 

12
3,
85
2.
82
 

63
2,
69
9.
53
 

 
 

13
3,
00
0.
00
 

59
4,

69
4.

96
 

 
 

Po
li
ce
 
Su

pp
or

t 

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
-
5
2
1
1
1
 

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
-
5
2
1
1
3
 

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
-
5
2
1
1
5
 

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
-
5
2
1
1
6
 

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
-
5
2
1
1
8
 

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
-
5
2
1
1
9
 

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
-
5
2
1
2
0
 

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
-
5
2
1
2
2
 

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
-
5
2
1
2
3
 

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
-
5
2
1
2
4
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-

10
10

-5
23

40
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
F
T
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
P
T
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
-
D
I
S
P
 

O
P
E
R
S
-
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
B
O
O
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
-
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta

l:
 

8,
14
5.
66
 

1,
51
2.
14
 

14
7.
91
 

57
5.
89
 

2,
65
7.
70
 

13
,0
39
.3
0 

29
,7
54
.5
6 

29
,7
54
.5
6 

42
,7
93
.8
6 

8,
23
4.
09
 

1,
50
4.
18
 

15
5.
89
 

32
7.
45
 

2,
59
2.
88
 

12
,8
14
.4
9 

28
,5
70
.4
8 

28
,5
70
.4
8 

41
,3
84
.9
7 

 
 

0.
00
 

11
,0
93
.5
4 

0.
00

 
1,

66
7.

00
 

18
3.

00
 

21
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

1,
40
6.
46
 

0.
00
 

14
,5
60
.0
0 

36
,9

00
.0
0 

36
,9

00
.0
0 

51
,4

60
.0
0 

 
 

FI
RE
 

10
0-

10
20

-5
23

16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

70
,8

37
.0

0 

70
,8
37
.0
0 

70
,8
37
.0
0 

70
,8
37
.0
0 

70
,8
37
.0
0 

70
,8
37
.0
0 

 
 

72
,9

63
.0

0 

72
,9

63
.0

0 

72
,9

63
.0
0 

 
 

Z
O
N
I
N
G
 

10
0-

40
00

-5
21

10
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
N 

IN
SP

 
48
,6
07
.5
1 

51
,7
66
.9
2 

40
,5
15
.9

4 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
2 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0-
40
00
-5
21
15
 

10
0-
40
00
-5
21
16
 

10
0-

40
00

-5
21

18
 

10
0-

40
00

-5
21

19
 

10
0-
40
00
-5
21
23
 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

10
0-

40
00

-5
22

10
 

Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
C
O
D
E
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
C
O
D
E
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
C
O
D
E
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-

40
00
-5

23
10

 
10

0-
40
00

-5
23

11
 

10
0-

40
00

-5
23

12
 

10
0-

40
00

-5
23

13
 

10
0-
40
00
-5

23
14

 

10
0-
40
00
-5

23
15

 

10
0-
40
00
-5

23
16

 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
N 

IN
SP
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
N 

IN
SP
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 

- 
N 

IN
SP
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
N 

IN
SP

 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
N 

IN
SP
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-

40
00
-5

24
10

 
10

0-
40

00
-5

24
11

 

10
0-
40
00
-5

24
12

 
10
0-
40
00
-5

24
13

 

10
0-
40
00
-5

24
14

 
10
0-
40

00
-5

24
22
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
 

PE
R 

O
R
D
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta

l:
 

26
,0
67
.9
6 

7,
08
7.
33
 

73
3.
06
 

10
7.
43
 

1,
28
9.
38
 

83
,8
92
.6
7 

30
.0
0 

8,
33

1.
62
 

1,
29

3.
95

 

1,
21

1.
08

 

1,
88
4.

87
 

12
,6
25
.7
5 

3,
85

7.
44
 

7,
99

5.
42
 

18
7.

47
 

37
,6

18
.0

7 

12
1,
51
0.
74
 

26
,0
67
.9
6 

7,
37

4.
60

 
78

3.
38

 
97
0.
74
 

2,
25
9.
39
 

89
,2
22
.9
9 

1,
57

7.
27

 

1,
49

9.
82

 

3,
41
3.
60
 

2,
31
9.
57
 

5.
00
 

20
,3

20
.0

1 

8,
19

2.
88
 

89
5.
74
 

1,
04
1.
61
 

1,
26
0.
00
 

40
,5
25
.5
0 

12
9,
74
8.
49
 

  
10
,5
15
.0
0 

§,
35
1.
23
 

65
0.
55

 
36
2.
16
 

35
0.
09
 

57
,7
44

.9
7 

5,
00
0.
00
 

10
,1
25
.0
0 

50
0.

00
 

1,
17
5.
00
 

80
0.

00
 

2,
40
3.
00
 

1,
00

0.
00
 

7,
70
0.
00
 

1,
94
7.
00
 

3,
50
0.
00
 

1,
80
0.
00
 

1,
05
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

50
0.
00
 

37
,5
00
.0
0 

95
,2
44
.9
7 

 
 

 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 

10
0-
70
00
-5
23
16
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-
70
00
-5

25
10

 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

10
0-
70

00
-5

27
14

 
10
0-
70

00
-5

27
20

 
10
0-
70
00
-5

27
21

 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
G
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
 

B
A
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

B
O
A
R
D
 

OF
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 

F 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

3 
of

 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

 
 

 
 

CI
TY
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
21

10
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
21
15
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
21
16
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
21

18
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
21
19
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
21

22
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
21

23
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
21

24
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
21
50
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
22

10
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
22

50
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
CI
TY
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
-
C
 
MG
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
C
M
G
R
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
C
M
G
R
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
C
M
G
R
 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
-
 
CM
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
C
I
T
Y
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
-
C
I
T
Y
 

MA
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

Le
ga
l 
Le

ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
23
10
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
23

11
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
23
13
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
23

14
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
23

15
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
23

20
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
23

40
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
23

50
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
CI

TY
 
M
A
N
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
CI

TY
 
M
A
N
A
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
C
I
T
Y
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
CI

TY
 
M
A
N
 

-
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
E
A
S
E
 
AG
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
24
10
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
24
11
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
24

12
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
24

14
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
24
15
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
24
17
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
24

22
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
24
50
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
S
C
.
 
S
U
P
P
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL

UI
DS

 
PE
R 

O
R
D
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

- 
C 

CO
VI
D-
19
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

14
5,
94
4.
84
 

52
,1
35
.9
2 

20
,1
04
.7
2 

2,
30
5.
96
 

2,
60
8.
96
 

59
0.
00
 

2,
84
0.
61
 

(1
60

,1
39

.2
8)

 
66

,3
91
.7
3 

51
88
.3
5 

(3
,7
70
.9
0)
 

4,
54
6.
36
 

4,
99
4.

61
 

22
1.

18
 

9,
66

3.
19

 
52

,3
79

.3
9 

(5
2,
18
7.
68
) 

9,
48

5.
84

 
2,
70
2.
68
 

3,
24

9.
75

 
4,
17
4.
37
 

96
1.
59
 

1,
62
2.
84
 

(2
2,
33

0.
34
) 

28
6,
91
9.
30
 

52
,1

35
.9

2 

23
,6
66
.4
4 

4,
37
4.
03
 

3,
57
3.
46
 

41
0.

00
 

(2
09
,1
89
.9
3)
 

16
1,
88
9.
22
 

6,
68
3.
78
 

(3
,5
66
.5
6)
 

1,
64
8.
21
 

56
41

.6
6 

27
7.
85
 

7,
90
4.
70
 

53
,4

43
.1

8 
(3
6,
17
9.
34
) 

6,
11
2.
39
 

1,
80
0.
00
 

3,
47

1.
61

 
23

,5
57

.4
1 

2,
27
6.
00

 

1,
23
3.
96
 

(1
9,

15
8.

83
) 

84
,2
73
.0
0 

6,
31
6.
00
 

10
,0
57
.0
0 

1,
00
4.
00
 

2,
04
5.
00
 

0.
00

 
68

1.
00

 

0.
00
 

(6
4,
48
3.
49
) 

39
,8

92
.5
1 

1,
85
0.
00
 

(1
,1

42
.9

3)
 

11
,0
10
.0
0 

30
0.

00
 

25
0.
00
 

6,
15
0.
00
 

61
5.

00
 

16
,5
00
.0
0 

90
,6
80
.0
0 

(7
7,

53
6.

99
) 

5,
15
7.
00

 
3,

45
7.

00
 

70
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

1,
50

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

2,
00

0.
00

 
(7

,9
16

.4
9)

 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
4 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

10
0-
70
10
-5

27
14

 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E
X
P
E
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

24
0.
00
 

21
,1
41
.2
3 

87
,5
32
.9
6 

3,
03

5.
41

 

58
,1
81
.4
3 

22
0,
07
0.
65
 

1,
90
0.
00
 

95
,4
72
.5
9 

95
,3
65
.1
0 

 
 

Co
un

ci
l 

1
0
0
-
7
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
0
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
6
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
7
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
8
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
9
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
5
0
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-
70
20
-5
22
10
 

10
0-
70
20
-5
22
50
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 

FI
CA

 
- 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-

70
20
-5

23
11
 

10
0-

70
20

-5
23

14
 

10
0-
70

20
-5

23
15

 

10
0-
70

20
-5

23
16

 
10
0-
70

20
-5

23
50

 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-
70
20
-5

24
10

 

10
0-
70
20
-5

24
11
 

10
0-

70
20

-5
24

20
 

10
0-

70
20
-5

24
21

 
10
0-

70
20

-5
24

50
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
C
I
T
Y
 
C
O
U
N
C
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

23
,7
83
.9
4 

96
3.
86
 

94
8.

60
 

33
0.
05
 

42
1.
83
 

(1
9,

45
6.

63
) 

6,
99
1.
65
 

3,
00
4.
01
 

(2
,1

83
.3

1)
 

1,
16
9.
35
 

4,
47
8.
03
 

5,
04

7.
29

 
11
6,
74
6.
41
 

(9
0,

87
9.

86
) 

2,
61

3.
33

 
1,

96
4.

95
 

(3
,3
27
.5
0)
 

38
,6

32
.7

0 

45
,6
24
.3
5 

22
,2
46
.6
0 

1,
03
8.
32
 

91
9.
46
 

32
2.

59
 

58
3.

59
 

(1
2,

69
7.

67
) 

12
,4
12
.8
9 

5,
20

8.
50

 
(2
,1
35
.1
4)
 

29
9.
00
 

4,
75

8.
05

 
3,

92
7.

37
 

22
7,

90
9.

85
 

(1
32
,6
17
.2
9)
 

9,
12
9.
45
 

(4
,8
85
.3
1)
 

11
1,

59
4.
48
 

12
4,
00
7.
37
 

 
 

21
,8
85
.0
0 

1,
52
7.
00
 

89
4.
00
 

35
0.

00
 

27
5.
00
 

(1
5,
40
2.
37
) 

9,
52
8.
63
 

1,
50

0.
00

 
(9
26
.7
0)
 

50
0.

00
 

5,
15

0.
00

 
9,

70
8.

00
 

21
,6
50
.0
0 

(2
2,

86
3.

54
) 

1,
60

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

(9
88

.4
8)

 

15
,3
29
.2
8 

24
,8
57
.9
1 

 
 

M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
5 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

Ac
co
un

t 
De

sc
ri

pt
io

n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

10
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
21
11
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

15
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
21
16
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

18
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

19
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

22
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
21
23
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
21
24
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
22
10
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
22
20

 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
CR
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
CR

T 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
CR
T 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
C
O
U
R
T
S
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
-
C
O
U
R
T
S
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

-
M
T
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
23
10
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
23
11
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
23
14
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
23
15
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
23
16
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
23
20
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
23
21
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
23

25
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
23
26
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
M
U
N
I
 
C
O
U
R
T
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
-
P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 

PR
OF
. 

S
R
V
C
S
.
 

- 
P
R
O
B
A
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
24
10
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
24
11
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
24
12
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
24
20
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
24
21
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
S
C
.
 
S
U
P
P
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
-
P
R
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
 
-P
RO
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
25

1 
1 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
27
20
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

B
A
N
K
I
N
G
/
S
H
O
R
T
A
G
E
 

FE
E 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

32
6,

97
3.

98
 

20
6,
37
1.
35
 

46
,7
21
.2
7 

4,
77

2.
19
 

6,
76
4.
61
 

83
0.

00
 

59
2,

43
3.

40
 

2,
12

7.
50

 

2,
86

4.
54

 

2,
39

0.
95

 

6,
12

9.
23

 

91
6.

50
 

1,
77
6.
11
 

2,
01

8.
52

 
24
9.
47
 

18
,4
72
.8
2 

36
3,

76
1.

26
 

20
8,
54
3.
68
 

50
,9
25
.0
8 

5,
23
7.
63
 

8,
14
9.
64
 

80
0.
00
 

63
7,
41
7.
29
 

1,
31
2.
92
 

4,
07
6.
38
 

75
.0

0 

3,
00
7.

80
 

8,
68

3.
29

 

1,
69
1.
22
 

4,
67
8.
01
 

7,
15

0.
73

 

33
5,
29
 

20
.0

0 

31
,0
30
.6
4 

37
8,
94
6.
00

 
0.
00
 

16
7,
17
1.
00
 

50
,4
00
.0
0 

5,
06

1.
00

 
4,

89
3.

00
 

2,
43
0.
00

 
0.
00
 

(1
07
.0
0)
 

60
8,
79
4.
00
 

1,
00

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

8,
00

0.
00
 

1,
50

0.
00

 

2,
95

0.
00

 
8,

23
4.

00
 

1,
65

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

4,
80
0.

00
 

2,
90

0.
00

 

35
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

50
.0

0 

31
,4
34
.0
0 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
6 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

10
0c
 

To
ta

l:
 

61
0,
90
6.
22
 

66
8,
44
7.
93
 

  
64

0,
22

8.
00

 

 
 

F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

10
0-

70
40

-5
21

10
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
21
15
 

10
0-

70
40

-5
21

16
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
21
18
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
21
19
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
21
22
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
21
23
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
21
24
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
21
50
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-
70
40
-5

22
10

 
10

0-
70

40
-5

22
50

 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
FI 

O
P
E
R
S
-
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
FI
NA
N 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
F 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
70
40
-5

23
10

 
10

0-
70
40
-5

23
11
 

10
0-

70
40

-5
23

12
 

10
0-
70
40
-5

23
13

 

10
0-
70
40
-5

23
14

 

10
0-
70
40
-5

23
15

 

10
0-
70
40
-5

23
16

 
10
0-
70
40
-5

23
50

 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 

- 
F
I
N
A
N
C
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-

70
40

-5
24

10
 

10
0-
70
40
-5

24
11
 

10
0-
70
40
-5

24
12

 

10
0-
70
40
-5

24
13

 
10
0-
70
40
-5

24
14

 

10
0-
70
40
-5

24
50

 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL

UI
DS

 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

- 
FI

NA
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

11
5,
36
6.
85
 

40
,4
36
.1
6 

17
,1
89
.8
4 

1,
78
7.
53
 

1,
70
2.
28
 

78
0.
00
 

1,
30
7.
64
 

(1
27

,0
33
.7

1)
 

51
,5

36
.5

9 

35
4.

92
 

(2
52
.4
9)
 

4,
26

0.
87

 
42

8.
00

 
7,

16
6.

01
 

35
0.
00
 

4,
70

1.
24

 
69

,2
89

.2
9 

(8
6,
42
7.
74
) 

1,
64
7.
33
 

61
3.
80
 

(5
,8

76
.9

2)
 

13
7,
95
9.
13
 

40
,4
36
.1
6 

19
,9
35
.4
7 

2,
09
2.
84
 

2,
69
7.
87
 

60
0.
00
 

6,
47
3.
62
 

3,
48

2.
11

 
(1
16
,7
76
.4
1)
 

96
,9
00
.7
9 

5,
73

3.
24

 
(3
,2
90
.6
3)
 

63
2.
49
 

84
5.
00
 

17
,3

11
.2

1 

35
0.
00
 

1,
34

0.
79

 
55
,9
70
.4
7 

(3
9,

22
3.

66
) 

5,
59

1.
80

 
3,

62
6.

82
 

(4
,9
41
.8
8)
 

15
2,
85
6.
32
 

13
,5

99
.0

8 

22
,9

56
.0

0 

4,
36

0.
00

 

1,
15
2.
82
 

55
0.
00
 

7,
89

6.
27

 

8,
11
3.
00
 

(1
43
,6
60

.7
3)
 

67
,8
22
.7

6 

3,
85

0.
00

 
(2
,6
15
.3
1)
 

9,
50

0.
00

 
1,

00
0.
00

 
3,

10
0.
00

 

0.
00
 

55
0.

00
 

2,
00

0.
00

 

63
,0
00

.0
0 

(5
3,
76
6.
60
) 

5,
20

0.
00

 
1,

10
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

65
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

(4
,7
21
.1
4)

 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
7 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
25
25
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
25
50
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

B
A
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
A
U
D
I
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
4
0
-
5
2
7
1
6
 

C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
 
E
L
E
C
T
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
4
0
-
5
2
7
2
0
 

B
A
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
-
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
27
14
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
27
15
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

25
,6
20
.4
1 

2,
40
7.
87
 

10
,5
48
.2
2 

40
,8
30
.8
1 

92
,3
67
.4
0 

8,
62

4.
18

 

1,
83

3.
33

 

53
,9
03
.1
6 

15
0,
80
3.
95
 

50
0.
00
 

(3
39
.6
5)
 

2,
63
0.
00
 

2,
50
0.
00
 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

34
,1
37
.3
0 

10
1,
96
0.
06
 

 
 

 
 

B
O
A
R
D
S
 

& 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
S
 

10
0-
70

60
-5

21
10

 
W
A
G
E
S
-
 
B
O
A
R
D
S
 
A
N
D
 
CO
 

Pe
rs

on
al

 
Se

rv
ic
es
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

10
0-
70
60
-5
22
10
 

M
E
E
T
I
N
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
B
D
S
 

& 
C
O
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
6
0
-
5
2
3
1
5
 

-
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
6
0
-
5
2
3
1
6
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

10
0-
70
60
-5
23
14
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

31
0.
00
 

31
0.

00
 

31
0.
00
 

55
0.
00
 

55
0.
00
 

55
0.

00
 

 
 

20
0.
00
 

20
0.
00
 

25
0.
00
 

0.
00

 
50
.0
0 

0.
00
 

30
0.
00
 

50
0.

00
 

 
 

L
A
W
 

10
0-
70

90
-5

21
10

 
10

0-
70

90
-5

21
15

 
10

0-
70

90
-5

21
16

 

10
0-

70
90

-5
21

18
 

10
0-

70
90

-5
21

19
 

10
0-

70
90

-5
21

24
 

10
0-

70
90

-5
21

50
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
L
A
W
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
LA
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
L
A
W
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
L
A
W
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 

B
E
N
E
F
I
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

63
,9
53
.7
1 

2,
17
2.
33
 

9,
32
3.
12
 

93
9.

66
 

1,
07
8.
43
 

(5
5,

74
2.

38
) 

69
,0
95
.3
6 

26
,0
67
.9
6 

9,
67

3.
38

 

1,
00
1.

88
 

1,
53

4.
80

 

(5
0,

86
2.

34
) 

82
,5

00
.0
0 

0.
00

 
11
,5
50
.0

0 

1,
19

6.
25
 

1,
65

0.
00

 

0.
00

 

(5
6,
95
5.
62

) 
 
 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se
rv
ic
es
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 
21
,7
24
.8
7 

56
,5
11
.0
4 

39
,9

40
.6

3 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

8 
of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

  

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

20
20

 
20

21
 

20
22
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

PF
Y 

Ac
tu
al
 

  C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0-

70
90

-5
22

10
 

10
0-

70
90

-5
22

50
 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
23
10
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
23
11
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
23
14
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
23
15
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
23
16
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
23
50
 

UT
IL

IT
IE

S 
- 
L
A
W
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
L
A
W
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
L
A
W
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
24
10
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
24
11
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
24
50
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
PR
IN
T 

C
O
P
Y
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

96
.9

9 
(6

9.
79

) 

1,
42
7.
58
 

5,
74

3.
27

 
(5
,1
59
.8
6)
 

8,
02

5.
84

 
39
2.
99
 

(6
,0
57
.8
6)
 

4,
39
9.
16
 

26
,1

24
.0

3 

1,
68
3.
94
 

1,
45

1.
65

 
(1
,7
79
.2
2)
 

9,
59
5.
98
 

95
6.
47
 

(5
,3
45
.5
9)
 

6,
56
3.
23
 

63
,0
74
.2
7 

80
0.
00
 

(4
70

.2
4)

 

8,
73
8.
00
 

20
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

25
0.
00
 

18
5,
13
5.
00
 

(1
14
,2
23
.0
6)
 

2,
50
0.
00
 

4,
55

0.
00

 
(4
,1
43
.9
9)
 

83
,3

35
.7

1 

12
3,
27
6.
34
 

 
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 

10
0-

79
90
-5

21
10

 
10
0-
79

90
-5

21
15
 

10
0-
79

90
-5

21
16
 

10
0-

79
90

-5
21

18
 

10
0-
79
90
-5

21
19
 

10
0-

79
90
-5

21
23

 
10
0-
79
90
-5

21
24

 
P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-
79
90
-5

23
10

 
10
0-

79
90
-5

23
12

 
10
0-
79

90
-5

23
13

 

10
0-
79
90
-5

23
14

 
10
0-
79
90
-5

23
16

 

W
A
G
E
S
-
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
N
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
LA

 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
N
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
N
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
C
U
S
T
O
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 

MA
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
N
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
A
G
R
E
E
M
E
N
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
N
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
24
1 

1 
E
Q
U
I
P
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

21
,4
20
.5
2 

2,
99
8.
82
 

31
0.
64
 

11
8.
09
 

24
,8
48
.0
7 

13
,4
01
.1
0 

6,
55
7.
93
 

12
,5
00
.0
0 

4,
03
9.
00
 

11
,6
09
.1
3 

2,
74
4.
18
 

24
,0
63
.7
4 

15
,2
06
.3
1 

3,
36
8.
89
 

13
4.
50
 

40
9.
67
 

19
8.
36
 

43
,3
81
.4
7 

39
,1

22
.3

6 
6,
99

4.
06
 

7,
75
8.
02
 

3,
40
6.
42
 

83
,8
59
.8
6 

17
,6
59
.0
0 

14
,1
33
.0
0 

2,
18

2.
00

 
83
5.
00
 

51
.0

0 
20
0.
00
 

(2
9.

00
) 

35
,0
31
.0
0 

13
,0
00
.0

0 
50

0.
00

 
1,

00
0.
00

 

5,
40

0.
00

 
2,
00
0.
00
 

39
,0

00
.0
0 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
9 

of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

  
De

sc
ri

pt
io

n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22

 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0-

79
90

-5
24

13
 

M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 

- 
C 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
25
25
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
25
26
 

10
0-

79
90

-5
25

27
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
25
28
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
25
30
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

C
A
P
T
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

61
2 

W 
B
R
O
A
D
 

G
A
S
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
C
L
E
A
N
U
P
 

RT
5/

53
4 

Ka
ya

k 
La
un
ch
 

Pa
d 

CA
PI
TA
L-
 
L
A
N
D
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
 Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

1,
10

0.
78

 

47
,9
31
.4
5 

22
4,
88
9.
75
 

32
4,
77
3.
32
 

34
9,
62
1.
39
 

15
4,
31
3.
24
 

18
0,
58
2.
27
 

47
6,
03
6.
23
 

51
9,

41
7.

70
 

 
 

1,
00

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

9,
98
6.
40
 

25
0,
00
0.
00
 

80
,9
00
.0
0 

75
,2
00
.0
0 

47
7,

98
6.

40
 

51
3,
01
7.
40
 

 
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 

10
0-
90
10
-5
27
09
 

10
0-

90
10

-5
27

10
 

10
0-
90
10
-5
27
11
 

10
0-
90
10
-5
27
12
 

10
0-
90
10
-5
27
15
 

10
0-
90
10
-5
27
20
 

wi
p 

10
0-
90
10
-5
99
99

 

T
R
A
N
S
-
O
U
T
,
 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
O:
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
GF
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
 

to
 
St
re

et
s 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
TO
 
P
A
R
K
S
 

R
e
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 

10
1 

Ad
va

nc
e 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

12
6,
57
7.
32
 

68
,8
75
.9
2 

19
5,

45
3.

24
 

19
5,
45
3.
24
 

65
,0
00
.0
0 

65
,0
00

.0
0 

65
,0
00

.0
0 

 
 

0.
00

 

10
0,
90
0.
00
 

37
,1

67
.0

0 
50

,0
00
.0
0 

0.
00

 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

18
8,
06
7.
00

 
18
8,
06
7.
00
 

 
 

[1
00
 

To
ta
l:
 

2,
40
6 
,3
88
.5
8 

2,
68
6,
04
1.
86
 

2,
50
1 
,6
34
.7
3 

 
 

10
1 

10
1-
90
10
-5
27
10
 

10
1-
90
10
-5
27
11
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
-
O
u
t
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
-
O
u
t
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

80
,0
00
.0
0 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

10
1 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

80
,0

00
.0

0 

80
,0

00
.0

0 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
10

 
of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

20
1 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
05
 

20
1-
60
10
-5

21
10
 

20
1-

60
10

-5
21

15
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
16
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
18
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
19
 

20
1-

60
10

-5
21

20
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
22
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
23
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
23
10
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
23
11
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
23
13
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
23
14
 

20
1-
70
40
-5
23
16
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
23
16
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

 
Ma

in
t 

& 
Re
pa
ir
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
W
A
G
E
S
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
ST
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
B
O
O
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
S 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
S
C
M
R
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
10
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
11
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
12
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
13
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
14
 

20
1-

60
10

-5
24

15
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
17
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
/
T
O
O
L
S
/
M
I
S
C
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
/
R
A
D
I
O
S
 

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

- 
ST
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
25
11
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
25
12
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

20
1 

-
B
L
D
G
S
/
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

18
6,
66
2.
02
 

92
,5
72
.0
8 

27
,6
24
.2
2 

2,
03
7.
17
 

3,
07
6.
81
 

78
6.
92
 

19
0.

00
 

10
,2
23
.6
5 

32
3,
17
2.
87
 

5,
13
3.
13
 

89
1.
05
 

5,
66
6.
73
 

4,
55
9.
47
 

2,
64
5.
13
 

44
9.
00
 

6,
10
3.
37
 

7,
14
2.
43
 

3,
67
2.
68
 

47
6.
02
 

7.
19
 

37
,3

46
.2

0 

36
0,
51
9.
07
 

 
 

22
8,
53
7.
73
 

10
1,
34
6.
90
 

33
,7
96
.7
0 

2,
46
1.
70
 

4,
43
8.
49
 

60
2.
84
 

36
0.
00
 

19
,2
67
.0
2 

39
0,
81
1.
38
 

6,
64
2.
96
 

1,
02

8.
25

 

6,
70
0.
58
 

5,
45

3.
67

 

96
7.
52
 

10
,4
57
.7
3 

8,
15

8.
30

 
4,

83
4.

55
 

57
6.
02
 

27
4.
00
 

45
,0
93
.5
8 

43
5,

90
4.

96
 

  

0.
00
 

23
5,
00
0.
00
 

10
2,
20
0.
00
 

35
,0
00
.0
0 

3,
00

0.
00
 

1,
10
0.
00
 

85
0.
00
 

40
0.
00

 
19
,0
00

.0
0 

39
6,
55
0.
00
 

9,
80

0.
00

 
1,

20
0.
00

 
10

0.
00

 

6,
80
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

5,
70

0.
00

 

75
0.
00
 

1,
00

0.
00

 
9,

00
0.
00

 

8,
30

0.
00

 
4,

80
0.
00

 

60
0.

00
 

1,
00

0.
00

 

28
,0
00
.0

0 

0.
00
 

77
,0
50
.0
0 

47
3,

60
0.

00
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

11
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

20
2 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 

 
 

20
2-
70
40
-5
23
16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
2-
60
20
-5
25
12
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
S
/
S
I
G
N
S
/
S
I
G
N
A
L
 

20
2-

60
20

-5
25

15
 

SI
GN

 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 

CA
P 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

20
2-

60
20

-5
28

00
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

LE
 

20
2-

60
20

-5
28

01
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

LE
A 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

 
 

61
,3
41
.8
8 

52
0.

10
 

25
,6
11
.8
3 

3,
18
9.
69
 

5,
83

1.
68

 

32
8.
00
 

0.
00
 

6,
02

5.
00
 

97
5.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

20
2 

To
ta

l:
 

90
,6

63
.5

0 

90
,6

63
.5

0 

6,
15

9.
68

 

6,
15

9.
68

 
 
 

7,
00

0.
00
 

7,
00

0.
00

 

 
 

20
3 

P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

20
3-
60
30
-5
23
13
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 

A 

20
3-

70
40

-5
23

16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
3-

60
30

-5
23

16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
3-

60
30

-5
24

1 
1 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
N
O
R
 
T
O
O
L
 

20
3-
60
30
-5
24
12
 

R
O
A
D
 
SA
LT
 

20
3-
60
30
-5
24
18
 

R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
-
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 

20
3-
60
30
-5
24
99
 

D
E
B
T
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
O
P
W
C
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

20
3-
60
30
-5
25
51
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

-S
tr

ee
ts

 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

20
3-
60
10
-5
27
11
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

20
3 

To
ta
l:
 

6,
10
9.
09
 

1,
02

7.
49

 
26

,7
98

.0
0 

15
2,
98
6.
19
 

18
6,
92
0.
77
 

18
6,
92
0.
77
 

5,
19
4.
40
 

1,
28

3.
50

 
8,

14
7.

77
 

20
9,
98
9.
95
 

22
4,
61
5.
62
 

22
4,
61
5.
62
 

 
 

5,
00

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

2,
40

0.
00
 

28
,0
00

.0
0 

0.
00
 

1,
50

0.
00
 

13
,9
50
.0
0 

58
,0
00

.0
0 

10
8,
85
0.
00
 

10
8,
85
0.
00
 

 
 

20
4 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
12

 
of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23
 
Ap

pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr

op
ri
at
io
ns
 

 
 

20
4-

30
20

-5
21

10
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
21
12
 

20
4-

30
20

-5
21

14
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
21
16
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
21
18
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
21
19
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
21
23
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

20
4-

30
20

-5
23

10
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
11
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
12
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
13
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
14
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
15
 

20
4-

30
20

-5
23

16
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
20
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
21
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
P
A
R
K
S
 

O
P
E
R
S
-
P
A
R
K
S
 

M
E
D
I
A
R
E
-
P
A
R
K
S
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
'
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

P
A
R
K
/
R
E
C
 

S
E
N
I
O
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
I
N
G
 

T
E
E
N
 
D
A
N
C
E
S
/
C
O
N
C
E
R
T
S
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
P
A
R
K
 

& 
RE

C 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
P
A
R
K
 

& 
R 

M
O
W
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 

- 
PA
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
C
O
N
C
E
R
T
 
B
A
N
D
S
 

D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
4-

30
20

-5
24

11
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
24
12
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
24
16
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
24
33
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
G
/
T
O
O
L
S
/
M
I
S
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

C
O
N
S
T
/
P
A
V
I
N
G
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
25
11
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
25
12
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
79
90
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
79
91
 

20
4-

50
40

-5
26

10
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

20
4 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
/
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
-
 
SI
GN
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
FO

R 
20
20
 

Fe
nc
in
g 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
F
O
R
 

20
20

 
Fe

nc
in

g 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
D
E
B
T
 
SE

R Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

4,
25
6.
85
 

2,
43
3.
08
 

1,
52
5.
11
 

71
,0
00
.0
9 

79
,2

15
.1

3 

79
,5

36
.5

9 

6,
99
8.
57
 

2,
03
9.
18
 

3,
24
5.
11

 
7,
09
0.
72
 

7,
77
6.
40
 

19
,3
69
.5
4 

2,
46
4.
04
 

49
,6
12
.4
5 

47
,2
49
.1
6 

 
 

  
1,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

60
0.
00
 

16
0.

00
 

11
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

1,
87

0.
00

 

1,
50
0.
00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

60
0.

00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00

 
5,
50
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

1,
51
2.
00
 

3,
08
8.
00
 

1,
70

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

4,
00
0.
00
 

1,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

4,
40
0.

00
 

23
,3
00

.0
0 

25
,1
70
.0
0 

 
 

20
4 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

13
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

20
21
 

20
22
 

2P
FY

 
PF
Y 

CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 

Ac
tu

al
 

Ac
tu

al
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

  
 
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
21
10
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
21

11
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
21
12
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
21

16
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
21
18
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
21
19
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
21

23
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
21

24
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
23
10
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
23

11
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
23

12
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
23
13
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
23

14
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
23
15
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
23
16
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
23

17
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
C
O
M
 

CT
R 

W
A
G
E
S
-
W
I
L
S
O
N
 

C 
CT

R 

W
A
G
E
S
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
N
 
C
C
T
R
 

O
P
E
R
S
-
C
 

CT
R 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
C 

CT
R 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

-C
 
CT
R 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 

C 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
-
C
O
M
M
 

CT
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
 

S
E
N
I
O
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
I
N
G
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
A
G
R
E
E
M
E
N
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
 

-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
/
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

T
E
E
N
 
D
A
N
C
E
S
/
A
E
R
O
B
I
C
S
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
24

10
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
24
11
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
24

13
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
G
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
25

11
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
27
14
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
/
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 

R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

- 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

20
4 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

= 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

: 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

88
7.

23
 

- 
0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

50
.5
0 

- 
0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

93
7.

73
 

- 
~ 

93
7.
73
 

- 
~ 

 
 

 
 

20
8 

20
8-

10
00

-5
24

10
 

D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
 

MI
SC
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

- 
D
R
U
G
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

- 
- 

1,
00

0.
00
 

- 
- 

1,
00

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
14

 
of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

, 
wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

20
21
 

20
22
 

2P
FY

 
PF

Y 
CF

Y 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

Ac
tu

al
 

Ac
tu
al
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

20
8 

To
ta
l:
 

  
- 

: 
1,

00
0.

00
 

 
 

21
4 

21
4-
69
90

-5
21
10
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
21
11
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
21
12
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
21
13
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
21
14
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
21
16
 

21
4-

69
90

-5
21

18
 

21
4-

69
90
-5

21
19
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

21
4-

69
90

-5
22

20
 

SR
 
CI

TI
ZE

N 
VA
N 

W
A
G
E
S
-
S
R
 
VA
N 

W
A
G
E
S
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
S
T
I
L
N
E
R
-
V
A
N
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
W
I
L
S
O
N
,
 

D.
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
P
A
G
A
N
O
-
V
A
N
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
VA

N 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
VA
N 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
VA
N 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
23
11
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
23
13
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
23
14
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
23
15
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
23
16
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
23
40
 

-
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
SR
 
VA
N 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
SR
 
VA
N 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

21
4-

69
90
-5
24
12
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
24
14
 

21
4-

69
90
-5
24
15
 

G
A
S
/
F
U
E
L
/
F
L
U
I
D
S
-
S
E
N
I
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
E
N
I
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
27
14
 

R
E
F
U
N
D
S
-
S
E
N
I
O
R
 
VA
N 

P 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

21
4 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta

l:
 

" 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
¥ 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
. 

0.
00
 

7 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
« 

0.
00
 

- 
. 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

. 
. 

0.
00

 
; 

. 
0.
00
 

: 
- 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

 
 

 
 

21
5 

2
1
5
-
1
9
9
0
-
5
2
4
1
1
 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

MI
SC

 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

- 
IN

DI
 

6,
08
8.
00
 

4,
50
8.
00
 

7,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
15
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

, 
wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

21
5 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

6,
08
8.
00
 

6,
08
8.
00
 

4,
50
8.
00

 

4,
50
8.
00

 

7,
00

0.
00

 

7,
00

0.
00

 

 
 

21
6 

21
6-

70
10

-5
21
10

 

21
6-

70
10

-5
21

16
 

21
6-

70
10

-5
21
18

 

21
6-

70
10

-5
21
19

 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

21
6-

70
10

-5
24

10
 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 

D
E
V
E
L
 

O
P
E
R
S
 
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
 
E
C
O
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

21
6 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

 
 

21
7 

21
7-
49
90
-5
23
10
 

21
7-
49
90
-5
23
11
 

21
7-
49
90
-5
23
12
 

21
7-
49
90
-5
23
13
 

21
7-
49
90
-5
23
14
 

21
7-
49
90
-5
23
15
 

21
7-
49
90
-5
23
16
 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
/
H
I
L
P
 

P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
R
E
H
A
B
I
L
I
T
A
T
I
 

H
O
M
E
/
B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 

- 
C 

P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
E
H
A
B
 

-
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
/
R
E
H
A
B
 

I
M
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
C
O
S
T
S
 

FA
IR
 
H
O
U
S
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

21
7-

49
90
-5
25
25
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

21
7 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

- 
PE
R 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

3,
45
4.
71
 

3,
45
4.
71
 

3,
45
4.
71
 

14
,4
70
.0
0 

14
,4
70
.0
0 

14
,4
70
.0
0 

0.
00
 

15
,5
00

.0
0 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

4,
50
0.

00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

20
,0
00

.0
0 

20
,0
00

.0
0 

 
 

 
 

21
7 

21
7-
49
91
-5
23
16
 

H
O
M
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

LO
A 

-
C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
16
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po

li
ce

 
De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

  
Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2P
FY

 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

PF
Y 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

21
7-

49
91

-5
23

17
 

-
C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

21
7-

49
91

-5
24

30
 

-
C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
 

21
7-
49
91
-5
24
31
 

-
C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

21
7 

To
ta
l:
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

21
8 

L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

21
8-
19
91
-5
24
10
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

- 
L
A
W
 
LI
BR
A 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

21
8 

To
ta
l:
 

15
,6
77

.1
1 

15
,6
77
.1
1 

15
,6
77
.1
1 

14
,7
56
.1
8 

14
,7
56
.1
8 

14
,7
56
.1
8 

15
,0
00
.0
0 

15
,0
00
.0
0 

15
,0

00
.0

0 

 
 

21
9 

E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
ED
U 

21
9-

10
00

-5
23
11

 
D
A
R
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
TR
AI
NI
N 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

21
9-
10
00
-5
24
15
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
R
A
D
I
O
S
-
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

21
9-

10
00

-5
31

1 
D
A
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 

OF
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
S
/
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

21
9 

To
ta
l:
 

11
,5
00
.0
0 

7,
30
5.
00
 

18
,8
05
.0
0 

18
,8

05
.0

0 

15
0.
00
 

15
0.
00
 

15
0.
00
 

 
 

1,
00

0.
00
 

7,
50
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

8,
50
0.
00
 

8,
50
0.
00
 

 
 

22
0 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
LE

VY
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

11
00

0 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

22
0-
10
00
-5
21
17
 

O
P
&
F
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

17
,9
84
.3
2 

17
,9
84
.3
2 

14
,0

00
.0

0 
14
,0
00
.0
0 

16
,4
74
.0
0 

16
,4
74
.0
0 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

17
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po

li
ce

 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

Ac
co
un

t 
  

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 
20

21
 

20
22
 

2P
FY

 
PF

Y 

Ac
tu

al
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

22
0-
10
00
-5
23
16
 

22
0-
10
00
-5
23
17
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
 
C
O
L
L
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

 
 

17
04

0 
22

0-
70

40
-5
23
17
 

F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
AU

DI
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

 
 

18
01
0 

22
0-
80
10
-5
26
10
 

22
0-
80
10
-5
26
11

 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

22
0 

20
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
PR
IN
CI
P 

OH
IO

 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

& 
FI
RE
 

P 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

31
5.
81
 

16
4.
28
 

31
5.
81
 

16
4.
28
 

0.
00
 

31
6.

00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

31
6.
00
 

18
,3
00
.1
3 

14
,1
64
.2
8 

16
,7
90
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

22
1 

22
1-

75
00
-5
21
10

 
22
1-
75

00
-5

21
11

 

22
1-

75
00
-5
21
15

 
22
1-

75
00
-5

21
16

 
22
1-

75
00
-5

21
18

 
22
1-

75
00
-5

21
19

 
22
1-

75
00
-5

21
22

 
22
1-

75
00
-5

21
23
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

22
1-

75
00
-5
22

10
 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

W
A
G
E
S
-
C
L
E
R
I
C
A
L
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
-
I
N
C
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
IN
C 

TA
X 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
IN
C 

TA
X 

W
O
R
K
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
IN
C 

TA
 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
-
I
N
C
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
23
10
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
23
11
 

22
1-

75
00

-5
23

12
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
23
14
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
23
15
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
23
16
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 

T 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 

TA
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
A
G
R
E
E
M
E
N
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 

T 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
1-

75
00
-5
24
10
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

23
,6
78
.5
0 

31
,1
24
.1
0 

33
,0
60
.0
0 

0.
00

 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
18
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po

li
ce

 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 
20
21
 

2P
FY

 
PF
Y 

CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Ac

tu
al

 
Ac

tu
al

 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 

20
22
 

 
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
24
11
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
24
13
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
24
15
 

MI
SC
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
 
I
N
C
O
M
 

M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 -
 | 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
 

IN
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
25
25
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
27
10
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
27
14
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

IN
C 

TA
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 

- 
IN

CO
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

22
1 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

  
- 

“ 
0.
00
 

- 
0.
00
 

- 
“ 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

75
2,
64
8.
03
 

87
5,

58
1.

82
 

90
7,
05
0.
00
 

‘ 
- 

0.
00

 

77
6,
32
6.
53
 

77
6,
32
6.
53
 

90
6,

70
5.

92
 

90
6,

70
5.

92
 

94
0,
11
0.
00
 

94
0,
11
0.
00
 

 
 

22
2 

22
2-

79
91

-5
25
11
 

22
2-
79
91
-5
25
23
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

22
2-
79
91
-5
26
10
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
2-
79
91
-5
27
14
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
I
Z
A
T
I
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

- 
C
O
U
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
 

OF
 
C
O
M
P
U
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E
X
P
E
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

22
2 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

26
,0
62
.8
1 

74
,1
92
.7
3 

92
,0
00
.0

0 
- 

- 
0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

1,
07
9.
61
 

1,
18
0.
98
 

25
,0
00
.0
0 

27
,1

42
.4

2 

27
,1
42
.4
2 

75
,3

73
.7

1 

75
,3

73
.7

1 

11
7,
00
0.
00
 

11
7,
00
0.

00
 

 
 

 
 

22
3 

C
O
U
R
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

SP
EC

I 
 
 

22
3-
79
90
-5
21
10
 

22
3-
79
90
-5
21
15
 

22
3-
79
90
-5
21
16
 

22
3-
79
90
-5
21
18
 

22
3-
79
90
-5
21
19
 

22
3-
79
90
-5
21
22
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

26
,8
95
.0
0 

8,
09
6.
00
 

3,
76
7.
00
 

39
2.

00
 

13
6.

00
 

11
7.

00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
19
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 
20
20
 

2P
FY
 

20
21

 
20
22
 

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

P
F
Y
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

Ac
tu

al
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

  
 
 

22
3-
79
90
-5
21
24
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

22
3-

79
90
-5
23
16
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
3-

79
90
-5
24
10
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

22
3-

79
90
-5
25
10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

22
3-

79
90
-5
26
10
 

22
3-

79
90
-5
26
11

 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
3-
79
90
-5
27
10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
-
C
R
T
 

S 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

C 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
T
R
A
N
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

22
3 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

13
6.

00
 

39
,5

39
.0
0 

7,
91

8.
00

 
- 

0.
00
 

6,
38
5.
00
 

9,
26
9.
68
 

10
,0
00
.0
0 

6,
32

9.
84

 
5,
28
6.
76
 

2,
24
0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

20
,6
32
.8
4 

14
,5

56
.4

4 
12
,2
40
.0

0 

20
,6
32
.8
4 

14
,5

56
.4

4 
51

,7
79

.0
0 

 
 

 
 

22
4 

22
4-

79
92
-5
21
10

 
22
4-

79
92
-5

21
16

 
22
4-

79
92
-5

21
18

 
22
4-

79
92
-5

21
19

 

22
4-

79
92
-5

21
23
 

22
4-

79
92
-5

21
24
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

22
4-
79
92
-5
23
16
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
/
D
I
V
E
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 

O
P
E
R
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

S 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

S 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
4-
79
92
-5
24
11
 

MI
SC
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

22
4-

79
92
-5
25
10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

~ 
- 

0.
00
 

7,
78

0.
36

 
2,

63
3.

73
 

4,
70
0.

00
 

73
8.
72
 

27
5.

00
 

71
0.

00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
20
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

20
21

 
20
22
 

2P
FY
 

PF
Y 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ac
tu
al
 

Ac
tu

al
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

22
4-
79
92
-5
27
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

S 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 
22
4 

To
ta
l:
 

  

* 
- 

0.
00
 

8,
51
9.
08
 

2,
90
8.
73
 

5,
41
0.
00
 

8,
51
9.
08
 

2,
90
8.
73
 

5,
41
0.
00
 

 
 

22
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

AL
 

22
5-
79
93
-5
24
11
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 

SU
PP
LI
 

22
5-
79
93
-5
24
30
 

ID
AT
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

22
5-
79
93
-5
25
10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
-
I
D
A
M
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

22
5-
79
93
-5
27
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

22
5-

79
93

-5
42

20
 

T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 

“*
NO
T 

IN
 
TT
F*
* 

L=
05

 
Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

22
5 

To
ta
l:
 

90
3.
00
 

- 
8,
00

0.
00
 

1,
51
9.
00
 

2,
34
2.
48
 

2,
00
0.
00
 

- 
“ 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
“ 

0.
00
 

2,
42
2.
00
 

2,
34
2.
48
 

10
,0
00
.0
0 

2,
42
2.
00
 

2,
34
2.
48
 

10
,0
00
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

22
7 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 

I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 

22
6-
70
30
-5
23
16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
6-
70
30
-5
24
10
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

22
6-
70
30
-5

99
00
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 
 
 

22
7 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

- 
0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
0.
00

 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
21
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

, 
wi

th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 
20
21
 

20
22

 

2P
FY
 

PF
Y 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

  
 
 

 
 

22
7 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 

22
7-
70
40
-5
23
16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
7-
70
40
-5
24
1 

1 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

22
7-
70
40
-5
99

9 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

Ze
at
 

To
ta

l:
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

6,
18
3.
52
 

- 
0.
00
 

18
.0
0 

- 
0.
00
 

6,
20
1.
52
 

- 
- 

6,
20
1.
52
 

- 
- 

 
 

 
 

22
8 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

22
8-

70
30

-5
23

16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
8-
70
30
-5
99

99
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

22
8 

To
ta
l:
 

66
1.
05
 

24
3.

75
 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

66
1.
05
 

24
3.

75
 

- 

66
1.

05
 

24
3.
75
 

~ 
 
 

 
 

22
9 

D
R
U
G
 
D
I
V
E
R
S
I
O
N
 
H
A
L
O
 

2
2
9
-
1
0
0
0
-
5
2
1
1
0
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se
rv
ic
es
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

22
9-
10
00
-5
24
10
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

22
9 

To
ta

l:
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

 
 

 
 

23
0 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

22
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 
20

21
 

20
22

 

2P
FY

 
PF

Y 
CF

Y 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

Ac
tu

al
 

Ac
tu
al
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

23
0-

70
30

-5
23

16
 

JR
IG

 
G
R
A
N
T
 

20
/2

1 
P
R
O
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

23
0 

To
ta

l:
 

  
13

,9
80

.6
0 

26
,7
95
.4
0 

10
,7
96
.0
0 

13
,9
80
.6
0 

26
,7
95
.4
0 

10
,7
96
.0
0 

13
,9
80
.6
0 

26
,7
95
.4
0 

10
,7
96
.0
0 

 
 

23
1 

CO
VI
D-
19
 
FE

D 
C
A
R
E
S
 

23
1-
70
10
-5
23
16
 

CO
VI
D-
 

19
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

23
1 

To
ta
l:
 

25
6,
73
7.
63
 

- 

25
6,
73
7.
63
 

- 

25
6,
73
7.
63
 

- 

 
 

23
2 

C
O
U
R
T
 
CO
VI
D-
19
 
T
E
C
H
 

23
2-
70
30
-5
23
16
 

T
E
C
H
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
CO
VI
D-
19
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

20
2 

To
ta
l:
 

31
,0
79
.4
2 

~ 

31
,0
79
.4
2 

- 

31
,0
79
.4
2 

- 

 
 

Zo
e 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
FI

SC
AL

 
R 

23
3-
79
92
-5
21
10
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
P
o
l
i
c
e
 

23
3-
10
00
-5
21
10
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
FT

 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

23
3-
10
00
-5
21
12
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
PT
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

23
3-
10
00
-5
21
16
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

23
3-
10
00
-5
21
17
 

P
D
P
D
F
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

23
3-
10
00
-5
21
18
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se
rv
ic
es
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

23
3-
79
92
-5
23
16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

23
3-
79

92
-5
24
11

 
MI

SC
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

- 
23
4,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

11
1,

03
7.
72
 

- 
- 

88
,8
71
.0
0 

- 
- 

12
,9

77
.0
0 

- 
- 

20
,2
88
.0
0 

3,
03
8.
00
 

- 
23
4,
00
0.

00
 

29
6,
21
1.
72
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
23

 
of

 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

, 
wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

Ac
co

un
t 

  
De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

23
3-
79
92
-5
25
10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

2
0
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

23
4,
00
0.
00
 

23
6,
21
1.
72
 

 
 

23
4 

23
4-
79
92
-5
21
10
 

23
4-
10
00
-5
21
16
 

23
4-
10
00
-5
21
17
 

23
4-
10
00
-5
21
18
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

23
4-
79
92
-5
23
16
 

O
N
E
 
O
H
I
O
 
O
P
I
O
I
D
 
S
E
T
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
P
o
l
i
c
e
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

P
D
P
D
F
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

2
3
4
-
7
9
9
2
-
5
2
4
1
1
 

MI
SC
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

23
4-
79
92
-5
25
10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

3,
15

5.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

23
4 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

 
 

3,
15

5.
00

 

3,
15

5.
00

 

 
 

40
0 

[7
00
0 

40
0-
10
00
-5
25
10
 

40
0-
10
00
-5
25
11
 

40
0-
10
00
-5
25
12
 

40
0-
10
00
-5
25
25
 

40
0-
10
00
-5
25
26
 

40
0-
10
00
-5
25
27
 

40
0-
10
00
-5
25
28
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

P
O
L
I
C
E
 

A
U
T
O
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
CA

P 
OU
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 

20
16
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
L
E
A
S
E
 

IN
 

Eq
ui
pm
en
t 

Se
rv
er
 
Co
m 

A
U
T
O
 

20
18
 
L
E
A
S
E
 

PR
IN
 

A
U
T
O
 

20
18
 
L
E
A
S
E
 

IN
TE

 

B
O
D
Y
 
C
A
M
E
R
A
S
 

12
,6
56
.6
7 

1,
03

0.
16

 

13
,1
61
.6
8 

92
5.

15
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

13
,1
62
.0
0 

52
6.

00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
24

 
of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

40
0-
10
00
-5
25
29
 

40
0-

10
00

-5
25

30
 

40
0-
10
00

-5
25
31
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

T
A
S
E
R
S
 

R
A
D
I
O
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
 

R
A
D
I
O
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

 
 

[3
02
0 

40
0-
30
20
-5
25
25
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

| 

PY
E/
CI
TY
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
P
L
A
Y
G
 

 
 

[6
01
0 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
10
 

40
0-

60
10

-5
25

11
 

40
0-

60
10

-5
25

12
 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
20
 

40
0-

60
10

-5
25

25
 

40
0-

60
10

-5
25

26
 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
27
 

40
0-

60
10

-5
25

28
 

40
0-

60
10

-5
25

29
 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
30
 

40
0-

60
10

-5
25

31
 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
50
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 

|
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
E
R
 

PR
IN
I 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
E
R
 

IN
TE

R 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
S
/
S
I
G
N
S
/
S
I
G
N
A
L
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
SI

GN
S/

 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 

R
O
O
F
 
F
O
R
 

80
0 

BU
IL

DI
N 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
O
W
E
R
S
 

S
W
E
E
P
E
R
 

FO
R 

B
O
B
C
A
T
 

R
O
O
F
 
FO
R 

50
0 

BU
IL
DI
N 

L
E
A
S
E
 
D
U
M
P
T
R
U
C
K
 

PR
IN
 

L
E
A
S
E
 
D
U
M
P
 
T
R
U
C
K
 

IN
T 

O
P
W
C
 
C
F
3
0
X
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

O 

 
 

[8
00
0 

40
0-
80
00
-5
25
10
 

40
0-
80
00
-5
25
11
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

40
0 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

| 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
 

A
N
N
E
X
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
 Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

21
,7
54
.2
5 

3,
12
0.
43
 

20
,2
44

.0
0 

18
0,
06
3.
00
 

17
,4
79
.9
8 

4,
41

8.
12

 

26
0,

76
6.

61
 

26
0,
76
6.
61
 

6,
19
8.
00
 

2,
54
0.
97
 

1,
00
0.
00
 

26
,6
33

.7
4 

2,
16
7.
78
 

18
,8
94
.7
4 

81
,1

22
.0

6 

81
,1

22
.0

6 
 
 

  
0.
00
 

16
,1
98
.0
0 

2,
54
1.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

26
,6

34
.0

0 

2,
16
8.

00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

61
,2
29
.0

0 

61
,2
29
.0

0 

 
 

40
2 

40
2-
60
10
-5
25
12
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

40
2 

R
O
A
D
 
B
U
I
D
L
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 

EQ
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
S
/
S
I
G
N
/
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
 Le

ga
l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

32
7.
45
 

32
7.

45
 

32
7.
45
 

0.
00
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

25
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

 
 

40
5 

40
5-
80
00
-5
25
10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

40
5 

F
U
T
U
R
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

26
,5
00

.0
0 

26
,5
00

.0
0 

26
,5
00

.0
0 

0.
00
 

 
 

40
7 

40
7-
10
10
-5

25
25
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

40
7 

CI
TY

 
HA

LL
 
B
R
O
A
D
 

ST
 

C 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
,
 

61
2 

We
st

 
Br
oa
d.
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

0.
00
 

 
 

40
8 

4
0
8
-
6
0
1
0
-
5
2
5
1
0
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

40
8 

P
A
R
K
 
F
E
N
C
E
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

P 

F
E
N
C
I
N
G
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

20
,0
00

.0
0 

20
,0
00
.0
0 

20
,0
00
.0
0 

0.
00
 

 
 

 
 

40
9 

4
0
9
-
5
0
4
0
-
5
2
5
5
0
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

40
9 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
-
 
M
E
D
L
 Le

ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta

l:
 

15
9,
65
7.
47
 

15
9,
65
7.
47
 

15
9,
65
7.
47
 

13
,9
89
.9
9 

13
,9
89
.9
9 

13
,9
89
.9
9 

0.
00
 

 
 

 
 

41
0 

41
0-
50
30
-5
25
50
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

AM
I 

M
E
T
E
R
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

AM
I 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

48
7,
62
8.
00
 

1,
71

7,
30

9.
00
 

15
0,

00
0.

00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
26
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap

pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22

 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

41
0 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

48
7,
62
8.
00
 

48
7,
62
8.
00
 

1,
71
7,
30
9.
00
 

1,
71
7,
30
9.
00
 

  
15
0,
00
0.
00
 

15
0,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

50
1 

[5
03
0 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
05
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
10
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
15
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
16
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
18
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
19
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
20
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
22
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
23
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
50
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
22
10
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
22

50
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
W
A
G
E
S
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
W 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
W
P
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
W
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

-W
 
PL

AN
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
B
O
O
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
W 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

A 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
23
10
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
23
11
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
23
12
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
23
13
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
23
14
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
23
15
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
23
16
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
23
17
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
23
18
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
23
50
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
AN

 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
A 

L
I
C
E
N
S
E
 

FE
E 

TO
 
O
P
E
R
A
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
AN

 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

LA
B 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
24
10
 

50
1-
50
30
-5

24
11
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
24
12
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
24
13
 

50
1-
50
30
-5

24
14
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
/
T
O
O
L
S
/
M
I
S
C
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

21
2,
23
6.
53
 

92
,5
72
.0
8 

29
,6
48
.3
7 

3,
21
5.
82
 

4,
10
3.
02
 

69
0.
00
 

9,
38
3.
12
 

70
,9
03
.7
2 

42
2,
75
2.
66
 

37
3.
00
 

1,
24
1.
74
 

22
,1
80
.1
8 

1,
67

3.
72

 

3,
76

9.
56

 
13
,4
29
.5
0 

11
,6

64
.7

0 
1,

19
7.

21
 

8,
72

2.
04

 

17
,0
05
.2
5 

67
,9
96

.8
5 

46
,4
68
.4
3 

72
2.
99
 

13
,2
43
.8
7 

1,
15
8.
23
 

4,
87
9.
61
 

14
8.
96
 

24
1,
00
6.
00
 

92
,5
72
.0
8 

33
,7
71
.2
9 

3,
65
8.
39
 

5,
21
3.
58
 

16
4.
99
 

55
0.
00
 

10
,5
90
.0
3 

15
,8
39
.9
6 

46
3,
36
6.
32
 

33
8.
00
 

1,
74

2.
05

 

44
,6
05
.5
8 

2,
24

5.
72

 
3,

76
9.

56
 

24
,4
19
.6
6 

12
,3
78
.2
1 

88
0.
52
 

67
,9
81
.3
7 

14
,7
92
.2
5 

59
,4

77
.2

0 
41
,7
31
.9
9 

49
8.
99
 

16
,1

52
.2

8 

2,
35
1.
79
 

4,
36

6.
21

 

38
.4
0 

0.
00
 

25
9,
15
0.
00
 

92
,6

00
.0

0 

33
,5

00
.0
0 

4,
00

0.
00

 

2,
50
0.

00
 

50
0.

00
 

1,
60

0.
00

 

15
,0
00
.0

0 

77
,5
00

.0
0 

48
6,
35
0.
00
 

45
0.

00
 

1,
30
0.
00
 

15
1,
10
0.
00
 

4,
50
0.
00
 

4,
50
0.
00
 

28
,5

00
.0

0 
13

,0
00

.0
0 

2,
00

0.
00
 

13
9,

00
0.

00
 

15
,0

00
.0

0 

0.
00
 

45
,0
00
.0
0 

2,
00
0.
00
 

22
,0
00
.0
0 

5,
80
0.
00
 

5,
00

0.
00
 

1,
50
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
27
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po

li
ce

 
De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22

 

CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
24
15
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
24

16
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
24

17
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
24

18
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
24

50
 

R
A
D
I
O
S
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
/
O
T
H
E
R
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
 

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
AN
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
25
25
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
25

50
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
26

10
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
27

10
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
27
11
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
27

12
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
27
13
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
27
14
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
D
E
B
T
 
SE

R 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
R
&
l
-
W
A
T
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 

- 
W 

P 

-U
T 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

 
 

[5
03

4 
50

1-
50

34
-5

25
25

 
50

1-
50

34
-5

25
26

 
50

1-
50

34
-5

25
27

 
50

1-
50

34
-5

25
28

 
50

1-
50

34
-5

25
29

 
50

1-
50

34
-5

25
30

 
50

1-
50

34
-5

25
31

 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

R 
& 

| 

-C
AP
IT
AL
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

S
L
U
D
G
E
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 

SY
 

P
R
O
C
E
S
S
 
M
O
I
N
T
O
R
 

IN
ST

 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 

G
A
R
A
G
E
 
A
D
D
I
T
I
O
N
 

L
O
W
L
I
F
T
 
C
O
S
C
R
E
T
E
 

P
R
O
C
E
S
S
 
M
O
D
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 

12
5,
95
9.
91
 

2,
96
7.
16
 

7,
34
2.
20
 

16
,7
90
.0
0 

41
,5
79
.6
9 

45
3.
04
 

15
,8
78
.6
8 

30
,0

00
.0

0 

13
9,
53
5.
83
 

8,
20

5.
17

 
6,

61
9.

18
 

31
,9
18
.3
7 

86
.4

6 

40
,5
56
.7
2 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

18
4,
60
0.
00
 

9,
15

0.
00

 
6,
40
0.

00
 

5,
00
0.
00
 

25
0.

00
 

20
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

39
,0

00
.0

0 

5,
50

0.
00
 

17
,0
00

.0
0 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

50
1 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

45
6,

84
6.

52
 

87
9,

59
9.

18
 

52
4,
69
1.
51
 

98
8,

05
7.

83
 

70
7,
75
0.
00
 

1,
19

4,
10

0.
00

 

 
 

50
1 

[5
03

1 
50

1-
50

31
-5

21
05

 
50

1-
50

31
-5

21
10

 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 

D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
W
A
G
E
S
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST
RI
BU
 

19
2,
44
3.
05
 

24
6,
55
6.
17
 

0.
00
 

24
7,
50
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
28
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po

li
ce

 
De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22

 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

21
15
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

21
16
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

21
17
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
21
18

 
50
1-

50
31

-5
21
19

 

50
1-
50
31
-5

21
20
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
21
22

 

50
1-

50
31

-5
21
23
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

21
50
 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

22
10
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

22
50
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
-
W
 

DI
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
W
D
 

P
O
L
I
C
E
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
D
U
T
Y
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
W
 

DI
ST
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
W
 

DI
ST
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
B
O
O
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
W 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST

R 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

M
E
E
T
E
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
23
10
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
23
11

 

50
1-

50
31

-5
23
12
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
23
13
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
23
14
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
23
15
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
23
16
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
23
50
 

U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST

 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
S 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
E
A
S
E
 
AG
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST
 

-
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
10
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
11
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
12
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
13
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
14
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
15
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
16
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
17
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
18
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
50
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
T
O
O
L
S
/
B
L
D
/
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
 

-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

-O
FF
IC
E 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
R
A
D
I
O
S
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

D 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
/
L
A
B
/
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

90
1-
50
31
-5
25
50
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

80
,8

72
.3

2 

29
,1
99

.2
9 

3,
01
6.
15
 

3,
13
1.
35
 

58
0.
00
 

10
,3
70
.4
1 

70
,9

03
.7

2 

39
0,
51
6.
29
 

40
.0

0 
1,
24
1.
74
 

5,
19
0.
07
 

1,
87
5.
53
 

74
.2
5 

4,
26
0.
12
 

8,
75
1.
18
 

38
9.
36
 

22
,2

05
.6

9 
46

,4
68

.4
3 

12
7.

39
 

6,
20
2.
33
 

3,
40
4.
83
 

4,
44
6.
31
 

3,
77
4.
71
 

3,
29

6.
35

 
18
,8
20
.0
7 

7,
34

2.
20

 

80
,8

72
.3

2 
31

,2
76

.0
4 

3,
68

2.
06

 
4,
56
4.
25
 

55
0.
00
 

10
,6
60

.0
1 

75
,8
39
.9
6 

45
4,

00
0.

81
 

1,
74
2.
05
 

7,
90
3.
43
 

1,
73
0.
63
 

10
8.
35
 

34
0.
15
 

10
,0
92
.1
3 

66
1.

89
 

35
,1
62
.0
3 

41
,7
31
.9
9 

14
2.

50
 

1,
54

3.
60

 
4,

66
9.

76
 

5,
47

4.
00
 

8,
36

6.
00
 

12
9.

90
 

2,
84

4.
00

 

15
,1
40
.1
5 

6,
61

9.
18

 

86
,4
00
.0
0 

33
,0
00
.0
0 

0.
00

 
4,
00

0.
00
 

2,
00

0.
00
 

50
0.

00
 

1,
60
0.
00
 

13
,0
00
.0
0 

74
,8
00
.0
0 

46
2,

80
0.

00
 

10
0.

00
 

1,
30
0.
00
 

10
,9
00
.0
0 

6,
79
5.
00

 
1,

30
0.
00

 
4,
20
5.
00
 

10
,1
00

.0
0 

65
0.

00
 

25
,0

00
.0

0 

45
,0
00

.0
0 

55
0.

00
 

5,
50

0.
00

 
5,

40
0.
00

 
10

,0
00

.0
0 

3,
00

0.
00

 
8,

40
0.
00

 
8,

00
0.
00

 
6,
00
0.
00
 

20
,0
00

.0
0 

6,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
29

 
of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

20
20

 
20
21
 

20
22

 

2P
FY
 

PF
Y 

CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

  
De

sc
ri

pt
io

n 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

    
50
1-
50
31
-5
27
12
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
27
13
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
98
88
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
99
99
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 

R&
l 

- 
W
A
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
-
 
W 

DI
 

BI
LL
IN
G 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
 

N
O
T
 
U
S
E
D
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

 
 

[5
03
2 

50
1-
50
32
-5
25
11
 

50
1-
50
32
-5
25
25
 

50
1-
50
32
-5
25
30
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST
 

R 
& 

| 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

P
Y
E
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST
 

41
,5

79
.6

6 

12
,5
36
.8
4 

4,
58
7.
40
 

37
2,

14
2.

89
 

$1
,9
18
.3
8 

22
5,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 
39

,0
00
.0

0 

0.
00

 
43
,7
75
.0
0 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

50
1 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

19
6,
61
4.
46
 

58
7,
13
0.
75
 

54
8,
06
3.
01
 

1,
00

2,
06

3.
82

 

48
5,

97
5.

00
 

94
8,
77
5.
00
 

 
 

 
 

50
2 

[5
04
0 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
05
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
10
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
15
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
16
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
18
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
19
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
20
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
22
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
23
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
50
 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

5
0
2
-
5
0
4
0
-
5
2
2
1
0
 

5
0
2
-
5
0
4
0
-
5
2
2
5
0
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

S
E
W
E
R
 

D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
W
A
G
E
S
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
W
P
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
W
P
C
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
W
P
C
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
 
W
P
C
 

B
O
O
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
-
W
P
C
 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
-
W
P
C
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
W
P
C
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve

l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

50
2-
50
40
-5

23
10

 

50
2-

50
40

-5
23
11

 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

S
E
W
E
R
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
S
E
W
E
R
 

21
4,
26
8.
26
 

10
6,
94
0.
28
 

33
,1

36
.8

9 
3,

43
2.

99
 

3,
90

6.
51

 

57
9.
76
 

1,
88
0.

00
 

15
,6
41
.2
0 

98
,8

20
.8

1 

47
8,
60
6.
70
 

40
.0
0 

1,
82

1.
02

 

32
,3
01
.2
7 

1,
02
1.
05
 

24
7,
11
7.
66
 

11
5,
71
5.
10
 

36
,6

80
.4

9 
3,

84
0.

05
 

5,
19

7.
67

 
44
0.
00
 

2,
00
0.
00

 
17
,2
81
.1
8 

99
,9

32
.6

8 
52

8,
20

4.
83

 

2,
25

8.
16

 

61
,3
80
.8
4 

2,
87
5.
25
 

0.
00
 

24
8,
00
0.
00
 

11
7,
00
0.

00
 

40
,6
00

.0
0 

4,
00
0.
00
 

3,
00

0.
00
 

61
0.
00
 

2,
10

0.
00

 
22

,0
00

.0
0 

50
,0

00
.0

0 
48

7,
31

0.
00

 

20
0.
00
 

2,
50

0.
00

 

14
5,
20
0.
00
 

7,
36

9.
30

 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

30
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co
un
t 

  
De

sc
ri

pt
io

n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
23
12
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
23
13
 

50
2-
50
40
-5

23
14
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
23
15
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
23
16
 

90
2-

50
40

-5
23
50
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 

- 
S
E
W
E
R
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
S
E
W
E
R
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
S
E
W
E
R
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
10
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
11

 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
12
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
13
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
14
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
15
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
16
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
17
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
18
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
24
21
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
22

 
50
2-

50
40

-5
24
50
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
G
/
T
O
O
L
S
/
M
I
S
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL

UI
DS

 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
 

-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
/
R
A
D
I
O
S
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
/
P
A
V
I
N
G
 

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
/
L
A
B
/
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
/
P
A
V
I
N
G
 

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 

- 
W
A
S
T
E
W
A
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

90
2-
50
40
-5
25
50
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
26
10
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
27
10
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
27
11

 

90
2-

50
40

-5
27
12
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
27
13
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
27
14
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
D
E
B
T
 
SE

R 
F5

16
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
D
E
B
T
 
RE

S 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
R
&
l
-
W
W
T
P
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
-
W
P
C
 

UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

-S
 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

 
 

15
04
1 

50
2-
50
41
-5
25
10
 

50
2-
50
41
-5
25
11
 

50
2-
50
41
-5
25
12
 

50
2-
50
41
-5
25
13
 

50
2-
50
41
-5
25
14
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

A
U
T
O
S
/
T
R
U
C
K
S
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

C 
B
L
D
G
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

O 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

C 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

CA
PI

 
IS
SU
E 

Il 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 

1,
64
7.
25
 

10
,2

32
.9

0 
13
,4
63
.3
8 

40
,3
79
.6
2 

63
,2
10
.8
1 

88
6.
06
 

11
,7
11
.1
9 

3,
68
5.
07
 

6,
29
5.
24
 

5,
48
2.
64
 

1,
88
5.
55
 

7,
49
4.
95
 

2,
54
4.
90
 

3,
50
0.
00
 

9,
35
7.
71
 

10
,7
22
.2
4 

45
9,

40
5.

07
 

15
,9
58
.3
5 

83
,1

59
.3

4 
1,
03
1.
48
 

10
,9
75
.7
0 

48
,8
90
.0
0 

3,
58
3.
25
 

24
,7

58
.9

9 
15
,4
26
.2
8 

84
,8
58
.3
7 

57
,0
14
.2
4 

73
5.
50
 

15
,4
57
.7
2 

5,
10
4.
02
 

7,
92
4.
26
 

9,
11
9.
85
 

3,
32
1.
51
 

9,
15
2.
71
 

13
,2
82
.7
0 

5,
18
5.
00
 

8,
86
6.
07
 

8,
99
8.
31
 

40
8,

05
3.

43
 

31
,9

16
.7

0 

63
,8
36
.7
0 

12
.5

1 

1,
82
5.
00
 

8,
40
7.
29
 

55
,0
00
.0
0 

17
,2
00
.0
0 

30
0.

00
 

60
,0
00
.0
0 

63
,0
00
.0
0 

1,
50

0.
00

 
20

,2
00

.0
0 

9,
00

0.
00

 
7,

10
0.

00
 

9,
00

0.
00

 
- 
1,

50
0.
00

 
8,

00
0.
00

 

18
,0

00
.0

0 

19
,0
00

.0
0 

6,
20
0.

00
 

16
,7

00
.0

0 

10
,0

00
.0

0 

0.
00
 

39
6,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

74
,0

00
.0
0 

50
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

18
,2

00
.0

0 

0.
00
 

42
,2
70
.0

0 
0.

00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
31
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

5
0
2
-
5
0
4
1
-
5
2
5
1
5
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

IT
EM

S 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 

TO
 
P
R
O
 

se
rv
 

15
,1

00
.0

0 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

50
2 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

84
7,
10
2.
79
 

1,
32

5,
70

9.
49

 

84
4,
54
7.
37
 

1,
37
2,
75
2.
20
 

1,
03
1,
44
6.
59
 

1,
51

8,
 
75

6.
59

 

 
 

50
3 

[5
01

0 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
05

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
10

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
15

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
16

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
18

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
19

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
20

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
22

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
23

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
24

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
50

 
P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
22

10
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
22
50
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
W
A
G
E
S
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
EL
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
E
L
E
C
T
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
E
L
E
C
T
 

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
B
O
O
T
 

- 
EL

EC
 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- E
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 

- 
E
L
E
C
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
10
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
11

 
50
3-
50
10
-5
23

13
 

50
3-
50

10
-5
23
14
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
15
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
23

16
 

50
3-
50

10
-5
23
17
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
23

18
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
19
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
50
 

UT
IL

IT
IE

S 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
P
O
W
E
R
 

- 
EL
E 

S
T
A
T
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 

OF
 
K
W
H
 

T 

T
R
E
E
 
T
R
I
M
M
I
N
G
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
24
10
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

19
7,
32
5.
96
 

11
8,
64
0.
04
 

30
,8

98
.7

4 
3,

19
3.

57
 

3,
51
6.
76
 

6,
58
4.
11

 
71

0.
00

 

17
,7
64
.6
2 

12
1,
74
3.
73
 

50
0,

37
7.

53
 

55
.0
0 

1,
97

2.
00
 

10
,9
87
.8
2 

4,
88
9.
69
 

19
,2
31
.0
0 

20
,9
51
.1
2 

30
2.
79
 

12
5,
02
3.
69
 

3,
88
6,
98
6.
19
 

27
,6
91
.0
0 

9,
50
0.
00
 

78
,5
07
.4
9 

2,
06
5.
27
 

21
3,
94
8.
26
 

11
8,
64
0.
04
 

30
,6

63
.5

4 
3,

21
1.
46

 
4,
58
6.
30
 

4,
88
0.

33
 

61
0.

00
 

8,
67
0.
96
 

13
7,
91
3.
76
 

52
3,
12
4.
65
 

3,
25
0.
07
 

11
,6
80
.4
7 

5,
77
1.
91
 

3,
56

2.
00
 

22
,8
90
.3
9 

2,
22

3.
86

 

11
3,
42
3.
03
 

4,
09

2,
69

3.
16

 
30

,1
09

.0
0 

3,
90

0.
00
 

78
,9

26
.3

1 

2,
77
5.
55
 

0.
00

 

22
7,
00
0.
00
 

13
0,
00
0.

00
 

30
,4

00
.0
0 

4,
20
0.

00
 

3,
20
0.

00
 

7,
00

0.
00

 

1,
50

0.
00

 
15
,2
00
.0
0 

0.
00

 

95
,4

00
.0

0 
51

3,
90

0.
00
 

3,
00
0.
00
 

3,
50
0.
00
 

16
,5
00
.0
0 

14
,5
00
.0

0 

8,
00

0.
00

 

22
,9
00

.0
0 

2,
70

0.
00

 

13
5,
00
0.

00
 

4,
50
0,
00
0.
00
 

38
,8

00
.0
0 

30
,0

00
.0

0 

90
,0

00
.0

0 

4,
00
0.

00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
32

 
of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po

li
ce

 
De

pt
 

 
 

_ 
Ex

pe
nd

it
ur

es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

  
De

sc
ri

pt
io

n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
24
11

 

50
3-

50
10

-5
24
12
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
24
13
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

24
14
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

24
15
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

24
16
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

24
17
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
24
18
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
24
50
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
/
T
O
O
L
S
/
M
I
S
C
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
/
R
A
D
I
O
S
 

P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D
 
P
O
W
E
R
 

- 
D 

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
/
L
A
B
/
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
25
25
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
25
50
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
26
10
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
27
12
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
27
13
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
27
14
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
27
15
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
27
17
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
27
20
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
27
25
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
77

90
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
79
90

 
50
3-

50
10

-5
79
91

 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
D
E
B
T
 
SE

R 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 

- 
EL

E 
BI

LL
IN

G 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

- 
EL

 
K
W
H
 
TA

X 
- 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 

R&
l 

- 
EL

 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
-
E
L
 

C
O
V
I
D
 

19
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

OU
 

B
U
C
K
E
T
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
PR
IN
CI
P 

20
16

 
B
U
C
K
E
T
 
T
R
U
C
K
 

PR
 

20
16

 
B
U
C
K
E
T
 
T
R
U
C
K
 

IN
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

 
 

[5
07

1 
50
3-
50
11
-5
25
11
 

50
3-
50
11
-5
25
12
 

50
3-
50
11
-5
25
13
 

50
3-
50
11
-5
25
25
 

50
3-
50
11
-5
25
51
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
 

B
L
D
G
/
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 

EL
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
S
/
S
I
G
N
S
/
S
I
G
N
A
L
 

T
R
E
E
 
T
R
I
M
I
N
G
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
 

-E
QU

IP
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
 

 
 

[5
04
1 

50
3-
50
41
-5
25
12
 

50
3-

50
41

-5
25

13
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
 

LE
D 

L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

4,
05
0.
00
 

9,
46
9.
15
 

96
.2
0 

1,
59
3.
26
 

5,
13
5.
48
 

36
,8
94
.9
9 

12
,1
85
.9
7 

30
6,
00
0.
00
 

83
,1

59
.3

4 
14
5,
24
8.
51
 

2,
59
3.
51
 

46
2,
00
0.
00
 

43
,3
24
.7
9 

1,
26
0.
11
 

2,
26
4.
61
 

7,
10
9.
17
 

2,
23
0.
19
 

1,
70
7.
25
 

50
,5
25
.7
7 

12
,0
94
.9
1 

42
0,
91
0.
96
 

63
,8
36
.7
1 

15
0,
57
6.
52
 

1,
09
2.
20
 

  
6,
00
0.
00
 

10
,0

00
.0

0 

3,
00

0.
00
 

3,
50
0.
00
 

2,
00
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

5,
00
0.
00
 

10
0,

00
0.

00
 

8,
00

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

27
2,
40
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

69
,0
00
.0
0 

16
5,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

3,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

85
,5
00

.0
0 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
33
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

50
3-
50
41
-5
25
25
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

21
3,
83
8.
41
 

10
5,
00
0.

00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

50
3 

To
ta

l:
 

5,
30

1,
17

4.
37

 

5,
80

1,
55

1.
90

 

5,
29
7 
,3

92
.4

5 

5,
82

0,
51

7.
10

 

5, 
70
6,
30
0.
00
 

6,
22
0,
20
0.
00
 

 
 

50
4 

S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
4-

50
50

-5
23

1 
1 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 

50
4-

50
50

-5
23

13
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 

50
4-

50
50

-5
23

16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
24
1 

1 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
N
O
R
 
T
O
O
L
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
25
24
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
25
25
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

- 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
69
90
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
27
17
 

R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

FO
R 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
28
00
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
28
01
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

50
4 

To
ta
l:
 

6,
88

2.
14

 

12
,3
69
.5
0 

12
1,
37
1.
76
 

5.
14
 

14
0,

62
8.

54
 

14
0,
62
8.
54
 

3,
66
8.
15
 

28
1,
89
9.
50
 

2,
49
9.
89
 

51
,8
19
.7
5 

33
9,

88
7.

29
 

33
9,
88
7.
29
 

0.
00

 

12
,0
00
.0
0 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

2,
50

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

25
0.
00
 

82
,9

39
.0

0 

6,
10
0.

00
 

10
3,

78
9.

00
 

10
3,

78
9.

00
 

 
 

 
 

50
5 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU

E 
1 

}5
03
2 

W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST
 

R 
& 

| 

50
5-
50
32
-5
25
10
 

= A
UT
OS
/T
RU
CK
S 

W
A
T
E
R
 

D 
50
5-
50
32
-5
25
11
 

BL
DG
/C
ON
ST
 

- 
WA
TE
R 

D 
CA

PI
TA

L 
OU
TL
AY
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

34
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/

20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

  
Ac

co
un

t 
De

sc
ri

pt
io

n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

50
5-
50
32
-5
27
20
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
-
W
D
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

 
 

15
03
4 

W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

R 
& |

 

50
5-
50
34
-5
25
10
 

A
U
T
O
S
/
T
R
U
C
K
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 

P 
50
5-
50
34
-5
25
1 

1 
B
L
D
G
/
C
O
N
S
T
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

P 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

50
5-
50
34
-5
27
20
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
P
A
Y
-
W
P
 

R&
l 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

50
5 

To
ta
l:
 

  
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

 
 

 
 

50
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU

E 
1 

15
03
2 

W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST
 

R 
& 

| 

50
6-
50
32
-5
25
11
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

 
 

15
04

2 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 

IM
 

50
6-
50
42
-5
25
25
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

- 
W
A
S
 

50
6-
50
42
-5
25
26
 

PL
C 

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
I
N
G
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

50
6-
50
42
-5
26
10
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

50
6-
50
42
-5
27
14
 

R
E
F
U
N
D
S
-
W
A
S
T
E
W
A
T
E
R
 

R 
50
6-
50
42
-5
27
20
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
&
l
-
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 

RE
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

50
6 

To
ta
l:
 

14
0,
38
0.
60
 

14
0,
38
0.
60
 

14
0,
38
0.
60
 

 
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

50
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 

15
03

2 
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST

 
R 

& 
I 

50
7-
50
32
-5
25
10
 

A
U
T
O
/
T
R
U
C
K
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
35
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

  
De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

50
7-

50
32

-5
25

11
 

50
7-

50
32

-5
25

12
 

50
7-
50
32
-5
25
13
 

50
7-
50
32
-5
25
14
 

50
7-

50
32

-5
25

15
 

50
7-
50
32
-5
25
16
 

50
7-

50
32

-5
25

17
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

50
7-

50
32

-5
27

11
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
/
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
O
T
H
E
R
 

T 

P
E
A
K
 
S
H
A
V
I
N
G
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
 

W
A
R
R
E
N
 

RD
 
S
U
B
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 

D
O
W
N
T
O
W
N
 
U
P
G
R
A
D
E
 

S
P
C
C
 
I
N
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
I
O
N
 

F
E
S
T
I
V
A
L
 
L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

50
7 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

50
8 

15
66

0 
50
8-
56
60
-5
27
14
 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 

(G
U 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

31
,8
60
.9
8 

29
,4

52
.4

1 
33
,5
00
.0
0 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

50
8 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

31
,8

60
.9

8 

31
,8

60
.9

8 

29
,4
52
.4
1 

29
,4
52
.4
1 

33
,5

00
.0

0 

33
,5

00
.0

0 

 
 

51
0 

15
06

0 
51

0-
50

60
-5

24
11

 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

5
1
0
-
5
0
6
0
-
5
2
7
1
7
 

5
1
0
-
5
0
6
0
-
7
2
7
1
7
 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

E
X
P
E
 

R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

R
E
F
U
N
D
 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

51
0 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

35
5,
04

5.
14

 

2.
45
 

35
5,

04
7.

59
 

35
5,

04
7.

59
 

33
3,
65
2.
52
 

33
3,
65
2.
52
 

33
3,
65
2.
52
 

33
4,
50
0.
00
 

10
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

33
4,
60
0.
00
 

33
4,
60
0.
00
 

 
 

 
 

51
4 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
36

 
of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

 
 

55
10

 

51
4-

55
10

-5
21
10

 
51

4-
55

10
-5

21
15

 

51
4-

55
10

-5
21
16

 

51
4-

55
10

-5
21
18

 

51
4-

55
10

-5
21
19

 

59
14
-5
51

0-
52
12
2 

91
4-
55

10
-5

21
23
 

51
4-
55

10
-5
21
24
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

91
4-
55

10
-5

22
10
 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
 

UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
-
U
T
 

O 
O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
U
T
 

OF
FI
 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
U 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 

- 
UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

91
4-
55
10
-5
23
10
 

51
4-
55
10
-5
23
11
 

51
4-
55
10
-5
23
12
 

51
4-
55
10
-5
23
13
 

51
4-
55
10
-5
23
14
 

51
4-
55
10
-5
23
15
 

51
4-
55
10
-5
23
16
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
UT
 
OF

FI
C 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
A
G
R
E
E
M
E
N
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
U
T
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
-
 

UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

51
4-
55

10
-5

24
10
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
24
11

 

51
4-

55
10

-5
24
12
 

91
4-

55
10

-5
24
13
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
24
14
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
24
22

 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
G
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
-
 

UT
 

M
E
T
E
R
 
R
E
A
D
I
N
G
 
SU
PP
LI
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
R
A
D
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

5
1
4
-
5
5
1
0
-
5
2
5
1
1
 

5
1
4
-
5
5
1
0
-
5
2
5
2
5
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

51
4-
55
10
-5
27
20
 

B
L
D
/
C
O
N
S
T
 

- 
UT
 
OF
FI
C 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

- 
UT
 
OF

FI
C 

B
A
N
K
I
N
G
/
S
H
O
R
T
A
G
E
 

FE
E 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

98
,3
91
.3
4 

51
,1

60
.9

4 
15
,2
51
.2
6 

1,
54
5.
26
 

1,
46
7.
02
 

4,
10
0.
76
 

17
1,

91
6.

58
 

24
2.
36
 

3,
70
3.
66
 

99
.0

0 
7,
09
1.
77
 

3,
36
5.
84
 

8,
62
3.
88
 

37
,5
62
.5
6 

8,
40
2.
61
 

95
8.
49
 

61
5.
20
 

1,
81
1.
08
 

5,
08
5.
00
 

81
,9
36
.4
4 

40
,4

36
.1

6 

11
,7

56
.0

5 
1,
20
6.
01
 

2,
30

1.
78

 

2,
18
2.
09
 

13
9,
81
8.
53
 

2
.
2
0
 

19
,1
32
.5
0 

31
,6
44
.1
7 

3,
99
6.
00
 

1,
12
5.
79
 

30
,4
90
.6
1 

4,
36
9.
78
 

1,
27
5.
09
 

95
,0

00
.0
0 

45
,1

00
.0

0 

11
,9

18
.0

0 

1,
31

3.
00

 

80
0.

00
 

40
0.
00
 

4,
00

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

15
8,
53
1.
00

 

20
0.
00
 

10
,5
00
.0
0 

2,
00
0.
00
 

17
,0
00
.0
0 

50
0.

00
 

4,
30
0.
00
 

1,
55
0.
00
 

45
,1
00
.0
0 

9,
00

0.
00
 

1,
00

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

1,
00

0.
00

 

15
,0

00
.0

0 
1,

00
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

8,
25

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

77
,5
61
.4
5 

92
,5
66
.1
4 

11
6,
40
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
37
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

  

20
22
 

Y 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

51
4 

To
ta
l 

24
9,
47
8.
03
 

23
2,

38
4.

67
 

27
4,

93
1.

00
 

 
 

51
5 

15
51

0 
51
5-
55
10
-5
27

10
 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

51
5 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l 

 
 

51
6 

[8
01

0 
51

6-
80

10
-4

19
10

 
51

6-
80

10
-5

26
10

 
51

6-
80

10
-5

26
11

 
DE
BT
 
SE

RV
IC

E 

51
6-
80
10
-5
27
10
 

51
6-
80
10
-5
27
11
 

51
6-

80
10

-5
27

20
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

20
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 

D
E
B
T
 

P
M
T
S
 
ON
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

O
W
D
A
 

55
74

 
W
A
R
R
E
N
 

AV
E 

O
W
D
A
 

55
74
 
W
A
R
R
E
N
 

IN
T 

O
P
W
C
 

L
O
A
N
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

51
6 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta

l 

16
8,
83
5.
11
 

27
8,
43
0.
92
 

2,
52
8.
27
 

28
6.

15
 

45
0,

08
0.

45
 

45
0,

08
0.

45
 

18
0,
37
5.
52
 

27
1,
55
2.
82
 

3,
83
9.
99
 

38
1.
64
 

45
6,

14
9.

97
 

45
6,

14
9.

97
 

17
0,
00
0.
00
 

28
0,

00
0.

00
 

2,
52

8.
00
 

30
0.

00
 

0.
00

 

45
2,

82
8.

00
 

45
2,

82
8.

00
 

 
 

51
7 

[8
01

0 
51

7-
80

10
-5

26
10

 
51

7-
80

10
-5

26
11

 
51

7-
80

10
-5

26
12

 
DE
BT
 
SE

RV
IC

E 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 

20
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 

D
E
B
T
 

B
O
N
D
 
R
E
N
E
W
A
L
 

PR
IN
CI
P 

B
O
N
D
 
R
E
N
E
W
A
L
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
 

C
O
S
T
 

OF
 
I
S
S
U
A
N
C
E
 

OF
 

1,
16

0,
00

0.
00

 

20
,5
80
.9
8 

7,
98
1.
00
 

23
5,
00
0.
00
 

7,
08
9.
61
 

6,
77

6.
50

 

23
5,
00
0.
00
 

10
,5
00
.0
0 

15
,0
00
.0
0 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

51
7 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l 

1,
18
8,
56
1.
98
 

1,
18

8,
56

1.
98

 

24
8,
86
6.
11
 

24
8,
86
6.
11
 

26
0,
50
0.
00
 

26
0,
50
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
38

 
of

 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

51
8 

[3
01

0 
51
8-
80
10
-5
26
10
 

DE
BT
 
SE
RV

IC
E 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 

20
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 

D
E
B
T
 

-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
 
F
U
N
D
 

  

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

51
8 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

 
 

 
 

51
9 

[8
07
0 

51
9-
80
10
-5
26
10
 

51
9-
80
10
-5
27
10
 

51
9-

80
10

-5
27

11
 

51
9-

80
10

-5
28

00
 

51
9-
80
10
-5
28
01
 

DE
BT

 
SE
RV

IC
E 

51
9-

80
10

-5
27
10
 

51
9-

80
10

-5
27
11

 

51
9-
80
10
-5
27
17
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
O
P
W
C
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
O
W
D
A
 

38
06
 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
W
D
A
 

38
06
 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
A 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 

20
19
 
UT
IL
IT
Y 

T
R
U
C
K
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

20
19
 
UT
IL
IT
Y 

T
R
U
C
K
 

O
W
D
A
 

38
06

 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
AN

 
O
W
D
A
 

38
06

 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
AN

 

UI
LI

TY
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

17
3,
63
2.
60
 

15
,3
22
.0
4 

36
,2
72
.8
9 

2,
82
6.
74
 

11
.0
1 

65
,6
88
.0
0 

26
7,
01
4.
54
 

16
,4
17
.4
2 

37
,1
78
.5
2 

1,
92
1.
11
 

4.
39
 

37
,3

59
.0

0 
17
5,
00
0.

00
 

16
,0

00
.0

0 

43
,7
75

.0
0 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

51
9 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

22
8,
06
5.
28
 

22
8,
06
5.
28
 

38
8,
22
3.

98
 

38
8,
22
3.

98
 

27
2,
13
0.
00
 

27
2,
13
0.
00
 

 
 

 
 

52
0 

[8
01
0 

52
0-
80
10
-5
27
10
 

52
0-

80
10

-5
27

11
 

52
0-

80
10

-5
27

12
 

52
0-

90
10

-5
27

11
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 

20
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

O
W
D
A
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 

O
W
D
A
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

C
O
S
T
 

OF
 
I
S
S
U
A
N
C
E
 

DE
B 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

12
.5
0 

52
,0
00
.0
0 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

52
0 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

52
,0

12
.5

0 

52
,0

12
.5

0 
 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
39

 
of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

, 
wi
th
 

Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

 
 

52
1 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 

20
20
 
BO
N 

 
 

19
01
0 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

52
1-
90
10
-5
26
10
 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 

PR
IN

CI
P 

52
1-
90
10
-5
27
10
 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
 

52
1-
90
10
-5
27
11
 

F
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 

52
1-
90
10
-5
27
17
 

F
E
N
C
E
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

52
1-
90
10
-5
27
18
 

AM
I 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 

/ 
Me
te
rs
 
Wa
te
r 

& 
El

e 

52
1-

90
10

-5
27

19
 

AM
I 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

/ 
Me
te
rs
 
Wa
te
r 

& 
El
e 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

9,
80

0.
00

 
2,

25
3.

43
 

1,
90

0.
00

 

56
4.

04
 

29
4,
00
0.
00
 

76
,6

80
.5

3 

9,
80

0.
00
 

2,
33

9.
00

 

1,
90

0.
00
 

47
9.
00
 

29
4,
00
0.
00
 

76
,6

81
.0

0 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

52
1 

To
ta
l:
 

38
5,

19
8.

00
 

38
5,
19
8.
00
 

38
5,

19
9.
00

 

38
5,
19
9.
00
 

 
 

 
 

60
2 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

19
99
0 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

60
2-
99
90
-5
27
13
 

FS
A 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

PA
ID
 

60
2-
99
90
-5
27
14
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

84
3,

98
4.

60
 

99
8,

97
9.

75
 

0.
00
 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

60
2 

To
ta
l:
 

84
3,
98
4.
60
 

84
3,
98
4.
60
 

99
8,
97
9.
75
 

99
8,
97
9.
75
 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00
 

1,
00
0,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

 
 

70
5 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

CA
PI

 

19
95
5 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

CA
PI
 

70
5-
99
55
-5
27
14
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
-
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

12
,0
75
.7
1 

9,
80

1.
37

 
8,

50
0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

70
5 

To
ta

l:
 

12
,0
75
.7
1 

12
,0
75
.7
1 

9,
80
1.
37
 

9,
80
1.
37
 

8,
50

0.
00
 

8,
50

0.
00

 
 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
40
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po

li
ce

 
De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  

20
20

 
20

21
 

20
22
 

2P
FY

 
PF
Y 

CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Ac

tu
al

 
Ac
tu
al
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

  
 
 

70
6 

U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

19
99
9 

“
N
O
T
 

IN
 
TT
F*

* 
L=

03
 

70
6-
99
99

-5
27

14
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

- 
30

.7
3 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

70
6 

To
ta
l:
 

- 
30

.7
3 

: 
30

.7
3 

 
 

 
 

70
7 

FI
RE
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

11
02

0 
FI
RE
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 

70
7-
10
20
-5

27
14

 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

43
,4
53
.0
0 

- 
0.

00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

70
7 

To
ta
l:
 

43
,4
53
.0
0 

- 

43
,4
53
.0
0 

- 
 
 

 
 

70
8 

SU
MM

ER
 
CO

NC
ER

T 
SE

RI
E 

[9
99
 

DO
NA
TI
ON
S 

70
8-
09
99
-5
27
14
._
 

-O
TH
ER
 
NO
NO
PE
RA
TI
NG
 

TR
AN
SF
ER
S/
RE
FU
ND
S 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

70
8 

To
ta

l:
 

 
 

 
 

70
9 

FL
OW
ER
 
FU
ND
 

[9
99
 

DO
NA

TI
ON

S 
70

9-
09

99
-5

27
14

. 
| 

FL
OW

ER
 
FU
ND
 
AG

EN
CY

 
70
9-
09
99
-5
27
15
 

| 
VE

TE
RA

NS
 
ME

MO
RI

AL
 

BA
 

TR
AN

SF
ER

S/
RE

FU
ND

S 

3,
99
8.

00
 

2,
30

6.
00

 
4,
02
7.
67
 

1,
41

6.
00
 

3,
00
0.
00
 

2,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

70
9 

To
ta

l:
 

8,
02
5.
67
 

3,
72

2.
00
 

8,
02
5.
67
 

3,
72

2.
00
 

5,
00

0.
00
 

5,
00

0.
00

 
 
 

 
 

71
0 

B
A
S
K
E
T
B
A
L
L
 
H
O
O
P
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
41

 
of

 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23

 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
, 

wi
th

 
Po
li
ce
 
De

pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

  999 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 

71
0-
09
99
-5
27
14
 

B
A
S
K
E
T
B
A
L
L
 
H
O
O
P
S
 
A
G
E
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

71
0 

To
ta

l:
 

 
 

71
1 

FI
RE
/T
WN
SP
 
FU
EL
 

[9
99

 
DO
NA
TI
ON
S 

71
1-

09
99

-5
26

10
 

TR
AN

SF
ER

S 
OU
T-
FU
EL
 

F 
71

1-
09

99
-5

27
14

 
~~ 

FI
RE

 
FU
EL
 

71
1-

09
99

-5
27

15
 
| 

TO
WN
SH
IP
 

FU
EL

 
71
1-

09
99

-5
27
20
 

AD
VA

NC
E 

RE
PA
YM
EN
TS
-F
 

TR
AN
SF
ER
S/
RE
FU
ND
S 

16
,4
95
.7
1 

5,
85
2.
69
 

24
,6
15
.9
6 

8,
89

1.
70

 

0.
00
 

24
,6
00

.0
0 

9,
20

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

71
1 

To
ta

l:
 

22
,3
48
.4
0 

22
,3
48
.4
0 

33
,5

07
.6

6 

33
,5

07
.6

6 

33
,8

00
.0

0 

33
,8

00
.0

0 

 
 

|G
ra

nd
 

To
ta
l:
 

17
,5
93
,8
55
.9
6 

19
,3

01
,0

91
.1

7 
17
,8
16
,8
44
.0
4 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
42

 
of
 
4
2



  

20
23
 

Po
li
ce
 
Pe
rs
on
ne

l 
Bu
dg
et
 $1
8.

50
 

$1
9.

00
 

$2
5.

00
 

1 
1 

6 
5 

Po
li

ce
 

Ch
ie

f 
PT

 
Se

ct
ry

 
/3

0 
Hr

s 
PT
 

St
af
f 

/ 
30
 
Hr
s 

FT
 

St
af
f 

10
0-
10
00
-5
21
10
 

WA
GE
S 

- F
T 

PO
LI
CE
 

$ 
72

,0
00
.0

0 
$2

70
,4

00
.0

0 
10
0-
10

00
-5

21
12
 

WA
GE

S 
- P

T 
PO
LI
CE
 

$1
4,
43
0.
00
 

$1
77
,8
40
.0
0 

10
0-
10
00
-5
21
15
 

HO
SP
IT
AL

IZ
AT

IO
N 

- P
OL
IC
E 

$ 
26
,0
00

.0
0 

$1
30

,0
00

.0
0 

10
0-
10

00
-5

21
16
 

OP
ER

S 
- P

OL
IC
E 

$ 
2,

02
0.

20
 

$ 
24
,8
97
.6
0 

10
0-
10
00
-5
21
17
 

PD
PD
F 

- P
OL

IC
E 

$ 
14
,0
40
.0
0 

10
0-

10
00

-5
21

18
 

ME
DI
CA
RE
- 

PO
LI
CE
 

$ 
1,
04
4.
00
 

20
9.
24
 

2,
57

8.
68

 
3,
92
0.
80
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
21
19
 

WO
RK
ER
S 

CO
MP

 
- 
PO
LI
CE
 

$ 
91

4.
40

 
18

3.
26

 
2,
25
8.
57
 

3,
43
4.
08
 

$ 
52
,7
28
.0
0 

$ $ 
10
0-
10
00
-5
21
20
 

UN
IF
OR
M/
BO
OT
 
AL
LO
WA
N(
 

$ 
. 

$ 
8,
50
0.
00
 

$ $ $ 
BA ea 

Bo A 

1
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
-
5
2
1
2
2
 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
PO
LI
C 

$ 
- 

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
-
5
2
1
2
3
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

$ 
- 

2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

> 
16
,8
42
.7
0 

$ 
20

7,
57

4.
85

 
$4
94
,9
82
.8
8 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

1 o
f 
1





20
23

 
F
o
r
e
c
a
s
t
e
d
 
C
h
a
n
g
e
 

in
 
C
a
s
h
 

P
o
s
i
t
i
o
n
 

- 
wi
th
 
Sh

er
if

f 
D
e
p
t
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

A 
B 

 
 

  
F
U
N
D
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

NF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

O
V
E
R
/
U
N
D
E
R
 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

Be
gi
nn
in
g 

U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
 

Fu
nd
 
Ba

la
nc

e 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

En
di
ng
 

U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
 

Fu
nd
 
Ba
la
nc
e 

 
 

10
0 

10
1 

20
1 

20
2 

20
3 

20
4 

20
8 

21
4 

21
5 

21
6 

21
7 

21
8 

21
9 

22
0 

22
1 

22
2 

22
3 

22
4 

22
5 

22
6 

22
7 

22
8 

22
9 

23
0 

23
1 

23
2 

23
3 

23
4 

40
0 

40
2 

  G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 

P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
 

SR
 
CI

TI
ZE

N 
VA

N 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
 

H
O
M
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

LO
 

L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
ED
U 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
LE

VY
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA

X 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
I
Z
A
T
I
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
SP
EC
I 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
/
D
I
V
E
 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

AL
 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

D
R
U
G
 
D
I
V
E
R
S
I
O
N
 
H
A
L
O
 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

CO
VI
D-
19
 
FE
D 

C
A
R
E
S
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
CO
VI
D-
19
 
T
E
C
H
 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
FI
SC
AL
 

R 

O
N
E
 
OH
IO
 
OP

IO
ID

 
SE

T 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

R
O
A
D
 
B
U
I
D
L
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 

E 
  2,

06
6,
80
3 

44
,8

67
 

47
8,

02
5 

22
,4

77
 

10
0,

00
0 

17
,5

58
 

2,
25
7 0 

1,
22

5 0 

23
,6
70
 

17
,8
00
 

7, 
o
o
 

18
,7
95
 

95
2,

48
5 

59
,6

00
 

91
,0

70
 

1,
57

5 

16
,0
25
 0 0 

20
 0 

10
,7
91
 

3,
15

5 

68
,6
05
 

  2,
00
4,
57
9 0 

47
3,
60
0 

7,
00

0 

10
8,

85
0 

20
,1
70
 

1,
00

0 0 

7,
00

0 0 

20
,0
00
 

15
,0
00

 

8,
50
0 

16
,7

90
 

94
0,
11
0 

11
7,

00
0 

96
,2
99
 

5,
41
0 

10
,0
00
 oOo OO OO oO Oo LO 

Lo 
— 

oo 

61
,2
29
 

  62
,2
24
 

44
,8
67
 

4,
42

5 
15

,4
77

 
(8

,8
50

) 
(7

,6
12

) 
1,
25
7 0 

(5
,7

75
) 0 

3,
67

0 
2,
80
0 

(9
65

) 
2,
00

5 
12
,3
75
 

(5
7,

40
0)

 
(5

,2
29

) 
(3

,8
35

) 
6,
02
5 0 0 20
 0 

10
,7

91
 

3,
40
4 

52
,6

27
 

13
,1
60
 

41
,3
91
 

9,
74

7 

7,
70
1 

8,
90

9 

1,
10

8 

19
,1
79
 

25
6 

13
1,

00
9 

4,
73

1 

24
,8

77
 

2,
02

2 

12
,3
95
 

38
8,

49
5 

94
8,

92
8 

7,
93

3 

18
2,
97
2 0 0 

20
 0 

28
3 

11
,8
64
   365   65

,6
28
 

97
,4
94
 

17
,5
85
 

56
,8
68
 

89
7 89
 

10
,1
66
 

1,
10

8 

13
,4
04
 

25
6 

13
4,

67
9 

7,
93

1 

23
,9
12
 

4,
02
7 

24
,7
70
 

33
1,
09
5 

94
3,
69

9 

4,
09

8 

18
8,
99
7 0 0 

19
,2
40
 

36
5 

 



40
5 

40
7 

40
8 

40
9 

41
0 

50
1 

50
2 

50
3 

50
4 

50
5 

50
6 

50
7 

50
8 

51
0 

51
4 

51
6 

51
7 

51
9 

52
0 

52
1 

60
2 

70
5 

70
6 

70
7 

70
8 

70
9 

71
0 

71
1 

  F
U
T
U
R
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
FU
N 

CI
TY

 
HA

LL
 
B
R
O
A
D
 

ST
 

P
A
R
K
 
F
E
N
C
E
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
 

AM
I 

M
E
T
E
R
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU

E 
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU
E 

1 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 
SE
RV
I 

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
20

20
 
BO
 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
CA
P 

U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

FI
RE
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
C
O
N
C
E
R
T
 

SE
RI
 

F
L
O
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 

B
A
S
K
E
T
B
A
L
L
 
H
O
O
P
 

FU
N 

F
I
R
E
/
T
W
N
S
P
 

FU
EL
 

  oO O CO 

2,
55

8 

1,
83

2,
40

3 

1,
57
5,
69
4 

5,
94

4,
94

0 

83
,6

51
 0 0 0 

35
,1
90
 

33
0,

40
0 

26
6,

46
8 

21
7,

26
6 0 

26
6,
63

0 0 

38
5,

19
9 

1,
01
8,
80
0 

10
,2

20
 0 0 0 

5,
48
0 0 

35
,8

11
 

  oO Oo OO 

15
0,

00
0 

2,
20
9,
02
5 

1,
36
5,
69
0 

6,
06
3,
80
0 

10
3,

78
9 0 0 0 

33
,5
00
 

33
4,

60
0 

26
6,
46

8 

18
4,

59
6 

26
0,
50
0 

27
2,

13
0 0 

38
5,

19
9 

1,
00
0,
00
0 

8,
50
0 0 0 0 

5,
00
0 0 

33
,8
00
 

  Oo O CO 0 
(1

47
,4

42
) 

(3
76

,6
22

) 
21

0,
00
4 

(1
18

,8
60

) 
(2
0,
13
8)
 0 0 0 

1,
69
0 

(4
,2
00
) 0 

32
,6
70
 

(2
60

,5
00

) 
(5
,5
00
) 0 0 

18
,8
00
 

1,
72
0 0 0 0 

48
0 0 

2,
01

1 
  4,

56
1 0 0 

2,
71
4 

77
6,
14
9 

81
7,
60
1 

13
3,
93
8 

1,
04
8,
76
4 

21
1,
52
7 

19
,8
02
 

7,
00
9 

49
,4
11
 

22
2,
03
8 

27
,7
69
 

54
,6
96
 

17
8,
61
5 

37
6,
51
7 

47
,8
03
 

44
5,
85
8 0 

62
4,
76
1 

2,
41
3 

19
,8
60
 

3,
41
0 

3,
25
0 

2,
48
4 

47
5 50
 

  

4,
56
1 0 0 

2,
71
4 

62
8,
70
7 

44
0,
97
9 

34
3,
94
2 

92
9,
90
4 

19
1,
38
9 

19
,8
02
 

7,
00
9 

49
,4
11
 

22
3,
72
8 

23
,5
69
 

54
,6
96
 

21
1,
28
5 

11
6,
01
7 

42
,3
03
 

44
5,
85
8 0 

64
3,
56
1 

4,
13
3 

19
,8
60
 

3,
41
0 

3,
25
0 

2,
96
4 

47
5 

2,
06
1 

 
 

Gr
an

d 
To
ta
l 

16
,0
15
,0
48
 

16
,5
97
,2
89
 

(5
82

,2
41

) 
6,
95
4,
85
1 

6,
37
2,
61
0 

 
 

 



PB
: 

SM
H.

 
Re

po
rt

 
Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23
 

Es
ti

ma
te

 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 
 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y
TD

) 
  

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22

 

Es
ti

ma
te

d 
Re

v 
 
 

  10
0 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

10
1 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
 

20
1 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

20
2 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 

20
3 

P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

20
4 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

20
8 

D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
 

21
4 

SR
 
CI

TI
ZE

N 
VA
N 

21
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

21
6 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
 

21
7 

H
O
M
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

LO
 

21
8 

L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

21
9 

E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
ED
U 

22
0 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
LE
VY
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

22
1 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

22
2 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
I
Z
A
T
I
 

22
3 

C
O
U
R
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
SP

EC
I 

22
4 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
/
D
I
V
E
 

22
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

AL
 

22
6 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
 

22
7 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 

22
8 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

22
9 

D
R
U
G
 
D
I
V
E
R
S
I
O
N
 
H
A
L
O
 

23
0 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

23
1 

CO
VI
D-
19
 
FE
D 

C
A
R
E
S
 

23
2 

C
O
U
R
T
 
CO
VI
D-
19
 
T
E
C
H
 

23
3 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
FI
SC
AL
 

R 
23
4 

O
N
E
 
OH
IO
 
OP
IO
ID
 
SE
T 

40
0 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

40
2 

R
O
A
D
 
B
U
I
D
L
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 

E 
40
5 

F
U
T
U
R
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
FU
N 

40
7 

CI
TY

 
HA
LL
 
B
R
O
A
D
 

ST
 

40
8 

P
A
R
K
 
F
E
N
C
E
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

40
9 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
 

41
0 

AM
I 

M
E
T
E
R
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
 

50
1 

W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

50
2 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

50
3 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

50
4 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

50
5 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU
E 

1 
50
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU
E 

1 

2,
41
9,
12
9.
59
 

15
,0
52
.9
6 

39
0,
18
2.
62
 

21
,9
01
.3
8 

19
6,
01
8.
57
 

12
5,
64
4.
12
 

1,
47
5.
00
 

84
4.

00
 

38
,8
58
.9
7 

12
,8

81
.7

0 

15
,0
04
.4
0 

18
,1
19
.3
9 

77
7,
38
8.
76
 

52
,2
06
.8
1 

79
,7
32
.2
5 

4,
52
3.
00
 

21
,0
70
.1
6 

20
,3
88

.0
0 

25
5,
32
7.
80
 

3,
46
3.
07
 

17
3,

19
3.

19
 

35
.1

9 
1,
59
0,
73
8.
76
 

1,
27

0,
25

5.
39

 
5,
30
8,
87
2.
83
 

81
,4
51
.2
2 

75
,1
33

.8
7 

2,
31
3,
35
1.
31
 

17
,5
11
.5
2 

42
1,
54
2.
83
 

22
,6
64
.6
7 

22
1,
69
1.
67
 

13
,2
78
.8
3 

1,
71

7.
00

 

1,
02
0.
00
 

23
,5
88
.0
0 

16
,6

87
.1

8 
6,

93
2.

00
 

14
,1
81
.2
7 

90
5,
66
3.
69
 

57
,2
26
.6
4 

87
,0
35
.9
5 

68
5.
00
 

15
,5

50
.2

5 

10
,4
82
.0
0 

23
4,
17
1.
00

 

69
,0
06

.7
0 

2,
85
0.
12
 

49
3.

07
 

1,
65

4,
51

6.
07

 
1,

33
4,

25
2.

61
 

5,
59

5,
63

7.
46

 

35
6,
01
4.
36
 

31
8.
00
 

2,
24
8,
55
2.
54
 

44
,8

67
.0

0 
47
8,
02
5.
00
 

22
,4
77
.0
0 

10
0,
00

0.
00

 
17
,5
58
.0
0 

2,
25
7.
00
 

1,
22
5.
00
 

23
,6
70
.0

0 
17
,8
00
.0
0 

7,
53
5.
00
 

18
,7
95
.0
0 

95
2,
48
5.
00

 
59
,6
00

.0
0 

91
,0
70
.0

0 
1,
57
5.
00
 

16
,0
25
.0
0 

20
.0

0 

10
,7
91
.0
0 

23
6,

04
0.

72
 

3,
15

5.
00

 
68
,6
05
.0
0 

2,
55

8.
00

 
1,

77
9,

51
5.

00
 

1,
57
7,
31
6.
71
 

6,
01

8,
93

9.
97

 

83
,6

51
.0

0 

 



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po
rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Es

ti
ma

te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 
 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co
un

t 
De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

Re
v 

 
 

50
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
 

50
8 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 

51
0 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

51
4 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

51
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

51
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 

51
9 

O
W
D
A
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

LO
 

52
0 
W
W
T
P
 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 

F 

52
1 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 

20
20
 
BO
 

60
2 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

70
5 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
CA

P 

70
6 

U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

70
7 

FI
RE

 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

70
8 

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
C
O
N
C
E
R
T
 

SE
RI
 

70
9 

F
L
O
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 

71
0 

B
A
S
K
E
T
B
A
L
L
 
H
O
O
P
 

FU
N 

71
1 

F
I
R
E
/
T
W
N
S
P
 
FU

EL
 

38
,9
93
.2
0 

32
7,
55
4.
67
 

26
5,
58
3.
84
 

45
9,
40
5.
07
 

1,
23

1,
60

1.
75

 
22

9,
54

0.
17

 

15
,9
58
.3
5 

96
5,
05
6.
65
 

9,
90
7.
30
 

1,
59
2.
23
 

6,
76
2.
00

 

20
,3
86
.3
6 

16
,5
41
 
,2

34
.5

9 

33
,0
90

.1
9 

33
0,
69
9.
49
 

20
0,
52
7.
92
 

39
6,
00
0.
00
 

30
6,
00
0.
00
 

32
9,
62

5.
14
 

31
,9

63
.5

8 

38
5,

19
8.

00
 

1,
01

9,
63

7.
02

 

9,
73
2.
69
 

21
8.

92
 

5,
20
5.
00
 

23
,2
78
.3
6 

16
,4

69
,2

45
.5

1 

35
,1

90
.0

0 
33
0,
40
0.
00
 

27
4,
93
1.
00
 

39
6,
00
0.
00
 

26
6,

63
0.

00
 

38
5,

19
9.

00
 

1,
01

8,
80

0.
00

 
10
,2
20
.0
0 

5,
48
0.
00
 

35
,8
10
.7
0 

16
,6
42
,7
69
.6
4 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
2 

of
 
2



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 
 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  

Re
vi
se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

Re
v 

 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
11

10
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
12

10
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
12
12
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
12

13
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
12
20
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
12
30
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
12
50
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
14
10
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
14
20
 

10
0-
00
00
-4
14
21
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
14
25
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
14
30
 

10
0-
00
00
-4
15
11
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
15

95
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
16

07
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
16

08
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

10
0-
00
00
-4
16
11
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
16

12
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
16
14
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
16
20
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

10
0-
00
00
-4
17
91
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
17
92
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
17

93
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
17
94
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
17
95
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
18
19
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
18
20
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
18

24
 

10
0-
00

00
-4
18
25
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
18

28
 

11
 

12
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

RE
AL

 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

L
O
C
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 

L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
A
R
G
E
 

/ 
Co
un
ty
 

F
U
N
D
 

70
69
 /

 
St

at
e 

R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
M
O
N
E
Y
 

In
he

ri
ta

nc
e 

Ta
x 

Ge
ne

ra
l 

C
I
G
A
R
E
T
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

L
I
Q
U
O
R
 
T
A
X
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 

F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 
S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

O
R
 
AI
D 

Ga
s 

St
at

io
n 

Cl
ea

n-
up

 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI
D 

Ka
ya

k 
Do
c 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
S
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
/
A
I
D
 

G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 

PO
LI
CE
 
R
E
C
E
I
P
T
S
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
RE
VE
! 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

CI
TY

 
FI
NE
S 

S
T
A
T
E
 
P
A
T
R
O
L
/
T
U
R
N
P
I
K
E
 

FI
NE
S 

C
O
U
R
T
 
FE
ES
 

Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
R
E
C
E
I
P
T
S
 

F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E
 
FE

ES
 

A
T
L
A
S
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 

L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 

FI
NE

S 

RE
IM
B 

MI
SC
 

RE
IM
B.
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

RE
IM
B.
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

TC
 
RE
IM
B.
 
P
R
O
S
E
C
U
T
O
R
 
C
O
S
T
S
 

RE
IM
B.
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 

P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
SA
LE
 

OF
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
-
H
U
N
T
I
N
G
T
O
N
 
M
M
A
X
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
-
S
t
a
r
 

Oh
io
 
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 

Be
ne
fi
t 

IN
VE
ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

Ge
ne

ra
l/

Ut
il

it
y 

IN
VE
ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

11
5,
45
3.
47
 

11
5,
45
3.
47
 

53
,1

99
.9

1 
18

,5
13

.5
3 

16
,3

96
.4

9 

29
8.

00
 

14
.0

0 
88
,4
21
.9
3 

21
,8
85
.2
9 

12
,1
03
.5
8 

15
,0
00
.0
0 

48
,9
88

.8
7 

24
,9
85
.1
0 

1,
60

0.
00

 
4,

09
8.

25
 

30
,6
83
.3
5 

20
,9
39
.0
0 

91
,8

70
.0

1 
42
4,
21
9.
55
 

11
,1
42
.0
4 

69
,3
56
.6
9 

15
5.

00
 

61
7,

68
2.

29
 

11
8,
32
4.
81
 

25
,9

65
.7

9 

14
4,
29
0.
60
 

8.
78

 
1,

61
2.

25
 

97
,0
49
.4
0 

57
,9
93
.7
4 

15
6,
21
5.
39
 

11
3,
75
5.
05
 

11
3,
75
5.
05
 

61
,7
51
.4
7 

20
,0
13
.2
7 

19
,3

32
.9

3 

36
4.

28
 

10
,5

65
.1

0 
11

2,
02

7.
05

 

25
0,
70
7.
48
 

4,
21

0.
00

 

25
4,
91
7.
48
 

5,
93

5.
22

 
35
0.
00
 

2,
70

4.
66

 
8,

98
9.

88
 

16
,6

90
.0

0 
92
,2
29
.5
0 

48
0,
19
4.
02
 

10
,2

42
.7

4 
70
,2
65
.4
8 

21
5.
00
 

66
9,

83
6.

74
 

12
,8

18
.3

3 
19

,5
59
.2

7 

32
,3

77
.6

0 

91
.6
6 

83
,6
12
.8
4 

10
6,

70
1.

02
 

19
0,
40
5.
52
 

11
5,
50
0.
00
 

11
5,
50
0.
00
 

65
,4
00
.0
0 

21
,5
00
.0
0 

17
,0

07
.0

0 

39
8.
00
 

11
,0

00
.0

0 
_ 

11
5,
30
5.
00
 

25
0,

00
0.

00
 

73
,7
50
.0
0 

5,
00

0.
00

 
32

8,
75

0.
00
 

6,
00

0.
00
 

1,
00
0.

00
 

2,
70

5.
00
 

9,
70

5.
00

 

16
,8

00
.0

0 
92
,2
30
.0
0 

42
4,
00
0.
00
 

12
,4

45
.0

0 
71
,0
00
.0
0 

25
0.
00
 

61
6,

72
5.

00
 

12
,1
00

.0
0 

19
,6

00
.0

0 

16
,0
00
.0
0 

25
,0
00
.0
0 

1,
50

0.
00

 
74
,2
00
.0
0 

(4
0,
29
8.
98
) 

(4
0,
20
8.
98
) 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 1 
of
 
11



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/

20
22

 
20
23
 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

  
20

20
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  

Re
vi
se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Es
ti

ma
te

d 
Re
v 

 
 

10
0-

00
00
-4

19
10

 
10

0-
00

00
-4

19
20

 
10

0-
00

00
-4

19
25

 

10
0-

00
00

-4
19

30
 

10
0-

00
00
-4

19
50

 

10
0-

00
00

-4
19

51
 

10
0-

00
00

-4
19

52
 

10
0-
00

00
-4

19
31

 

10
0-

00
00
-4

19
90

 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

IN
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
-
O
T
H
E
R
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
E
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

R
E
V
'
S
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

Re
nt

 

K
W
H
 

T
A
X
 

- 
G
F
 

20
21
 

Ad
v 

fr
om

 
GF
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 

fr
om
 

10
1 

20
20

 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

10
0 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
 

10
1-

00
00
-4

19
32

 
10

1-
00

00
-4

19
10

 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

20
1-
00

00
-4
12
90
 

20
1-

00
00

-4
12

91
 

20
1-
00

00
-4
12
92
 

20
1-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

20
1-
00

00
-4
17
92
 

20
1-
00

00
-4
18
28
 

20
1-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

20
1-

00
00

-4
19

11
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
-
I
N
,
 

GF
 

GF
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
In

co
me

 
Ta
x 

% 

10
1 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 

IG
R 

F
U
N
D
 

68
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

IG
R 

M
V
3
4
%
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

IG
R 

F
U
N
D
 

60
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

12
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

RE
IM

B.
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

IN
VE

ST
. 

IN
CO

ME
 

(L
OS
S)
 

18 
IN

TE
RE

ST
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

- 
IN
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
GF

 
19

 
O
T
H
E
R
 
NO
N 

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

20
1 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 

20
2-
00

00
-4
12
90
 

20
2-

00
00

-4
12

91
 

20
2-
00

00
-4
12
92
 

20
2-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

20
2-
00

00
-4
18
28
 

IG
R 

F
U
N
D
 

68
 

- 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 

IG
R 

MV
 
34
% 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 

IG
R 

F
U
N
D
 

60
 

- 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 

12
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
-
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

IN
VE
ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

60
2,

11
8.

40
 

18
.0

0 
46
2,
00
0.
00
 

14
5,
24
8.
51
 

8,
00

0.
00

 
1,
20
9,
38
4.
91
 

2,
41
9,
12
9.
59
 

15
,0
52
.9
6 

15
,0
52
.9
6 

30
,7
53
.5
2 

23
9,
35
5.
41
 

70
0,
46
5.
47
 

15
0,
57
6.
52
 

80
,0
00
.0
0 

93
1,

04
1.

99
 

2,
31

3,
35

1.
31

 

17
,5

11
.5

2 

17
,5

11
.5

2 

33
,8
62
.2
8 

24
5,
66
8.
31
 

80
0,

00
0.

00
 

17
0,

57
6.

52
 

58
,0
00
.0
0 

1,
02
8,
57
6.
52
 

2,
24
8 
,5

52
.5
4 

26
,6
67
.0
0 

18
,2
00

.0
0 

44
,8
67
.0
0 

34
,7
00
.0
0 

24
5,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

27
0,

10
8.

93
 

13
,3
34
.5
7 

27
9,

53
0.

59
 

1,
32

0.
34

 

27
9,
70
0.
00
 

1,
32

5.
00
 

 
 

13
,3
34
.5
7 

1,
32
0.
34
 

1,
32

5.
00
 

 
 

83
,0
91
.4
6 

23
,6
47
.6
6 

10
6,
73
9.
12
 

39
0,

18
2.

62
 

2,
49

4.
18

 

19
,4
07
.2
0 

10
0,
69
1.
90
 

40
,0
00
.0
0 

14
0,
69
1.
90
 

42
1,
54
2.
83
 

2,
74

5.
60

 

19
,9

19
.0

7 

11
2,
00
0.
00
 

85
,0
00
.0
0 

19
7,
00
0.
00
 

47
8,
02
5.
00
 

2,
77

7.
00
 

19
,7

00
.0

0 
 
 

21
,9
01
.3
8 

22
,6
64
.6
7 

22
,4
77
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 2 
of
 
11



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po
rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/

20
22

 
20
23
 

Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 
 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

20
20

 
Ac

co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  
  

20
21
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22

 

Es
ti

ma
te

d 
Re
v 

 
 

18
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

- 

 
 

20
2 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

21
,9
01
.3
8 

P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

20
3-

00
00

-4
11
50

 
L
O
C
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 

- 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

11
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 

92
,6

79
.1

1 
92

,6
79

.1
1 

20
3-

00
00
-4

17
90

 
Pe
rm
is
si
ve
 
Au
to
 
Mi
sc
el
la
ne
ou
s 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

10
3,
33
9.
46
 

20
3-
00

00
-4
18
28
 

IN
VE
ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

- 

22
,6
64
.6
7 

10
4,
99
1.
67
 

10
4,

99
1.

67
 

70
0.

00
 

22
,4
77
.0
0 

10
0,
00
0.
00
 

10
0,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

18
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

- 

2
0
3
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
9
0
 

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
 

In
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

20
3 

P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

10
3,
33
9.
46
 

19
6,
01
8.
57
 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

20
4-
00
00
-4
15
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

- 
P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
 

20
4-
00

00
-4
14
30
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI
D 

- 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
W
A
Y
-
P
A
R
K
S
 

12
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 

41
,0
89
.0
0 

41
,0
89
.0
0 

20
4-
00
00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 

- 
P
A
R
K
 
AN
D 

RE
C 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

4,
38

9.
46

 
4,

38
9.

46
 

20
4-

00
00

-4
19

10
 

20
4-
00
00
-4
19
11
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
-
I
N
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
RE
C 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

- 
P
A
R
K
 
AN
D 

RE
C 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

20
4 

P
A
R
K
 
AN
D 

R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

11
,2
89
.7
4 

68
,8
75
.9
2 

80
,1
65
.6
6 

12
5,

64
4.

12
 

D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
 

20
8-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 

- 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

1,
47

5.
00

 
1,

47
5.

00
 

20
8-

00
00

-4
17

90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
-
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
EN
F 

- 
17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

- 
20

8 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 

1,
47

5.
00
 

SR
 
CI

TI
ZE

N 
V
A
N
 

21
4-

00
00

-4
14

30
 

21
4-

00
00

-4
15

90
 

21
4-

00
00

-4
17

90
 

21
4-

00
00

-4
19

10
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 

AI
D-
 
AA

A 
- 
SR
 
VA

N 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

- 
SR
 
VA
N 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 

- 
SR
 
VA
N 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
-
I
N
 

SR
 
VA
N 

21
4 

11
6,
00
0.
00
 

70
0.

00
 

22
1,

69
1.

67
 

14
5.
10
 

14
5.

10
 

13
,1

33
.7

3 

13
,1

33
.7

3 

13
,2

78
.8

3 

1,
61

7.
00

 
1,

61
7.

00
 

10
0.
00
 

10
0.
00

 

1,
71
7.
00
 

20
0.
00
 

20
0.
00
 

13
,5
58
.0
0 

3,
80
0.
00
 

17
,3

58
.0

0 

17
,5

58
.0

0 

2,
25

7.
00
 

2,
25

7.
00
 

2,
25

7.
00

 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 

3 
of
 1
1



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

20
21
 

  
  

  

Re
vi
se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y
TD
) 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y
TD
) 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

Re
v 

 
 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 
(
C
O
U
R
T
)
 

21
5-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
-I

ND
IG

EN
T 

DR
IV

E}
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

21
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
 

21
6-
00

00
-4
97
90
 

T
R
N
A
S
F
E
R
 
I
N
-
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
 

84
4.
00
 

84
4.
00
 

84
4.
00
 

1,
02

0.
00

 
1,

02
0.

00
 

1,
02

0.
00
 

1,
22

5.
00

 
1,

22
5.

00
 

1,
22

5.
00

 

 
 

97
 
**

NO
T 

IN
 
TT
F*

* 
L=

05
 

R 
 
 

21
6 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 

H
O
M
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

LO
 

21
7-
49
91
-4
18
30
 

C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
-
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
Y
M
T
 

21
7-
49
91
-4
19
50
 

C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 

LO
AN
-P
ri
nc
ip
al
 

Pm
t 

21
7-
49

91
-4
18
31
 

C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
-
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
P
Y
M
T
 

18
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

21
7 

H
O
M
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
LO
AN
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 

LA
W 

LI
BR
AR
Y(
CO
UR
T)
 

2
1
8
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
6
1
0
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 
L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

21
.1

9 

38
,8
37
.7
8 

38
,8

58
.9

7 

38
,8

58
.9

7 

12
,8
81
.7
0 

23
,5
88
.0
0 

23
,5
88

.0
0 

23
,5
88
.0
0 

16
,6

87
.1

8 

70
.0
0 

23
,6
00
.0
0 

23
,6
70
.0
0 

23
,6
70
.0
0 

17
,8

00
.0

0 
 
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

21
8 

L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
ED

U 
(C

OU
RT

) 
21
9-
00
00
-4
12
95
 

K9
 
UN
IT
 
RE
VE
NU
E 

12
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 

21
9-
00

00
-4
14
10
 

F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
A
I
D
-
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
C
 

12
,8
81
.7
0 

12
,8

81
.7

0 

16
,6

87
.1

8 

16
,6

87
.1

8 

40
2.

00
 

40
2.

00
 

17
,8

00
.0

0 

17
,8

00
.0

0 

1,
00
0.

00
 

1,
00
0.

00
 

 
 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI
D 

21
9-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
-
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
/
E
D
U
C
A
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

21
9-
00
00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
-
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 

1,
26

5.
20

 
1,

26
5.

20
 

13
,7
39
.2
0 

99
5.
00
 

99
5.

00
 

5,
53

5.
00

 

1,
00
0.

00
 

1,
00
0.

00
 

5,
53
5.
00

 
 
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

21
9 

E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
L
E
V
Y
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

22
0-

00
00

-4
12

90
 

LO
CA
L 

TA
XE
S-
 
ES
TA
TE
 

& 
RO
LL
 
BA

CK
 
PO

LI
CE

 

13
,7
39
.2
0 

15
,0
04
.4
0 

18
,1
19
.3
9 

5,
53

5.
00

 

6,
93

2.
00

 

14
,1

81
.2

7 

5,
53

5.
00
 

7,
93

5.
00

 

18
,7

95
.0

0 
 
 

12
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 

22
0 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
LE

VY
 
PO
LI
CE
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 

22
1-
00
00
-4
11
50
 

L
O
C
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 

- 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

18
,1

19
.3

9 

18
,1
19
.3
9 

77
6,

77
5.

87
 

14
,1

81
.2

7 

14
,1

81
.2

7 

90
5,

66
3.

69
 

18
,7

95
.0

0 

18
,7

95
.0

0 

95
0,

11
0.

00
 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 

4 
of

 
1
1



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  

Re
vi
se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

Re
v 

 
 

22
1-

00
00

-4
11

51
 

22
1-

00
00

-4
15

50
 

22
1-
00

00
-4
15
51
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

DI
ST

R 
L
O
C
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

DI
ST

R 
11
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 

22
1-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

22
1 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

22
2-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
-
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
I
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

22
2-

00
00

-4
17

90
 

22
2-

00
00

-4
14

25
 

22
2-

70
40

-4
99

99
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 

61
2.

89
 

2,
10
0.
00
 

 
 

77
7,

38
8.
76

 

77
7,
38
8.
76
 

52
,2

06
.8

1 
52

,2
06

.8
1 

90
5,
66
3.
69
 

90
5,

66
3.

69
 

97
,1

45
.5

1 
57

,1
45

.5
1 

81
.1
3 

95
0,

11
0.

00
 

27
5.
00
 

27
5.
00
 

95
2,
48
5.
00
 

59
,6
00
.0
0 

59
,6
00

.0
0 

 
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

22
2 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

22
3-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

SP
 
GE

N 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

22
3-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
C
S
G
P
 

52
,2

06
.8

1 

79
,7
32
.2
5 

81
.1

3 

57
,2
26
.6
4 

87
,0
35
.9
5 

59
,6
00
.0
0 

91
,0
70
.0
0 

 
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

22
3 

C
O
U
R
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
/
D
I
V
E
R
S
I
O
N
 
P
R
O
J
E
 

22
4-
00

00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
E
F
I
T
U
R
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

22
4 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
/
D
I
V
E
R
S
I
O
N
 
P
R
O
J
E
 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 
A
L
C
O
H
O
L
 
M
O
N
I
T
 
(
C
O
U
R
T
)
 

22
5-
00

00
-4
14
20
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 
14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 

22
5-
00
00
-4
16
10
 

F
I
N
E
S
/
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S
-
I
D
A
M
 

16
 
FI

NE
S 

2
2
5
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
5
0
 

2
2
5
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
9
9
9
0
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
-
I
D
A
M
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

IN
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

22
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 
A
L
C
O
H
O
L
 
M
O
N
I
T
 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
 

79
,7
32
.2
5 

19
,7
32
.2
5 

4,
52

3.
00
 

4,
52

3.
00

 

4,
52

3.
00

 

1,
85
3.
56
 

1,
85

3.
56

 

8,
89

3.
18

 
8,

89
3.

18
 

10
,3

23
.4

2 

87
,0
35
.9
5 

87
,0
35
.9
5 

68
5.

00
 

68
5.

00
 

68
5.

00
 

4,
63

3.
75

 
4,

63
3.

75
 

10
,9

16
.5

0 
10

,9
16

.5
0 

91
,0
70
.0
0 

91
,0
70
.0
0 

. 

1,
57

5.
00
 

1,
57

5.
00
 

1,
57

5.
00
 

5,
10

0.
00

 
5,

10
0.

00
 

10
,9

25
.0

0 
10

,9
25

.0
0 

 
 

10
,3
23
.4
2 

21
,0

70
.1

6 
15

,5
50
.2

5 
16

,0
25

.0
0 

22
6-

00
00

-4
14

25
 

22
6-

00
00

-4
17

90
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
S
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

- 
- 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

5 
of
 
11



PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

  

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

  
20

20
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  

Re
vi
se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22

 

E
s
t
i
m
a
t
e
d
 
R
e
v
 

 
 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 

20
18
 

22
7-
00

00
-4
14
25
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 
14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI
D 

22
7 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 

20
18

 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 

20
18

 
22
8-
00

00
-4
14
20
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

22
8-
00

00
-4
14
25
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 

JR
IG

 
FY

20
20

/2
02

1 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 

22
8-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 

- 
CA
P 

IM
P 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

22
8 

JU
ST
IC
E 

R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 

20
18

 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 

20
20

/2
02

1 

23
0-
00

00
-4
14
25
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 

JR
IG
 
FY

20
20

/2
02

1 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI
D 

23
0 

JU
ST
IC
E 

R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 

20
20

/2
02

1 

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
FE
D 

C
A
R
E
S
 

23
1-
00

00
-4
14
10
 

CO
VI

D-
19

 
FE
D 

C
A
R
E
S
 
AC
T 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI
D 

23
1 

CO
VI

D-
19

 
FE
D 

C
A
R
E
S
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
CO

VI
D-

19
 
T
E
C
H
 

23
2-

00
00

-4
14

10
 

CO
UR

T 
CO
VI
D-
19
 
TE

CH
 
GR
AN
T 

14
 
GR
AN
TS
 

OR
 

AI
D 

23
2 
C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
T
E
C
H
 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 

R 
23
3-
00

00
-4
14
10
 

F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 
14

 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI
D 

23
3 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
FI

SC
AL

 
R 

O
N
E
 
O
H
I
O
 
O
P
I
O
I
D
 
S
E
T
 

23
4-

00
00

-4
14

21
 

O
N
E
O
H
I
O
 

OP
IO
ID
 
S
E
T
T
L
E
M
E
N
T
 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 

AI
D 

23
4 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
FI

SC
AL

 
R 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

4
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
4
5
0
 

O
P
W
C
 

Lo
an

 
P
r
o
c
e
e
d
s
 
CF

3 

4
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
4
6
0
 

20
21

 
Bo
nd
 

Pr
oc

ee
ds

, 
St
re
et
 
S
w
e
e
p
e
r
 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI
D 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20
,3
88

.0
0 

10
,4

82
.0

0 
10

,7
91

.0
0 

 
 

20
,3
88
.0
0 

20
,3
88
.0
0 

25
6,

73
7.

63
 

10
,4

82
.0

0 

10
,4

82
.0

0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

31
,0
79
.4
2 
 
 

 
 

 
 

23
4,

17
1.

00
 

10
,7

91
.0

0 

10
,7

91
.0

0 

23
6,

04
0.

72
 

 
 

23
4,
17
1.
00

 

23
4,
17
1.
00

 

23
6,

04
0.

72
 

23
6,

04
0.

72
 

3,
15

5.
00
 

 
 

18
0,

06
3.

00
 

23
4,

17
1.

00
 

23
4,

17
1.

00
 

22
7.

00
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3,
15

5.
00
 

3,
15

5.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
6 

of
 
11



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 
 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  

Re
vi
se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

Es
ti
ma
te
d 

Re
v 

 
 

40
0-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 

- 
CA

P 
IM
P 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

40
0-
00
00
-4
19
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

40
0-
00

00
-4
19
11

 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
GF

 
19

 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

40
0 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

F
U
T
U
R
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 

4
0
5
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
1
0
 

Fu
tu

re
 

Bu
il

di
ng

 
Fu
nd
 
In

co
me

 
Ta

x 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

40
5 

F
U
T
U
R
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 

40
7-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

CI
TY
 
H
A
L
L
 
B
R
O
A
D
 

ST
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
 

40
7-
00
00
-4
99
90
 

L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 

IN
 

99
 
AD
D 

TI
TL
E 

40
7 

CI
TY
 
HA

LL
 
B
R
O
A
D
 

ST
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
FU
N 

P
A
R
K
 
F
E
N
C
E
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

40
8-
00
00
-4
19
50
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

40
9 

P
A
R
K
 
F
E
N
C
E
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

40
9-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

20
20

 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 

40
9-
00

00
-4
19
60
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 

40
9-
00

00
-4
19
90
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

40
9 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

AM
I 

M
E
T
E
R
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
 

41
0-
00
00
-4
18
25
 

AM
I 

E
S
C
R
O
W
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

18
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

AM
I 

W
A
T
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
 

AM
I 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
PR

O 
41
0-
00
00
-4
19
50
 

41
0-

00
00

-4
19

60
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

41
0 

AM
I 

M
E
T
E
R
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

37
,6
32
.4
0 

37
,6
32
.4
0 

25
5,

32
7.

80
 

3,
46

3.
07

 
3,
46
3.
07
 

3,
46

3.
07

 

0.
60

 
0.

60
 

43
,7
79
.1
0 

25
,0
00
.0
0 

68
,7
79
.1
0 

69
,0
06
.7
0 

| 

43
,6
05
.0
0 

25
,0
00
.0
0 

68
,6
05
.0
0 

68
,6
05
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

20
,0
00
.0
0 
 
 

 
 

 
 

90
,0
00
.0
0 

83
,1
93
.1
9 

2,
85

0.
12

 

 
 

17
3,
19
3.
19
 

17
3,
19
3.
19
 

35
.1
9 

35
.1
9 

1,
87
4,
21
2.
00
 

1,
25

3,
78
8.
00
 

2,
85

0.
12

 

2,
85

0.
12

 

49
3.

07
 

49
3.
07
 

2,
55

8.
00

 
2,

55
8.

00
 

 
 

35
.1
9 

49
3.
07
 

2,
55
8.

00
 

 
 
 
 

Pa
ge
 

7 
of
 
11



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  
20

20
 

Ac
tu

al
 

(Y
TD

) 
  

20
21

 
Ac

tu
al

 
(Y

TD
) 

R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
C
F
Y
 

  
E
s
t
i
m
a
t
e
d
 

R
e
v
 

20
22

 

 
 

5
0
1
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
5
9
0
 

50
1-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

50
1-
00

00
-4
17
92
 

5
0
1
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
2
1
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

RE
IM
B.
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

I
N
V
E
S
T
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(
L
O
S
S
)
 

18
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

50
1 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
2-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

50
2-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

50
2-
00

00
-4
17
92
 

50
2-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

50
2-
00

00
-4
19
27
1 

50
2-
00

00
-4
19
30
 

50
2-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

50
2-
00

00
-4
19
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

RE
IM
B.
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

20
20
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

I
N
V
E
S
T
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(
L
O
S
S
)
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
 

In 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
2 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
3-
00

00
-4
14
30
 

50
3-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

5
0
3
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
7
9
2
 

50
3-

00
00
-4

19
21

 
50
3-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
/
A
I
D
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

RE
IM
B.
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
R
E
C
E
I
P
T
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
NO
N 

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
3 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
 

50
4-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

50
4-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

1,
55
2,
10
3.
94
 

1,
55
2,
10
3.
94
 

38
,6
34
.8
2 

1,
65
2,
92
9.
77

 
1,
65
2,
92
9.
77

 

1,
58
6.
30
 

1,
76
2,
92
9.
00
 

1,
76
2,
92
9.
00
 

16
,5

86
.0

0 

 
 

38
,6

34
.8

2 
1,

58
6.

30
 

16
,5

86
.0

0 

 
 

 
 

1,
59
0,
73
8.
76
 

1,
25
3,
30
6.
26
 

1,
25
3,
30
6.
26
 

16
,9

49
.1

3 

1,
65

4,
51

6.
07

 

1,
28
2,
17
6.
32
 

1,
28
2,
17
6.
32
 

76
.2

9 

1,
77
9,
51
5.
00
 

1,
52
9,
80
0.
00
 

1,
52
9,
80
0.
00
 

47
,9
50
.0
0 

 
 

16
,9

49
.1

3 

9,
20

3.
16

 

1,
27
0,
25
5.
39
 

5,
26

8,
82

5.
28

 

5,
26

8,
82

5.
28

 

76
.2
9 

52
,0
00
.0
0 

1,
33
4,
25
2.
61
 

5,
59

4,
93

9.
97

 
5,

59
4,

93
9.

97
 

47
,9
50
.0
0 

(2
,3
97
.0
1)
 

1,
96

3.
72

 

(4
33
.2
9)
 

1,
57
7,
31
6.
71
 

5,
94

4,
93

9.
97

 

5,
94
4,
93
9.
97
 

 
 

40
,0
47
.5
5 

40
,0
47
.5
5 

5,
30
8,
87
2.
83
 

81
,4
51
.2
2 

81
,4
51
.2
2 

69
7.
49
 

69
7.
49
 

5,
59

5,
63

7.
46

 

81
,0
14
.3
6 

81
,0

14
.3

6 

(1
9,
00
0.

00
) 

93
,0
00
.0
0 

74
,0
00
.0
0 

6,
01
8,
93
9.
97
 

83
,6
51
.0
0 

83
,6
51
.0
0 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 

8 
of
 1
1



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23
 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22

 
Es

ti
ma

te
d 

Re
v 

 
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

20
21
 

Bo
nd
 
Pr

oc
ee

ds
, 

St
re

et
 
S
w
e
e
p
e
r
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS

S)
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

95
04
-0
00
0-
41
91
0 

50
4-
00
00
-4
19
21
 

50
4 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

I
S
S
U
E
 

1 
50
5-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
W
A
T
E
R
 

R&
i 

50
5-
00
00
-4
19
1 

1 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
O
P
W
C
 

P 
19

 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
5-
00

00
-4
41
30
 

L
O
A
N
 
FO

R 
D
E
S
I
G
N
 

50
5-
00

00
-4
99
00
 

IS
SU

E 
Il 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

CI
TY
 
S
H
A
R
E
 

50
5-
00

00
-4
99

99
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 

50
5-
00
00
-4
41
31
 

IS
SU

E 
II 
M
O
N
E
Y
 

41
 
A
D
D
 

TI
TL
E 

50
5 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU

E 
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

I
S
S
U
E
 

1 
50
6-
00

00
-4
14
30
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
CO
VI
D-
19
 
T
E
C
H
 
G
R
A
N
T
 

27
5,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

27
5,

00
0.

00
 

 
 

81
,4
51
.2
2 

35
6,

01
4.

36
 

83
,6
51
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

14
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 

OR
 
AI

D 
IS

SU
E 

Il 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

IN
 
S
E
W
E
R
 

R&
l 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
NO
N 

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU

E 
1 

50
6-

00
00

-4
15

31
 

50
6-

00
00

-4
19

10
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
 

50
7-

00
00

-4
19

21
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 

50
8-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
R
E
C
E
I
P
T
S
-
U
T
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
8 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

51
0-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

- 
R
E
F
U
S
E
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

51
0 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

51
4-

00
00
-4

17
92

 
RE
IM
B.
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

 
 

75
,1
33
.8
7 

75
,1
33
.8
7 

75
,1
33
.8
7 

31
8.

00
 

31
8.

00
 

31
8.

00
 

 
 

38
,9
93
.2
0 

38
,9
93
.2
0 

33
,0
90
.1
9 

33
,0
90
.1
9 

 
 

38
,9
93
.2
0 

38
,9
93
.2
0 

38
,9
93
.2
0 

32
7,

55
4.

67
 

32
7,

55
4.

67
 

32
7,

55
4.

67
 

33
,0
90
.1
9 

33
,0
90
.1
9 

33
,0
90
.1
9 

33
0,

69
9.

49
 

33
0,

69
9.

49
 

33
0,

69
9.
49

 

35
,1
90
.0
0 

35
,1
90
.0
0 

35
,1
90
.0
0 

33
0,
40
0.
00
 

33
0,

40
0.
00
 

33
0,

40
0.

00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
9 

of
 
11



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po
rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/

20
22

 
20
23
 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y

TD
) 

20
21

 
Ac
tu
al
 

(Y
TD
) 

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22
 

E
s
t
i
m
a
t
e
d
 
R
e
v
 

 
 

  
17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

51
4-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
R
E
C
E
I
P
T
S
-
U
T
 
OF

FI
CE
 

26
5,

58
3.

84
 

  

20
0,

52
7.

92
 

  

27
4,

93
1.

00
 

 
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

51
4 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

OF
FI
CE
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

51
6-

00
00
-4

19
10

 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
DE
BT
 

51
6-
00
00
-4
 1
92

1 
T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

26
5,
58
3.
84
 

26
5,
58
3.
84
 

45
9,
40
5.
07
 

20
0,

52
7.

92
 

20
0,

52
7.

92
 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

27
4,

93
1.

00
 

27
4,

93
1.

00
 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

 
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
NO
N 

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

51
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
 

51
7-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
DE
BT
 

51
7-
00

00
-4
19
21
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

51
7-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
N
O
T
E
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

51
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
DE
BT
 
SE
RV
I 

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

51
9-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

51
9-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

51
9-

00
00
-4

19
21

 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
DE
BT
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

45
9,

40
5.

07
 

45
9,

40
5.

07
 

30
6,

00
0.

00
 

92
5,

60
1.

75
 

1,
23
1,
60
1.
75
 

1,
23
1,
60
1.
75
 

21
7,

00
3.

33
 

21
7,

00
3.

33
 

12
,5
36
.8
4 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

30
6,

00
0.

00
 

30
6,

00
0.

00
 

30
6,

00
0.

00
 

21
3,

25
1.

82
 

21
3,

25
1.

82
 

11
6,

37
3.

32
 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

39
6,

00
0.

00
 

21
3,
20
0.
00
 

21
3,

20
0.
00
 

53
,4
30
.0
0 

 
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

51
9 

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
(
W
W
T
P
 

De
bt
 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
) 

5
2
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
7
9
0
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 

12
,5
36
.8
4 

22
9,

54
0.

17
 

11
6,

37
3.

32
 

32
9,

62
5.

14
 

46
.8

8 

53
,4
30
.0
0 

26
6,

63
0.

00
 

 
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

52
0-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

52
0-

00
00
-4

19
21

 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
-
W
W
T
P
 
DE
BT
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 

T
R
A
N
S
-
 

IN
, 

IN
VE
ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
OS
S)
 

15
,9
58
.3
5 

46
.8
8 

31
,9

16
.7

0 

 
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
NO
N 

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

52
0 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 

20
20
 
BO
 

52
1-
00

00
-4
19
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

IN
- 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

52
1 

D
E
B
T
 
RE
TI
RE
 

20
20

 
B
O
N
D
 
SE
RI
ES
 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

60
2-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 

BE
NE
FI
T:
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

15
,9
58
.3
5 

15
,9
58
.3
5 

96
2,

85
8.

34
 

96
2,

85
8.

34
 

31
,9
16
.7
0 

31
,9
63
.5
8 

38
5,

19
8.

00
 

38
5,

19
8.

00
 

38
5,

19
8.

00
 

1,
01
1,
12
9.
87
 

1,
01
1,
12
9.
87
 

38
5,

19
9.

00
 

38
5,

19
9.

00
 

38
5,

19
9.

00
 

1,
01
1,
00
0.
00
 

1,
01
1,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
10

 o
f 

11



  PB
: 

S
M
H
.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23

 
Es
ti
ma
te
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 
 
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

  
20
20
 

Ac
tu
al
 
(Y
TD
) 

  
20

21
 

Ac
tu

al
 
(Y

TD
) 

  

Re
vi

se
d 

C
F
Y
 

20
22

 

Es
ti

ma
te

d 
Re
v 

 
 

60
2-
00

00
-4
17
90
 

FS
A 

& 
MI
SC
- 

EM
P 

B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

17
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 

60
2 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
C
A
P
 

70
5-
00

00
-4
15
90
 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

15
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

FO
R 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

70
5 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
CA
PI
TA
L 

FE
ES
 

U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

70
6-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
-
U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

70
6 

U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

FI
RE

 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

70
7-
00

00
-4
19
50
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
-
U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

70
7 

FI
RE

 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

F
L
O
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 

70
9-

00
00

-4
19

50
 

70
9-
00
00
-4
19
51
 

70
9-

00
00

-4
19

52
 

70
9-

00
00

-4
19

90
 

F
L
O
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 

M
E
M
O
R
 

OF
 
JU
DY
 
B
A
B
Y
A
K
 

V
E
T
E
R
A
N
S
 
B
A
N
N
E
R
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

IN
 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

70
9 

F
L
O
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 

F
I
R
E
/
T
W
N
S
P
 
F
U
E
L
 

7
1
1
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
1
0
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

I
N
-
F
U
E
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

7
1
1
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
5
0
 

FI
RE
 
F
U
E
L
 

7
1
1
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
5
1
 

T
O
W
N
S
H
I
P
 

F
U
E
L
 

7
1
1
-
0
0
0
0
-
4
1
9
9
0
 

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
 

In 

19
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

71
1 

F
I
R
E
/
T
W
N
S
P
 
F
U
E
L
 

2,
19
8.
31
 

2,
19
8.
31
 

96
5,

05
6.

65
 

9,
90

7.
30

 
9,

90
7.

30
 

9,
90
7.
30
 

1,
99
2.

23
 

1,
59

2.
23

 

1,
59

2.
23

 

8,
50

7.
15

 
8,

50
7.

15
 

1,
01
9,
63
7.
02
 

9,
73

2.
69

 
9,

73
2.

69
 

9,
73

2.
69

 

21
8.
92
 

21
8.
92
 

21
8.
92
 

7,
80
0.
00
 

7,
80

0.
00

 
1,
01
8,
80
0.
00
 

10
,2

20
.0

0 
10

,2
20

.0
0 

10
,2

20
.0

0 

 
 

2,
92
4.
00
 

3,
83
8.
00
 

1,
75
5.

00
 

3,
45

0.
00

 

1,
65

5.
00

 

3,
82

5.
00

 

 
 

6,
76

2.
00

 

6,
76

2.
00

 

14
,7
97
.5
4 

5,
58
8.
82
 

5,
20

5.
00

 

5,
20

5.
00

 

14
.2

8 
17

,3
68

.3
8 

5,
89

5.
70

 

5,
48

0.
00

 

5,
48

0.
00

 

12
,5
15
.0
0 

17
,4

00
.0

0 
5,
89
5.
70
 

 
 

20
,3
86
.3
6 

20
,3
86
.3
6 

23
,2
78
.3
6 

23
,2
78
.3
6 

35
,8
10
.7
0 

35
,8
10
.7
0 

 
 

G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 

19
,9

48
,6

22
.4

0 
16
,4
69
,2
45
.5
1 

16
,6

42
,7

69
.6

4 

 
 

P
a
g
e
 

11
 o
f 
1
1





Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

  10
0 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

10
1 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
 

20
1 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

20
2 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 

20
3 

P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

20
4 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

20
8 

D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
 

21
4 

SR
 
CI
TI
ZE
N 

VA
N 

21
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

21
6 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
 

21
7 

H
O
M
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

LO
 

21
8 

L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

21
9 

E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
ED
U 

22
0 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
LE
VY
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

22
1 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA
X 

22
2 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
I
Z
A
T
I
 

22
3 

C
O
U
R
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
SP

EC
I 

22
4 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
/
D
I
V
E
 

22
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

AL
 

22
6 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
 

22
7 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 

22
8 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

22
9 

D
R
U
G
 
D
I
V
E
R
S
I
O
N
 
H
A
L
O
 

23
0 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

23
1 

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
FE
D 

C
A
R
E
S
 

23
2 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
T
E
C
H
 

23
3 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
FI
SC
AL
 

R 
23
4 

O
N
E
 
OH
IO
 
OP

IO
ID

 
SE
T 

40
0 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

40
2 

R
O
A
D
 
B
U
I
D
L
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 

E 

40
5 

F
U
T
U
R
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
FU
N 

40
7 

CI
TY
 
HA
LL
 
B
R
O
A
D
 

ST
 

40
8 

P
A
R
K
 
F
E
N
C
E
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

40
9 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
 

41
0 

AM
I 

M
E
T
E
R
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
 

50
1 

W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

50
2 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

50
3 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 

50
4 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

2,
40

6 
,3

88
.5

8 

36
0,

51
9.

07
 

90
,6
63
.5
0 

18
6,
92
0.
77
 

80
,4
74
.3
2 

6,
08
8.
00
 

3,
45
4.
71
 

15
,6
77
.1
1 

18
,8
05
.0
0 

18
,3
00
.1
3 

77
6,
32
6.
53
 

27
,1
42
.4
2 

20
,6
32
.8
4 

8,
51
9.
08
 

2,
42
2.
00
 

6,
20
1.
52
 

66
1.
05
 

13
,9
80
.6
0 

25
6,
73
7.
63
 

31
,0
79
.4
2 

26
0,
76
6.
61
 

32
7.
45
 

26
,5
00
.0
0 

20
,0
00
.0
0 

15
9,
65
7.
47
 

48
7,
62
8.
00
 

1,
46
6,
72
9.
93
 

1,
32
5,
70
9.
49
 

5,
80
1,
55
1.
90
 

14
0,
62
8.
54
 

2,
68
6,
04
1.
86
 

80
,0
00
.0
0 

43
5,
90
4.
96
 

6,
15
9.
68
 

22
4,
61
5.
62
 

49
,7
13
.2
0 

4,
50
8.
00
 

14
,4
70
.0
0 

14
,7
56
.1
8 

15
0.
00
 

14
,1
64
.2
8 

90
6,
70
5.
92
 

75
,3
73
.7
1 

14
,5
56
.4
4 

2,
90
8.
73
 

2,
34
2.
48
 

24
3.
75
 

26
,7
95
.4
0 

23
4,
00
0.
00
 

81
,1

22
.0

6 

13
,9
89
.9
9 

1,
71

7,
30

9.
00

 
1,
99

0,
12
1.
65
 

1,
37
2,
75
2.
20
 

5,
82

0,
51

7.
10

 
33
9,
88
7.
29
 

  
2,
50
1,
63
4.
73
 

47
3,

60
0.

00
 

7,
00

0.
00

 
10
8,
85
0.
00
 

25
,1
70
.0
0 

1,
00

0.
00

 

7,
00
0.
00
 

20
,0
00
.0
0 

15
,0
00
.0
0 

8,
50
0.
00
 

16
,7
90
.0
0 

94
0,
11
0.
00
 

11
7,
00
0.
00
 

51
,7
79
.0
0 

5,
41
0.
00
 

10
,0

00
.0

0 

10
,7
96
.0
0 

23
6,
21
1.
72
 

3,
15
5.
00
 

61
,2

29
.0

0 

15
0,
00
0.
00
 

2,
14
2,
87
5.
00
 

1,
51
8,
75
6.
59
 

6,
22
0,
20
0.
00
 

10
3,
78
9.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
1 

of
 
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

Ap
pr

op
ri
at
io
ns

 
 
 

50
5 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU
E 

1 

50
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU
E 

1 

50
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
 

50
8 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
T
R
U
S
T
 

51
0 

R
E
F
U
S
E
 

51
4 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

51
5 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
 

51
6 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

51
7 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 

51
8 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
 

51
9 

O
W
D
A
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

LO
 

52
0 
W
W
T
P
 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 

F 

52
1 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 

20
20
 
BO
 

60
2 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

70
5 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
CA
P 

70
6 

U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

70
7 

FI
RE
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

70
8 

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
C
O
N
C
E
R
T
 

SE
RI

 

70
9 

F
L
O
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 

71
0 

B
A
S
K
E
T
B
A
L
L
 
H
O
O
P
 

FU
N 

71
1 

F
I
R
E
/
T
W
N
S
P
 
FU

EL
 

14
0,
38
0.
60
 

31
,8
60
.9
8 

35
5,

04
7.

59
 

24
9,
47
8.
03
 

45
0,

08
0.

45
 

1,
18

8,
56

1.
98

 

22
8,

06
5.

28
 

84
3,
98
4.
60
 

12
,0
75
.7
1 

43
,4
53
.0
0 

8,
02
5.
67
 

22
,3
48
.4
0 

17
,5

93
,8

55
.9

6 

29
,4
52
.4
1 

33
3,

65
2.

52
 

23
2,

38
4.

67
 

45
6,

14
9.

97
 

24
8,
86
6.
11
 

38
8,
22
3.
98
 

52
,0
12
.5
0 

38
5,

19
8.

00
 

99
8,

97
9.

75
 

9,
80
1.
37
 

30
.7

3 

3,
72
2.
00
 

33
,5
07
.6
6 

19
,3

01
,0

91
.1

7 

33
,5

00
.0
0 

33
4,
60
0.
00
 

27
4,
93
1.
00
 

45
2,
82
8.
00

 
26
0,
50
0.
00
 

27
2,
13
0.
00
 

38
5,

19
9.

00
 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00
 

8,
50
0.
00
 

5,
00

0.
00

 

33
,8
00
.0
0 

17
,8
16
,8
44
.0
4 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
2 

of
 
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

10
0 

Ge
ne
ra
l 

Fu
nd

 

  

 
 

PO
LI

CE
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
21
10
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
21
12
 

10
0-
10
00
-5
21
15
 

10
0-
10

00
-5
21
16
 

10
0-
10

00
-5
21
17
 

10
0-
10
00
-5

21
18
 

10
0-

10
00
-5

21
19
 

10
0-

10
00

-5
21

20
 

10
0-

10
00
-5

21
22

 

10
0-

10
00

-5
21

23
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
FT
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
PT
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

P
D
P
D
F
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
B
O
O
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 

- 
PO
 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

28
1,
26
5.
77
 

16
8,
03
1.
64
 

92
,9
16
.8
8 

24
,9
09
.4
5 

56
,8
00
.2
6 

6,
88
0.
71
 

8,
27
4.
55
 

7,
50
0.
00
 

94
0.
00
 

26
,3
91
.9
7 

96
,4

56
.0

1 
17

3,
10

4.
52

 
93
,0
89
.2
8 

26
,2
43
.2
2 

58
,5
23
.3
4 

7,
77
4.
80
 

9,
06

8.
96

 
8,

61
2.

00
 

88
0.

00
 

35
,0
94
.5
8 

18
8,
00
9.
59
 

93
,6

48
.8

9 
59

,2
53

.9
9 

13
,6

75
.1

2 
43
,3
78
.0
4 

5,
20

1.
07
 

10
,6
14
.7

5 
8,

61
2.

00
 

88
0.

00
 

38
,4
21
.5
1 

 
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-

10
00
-5

22
10

 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
10
00
-5

23
10

 

10
0-

10
00
-5

23
11
 

10
0-

10
00
-5

23
12

 

10
0-
10

00
-5

23
13

 

10
0-
10
00
-5

23
14

 
10
0-

10
00
-5

23
15

 

10
0-
10

00
-5

23
40

 
10
0-

10
00
-5

23
41

 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

L
E
A
S
E
 
A
G
R
E
E
M
E
N
T
S
-
 

PO
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
(
R
A
D
I
O
/
V
E
H
I
C
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

F
I
R
E
A
R
M
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
P
O
L
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-

10
00
-5

24
10

 

10
0-

10
00
-5

24
11
 

10
0-

10
00
-5

24
12

 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
G
/
M
I
N
O
R
 
T
O
O
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL

UI
DS

 

67
3,

91
1.

23
 

52
1.
99
 

7,
12

0.
68

 

1,
09

0.
00

 

2,
15
3.
25
 

14
,3
90
.8
4 

25
,4
78
.0
9 

45
.3

0 
4,
81
8.
57
 

6,
63
3.
97
 

6,
74
7.
92
 

17
,1
80
.5
9 

50
8,
84
6.
71
 

3,
22
9.

00
 

8,
82
8.
11
 

2,
29
5.
00

 

5,
05

0.
26

 
33

,4
69
.7
0 

28
,8
81
.8
1 

5,
32

0.
52

 
43

8.
00

 

5,
87
6.
10
 

3,
72
8.
90
 

26
,0
64
.4
2 

46
1,
69
4.
96
 

1,
20
0.
00
 

17
,8
00
.0
0 

3,
60
0.
00
 

1,
00
0.
00
 

22
,2

00
.0

0 

29
,6
00

.0
0 

60
0.

00
 

16
,9
00
.0
0 

0.
00
 

6,
40
0.

00
 

7,
00

0.
00
 

26
,0

00
.0

0 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
1 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22

 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0-
10
00

-5
24
13
 

10
0-

10
00

-5
24

14
 

10
0-

10
00

-5
24

15
 

10
0-

10
00

-5
24

17
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

- 
P 

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

- 
PO
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

32
0.
00
 

2,
89
4.
96
 

66
5.
00
 

0.
00
 

30
0.

00
 

20
0.

00
 

20
0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

89
,3
96
.1
6 

76
3,

30
7.

39
 

12
3,
85
2.
82
 

63
2,
69
9.
53
 

 
 

13
3,

00
0.

00
 

59
4,
69
4.
96
 

 
 

Po
li
ce
 
Su
pp

or
t 

10
0-

10
10

-5
21

11
 

10
0-

10
10

-5
21

13
 

10
0-
10
10
-5
21
15
 

10
0-
10
10
-5
21
16
 

10
0-

10
10

-5
21

18
 

10
0-

10
10

-5
21

19
 

10
0-

10
10

-5
21

20
 

10
0-

10
10

-5
21

22
 

10
0-

10
10

-5
21

23
 

10
0-

10
10

-5
21

24
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-

10
10

-5
23

40
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
F
T
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
P
T
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
-
D
I
S
P
 

O
P
E
R
S
-
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
B
O
O
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
-
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta

l:
 

8,
14
5.
66
 

1,
51
2.
14
 

14
7.
91
 

57
5.
89
 

2,
65

7.
70

 

13
,0
39
.3
0 

29
,7
54
.5
6 

29
,7
54
.5
6 

42
,7
93
.8
6 

8,
23

4.
09

 

1,
50
4.
18
 

15
5.
89
 

32
7.

45
 

2,
59
2.
88
 

12
,8
14
.4
9 

28
,5
70
.4
8 

28
,5
70
.4
8 

41
,3
84
.9
7 

0.
00
 

11
,0

93
.5

4 

0.
00

 

1,
66

7.
00

 
18

3.
00

 

21
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

1,
40

6.
46

 

0.
00
 

14
,5
60
.0
0 

36
,9
00
.0
0 

36
,9

00
.0

0 

51
,4

60
.0

0 
 
 

 
 

FI
RE
 

10
0-

10
20
-5
23
16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta

l:
 

70
,8

37
.0

0 

70
,8

37
.0

0 

70
,8

37
.0

0 

70
,8

37
.0

0 

70
,8
37
.0
0 

70
,8
37
.0
0 

72
,9

63
.0

0 

72
,9

63
.0
0 

72
,9

63
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

Z
O
N
I
N
G
 

10
0-

40
00

-5
21

10
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
N 

IN
SP
 

48
,6
07
.5
1 

51
,7
66
.9
2 

40
,5
15
.9
4 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
2 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0-
40
00
-5

21
15
 

10
0-
40
00
-5

21
16
 

10
0-
40
00
-5

21
18
 

10
0-
40
00
-5

21
19
 

10
0-
40
00
-5

21
23

 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

10
0-
40
00
-5

22
10

 

Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
C
O
D
E
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
C
O
D
E
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
C
O
D
E
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
40
00
-5
23
10
 

10
0-
40
00
-5
23
11
 

10
0-
40
00
-5
23
12
 

10
0-
40
00
-5
23
13
 

10
0-
40
00
-5
23
14
 

10
0-
40
00
-5
23
15
 

10
0-
40
00
-5
23
16
 

UT
IL
IT

IE
S 

- 
N 

IN
SP

 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
N 

IN
SP

 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 

- 
N 

IN
SP

 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
N 

IN
SP

 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
N 

IN
SP

 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-
40
00
-5

24
10

 

10
0-
40
00
-5
24
1 

1 

10
0-
40

00
-5

24
12

 
10
0-
40
00
-5

24
13

 
10
0-
40
00
-5

24
14

 

10
0-
40
00
-5

24
22
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
 

PE
R 

O
R
D
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

26
,0
67
.9
6 

7,
08
7.
33
 

73
3.
06
 

10
7.
43
 

1,
28
9.
38
 

83
,8
92
.6
7 

30
.0
0 

8,
33
1.
62
 

1,
29

3.
95

 
1,
21
1.
55
 

1,
88
4.
87
 

12
,6
25
.7
5 

3,
85

7.
44

 
7,
59
5.
42
 

18
7.

47
 

37
,6

18
.0

7 

12
1,

51
0.

74
 

26
,0
67
.9
6 

7,
37
4.
60
 

78
3.
38
 

97
0.
74
 

2,
25
9.
39
 

89
,2
22
.9
9 

15
77
.2
7 

1,
49
9.
82
 

3,
41

3.
60

 

2,
31

9.
57

 
5.
00
 

20
,3
20
.0
1 

8,
19

2.
88

 

89
5.
74
 

1,
04
1.
61
 

1,
26
0.
00
 

40
,5
25
.5
0 

12
9,
74
8.
49
 

 
 

10
,5
15
.0
0 

5,
35
1.
23
 

65
0.
55

 
36
2.
16
 

35
0.
09
 

57
,7
44
.9
7 

5,
00

0.
00
 

10
,1
25
.0
0 

50
0.
00
 

1,
17
5.
00
 

80
0.
00
 

2,
40
3.
00
 

1,
00

0.
00

 
7,
70
0.
00
 

1,
94
7.
00
 

3,
50
0.
00
 

1,
80
0.
00
 

1,
05
0.
00
 

0.
00

 
50
0.
00
 

37
,5
00

.0
0 

© 
95
,2
44
.9
7 

 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 

10
0-
70
00
-5

23
16

 
P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-
70
00
-5

25
10

 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

10
0-
70
00
-5

27
14

 

10
0-
70
00
-5

27
20

 
10

0-
70
00

-5
27

21
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
G
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E
X
P
E
 

B
A
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

B
O
A
R
D
 

OF
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 

F 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
3 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 
20

20
 

20
21

 
20

22
 

2P
FY

 
PF

Y 
CF

Y 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

Ac
tu

al
 

Ac
tu

al
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

  
 
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 
- 

- 
~ 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

 
 

CI
TY
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
21
10
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
21

15
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
21
16
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
21

18
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
21
19
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
21

22
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
21
23
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
21
24
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
21

50
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
CI
TY
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
-
C
 
MG
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
C
M
G
R
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
C
M
G
R
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
C
M
G
R
 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
-
 
CM
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
C
I
T
Y
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
-
C
I
T
Y
 

MA
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

14
5,
94
4.
84
 

52
,1
35
.9
2 

20
,1
04
.7
2 

2,
30
5.
96
 

2,
60
8.
96
 

59
0.
00
 

2,
84
0.
61
 

(1
60

,1
39

.2
8)

 

28
6,
91
9.
30
 

52
,1
35
.9
2 

23
,6
66
.4
4 

4,
37
4.
03
 

3,
57

3.
46

 
41
0.
00
 

(2
09

,1
89

.9
3)

 

84
,2
73
.0
0 

6,
31
6.
00
 

10
,0
57
.0
0 

1,
00
4.
00
 

2,
04
5.
00
 

0.
00

 
68

1.
00

 

0.
00
 

(6
4,
48
3.
49
) 

 
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
22

10
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
22

50
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
23
10
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
23

11
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
23
13
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
23
14
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
23

15
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
23
20
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
23
40
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
23
50
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
CI
TY
 
M
A
N
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
CI

TY
 
M
A
N
A
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
C
I
T
Y
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
CI

TY
 
M
A
N
 

-
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
E
A
S
E
 

AG
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
24
10
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
24
11
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
24
12
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
24
14
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
24

15
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
24
17
 

10
0-
70
10
-5
24
22
 

10
0-

70
10

-5
24

50
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
S
C
.
 
S
U
P
P
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

PE
R 

O
R
D
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

- 
C 

CO
VI
D-
19
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

66
,3
91
.7
3 

5,
18

8.
35

 
(3
,7
70
.9
0)
 

4,
54
6.
36
 

4,
99

4.
61

 
22

1.
18

 

9,
66
3.
19
 

52
,3

79
.3

9 
(5

2,
18

7.
68

) 

9,
48
5.
84
 

2,
70
2.
68
 

3,
24
9.
75
 

4,
17
4.
37
 

96
1.

59
 

1,
62
2.
84
 

(2
2,
33
0.
34
) 

16
1,
88
9.
22
 

6,
68

3.
78

 
(3
,5
66
.5
6)
 

1,
64
8.
21
 

5,
64

1.
66

 
27

7.
85

 
7,
90
4.
70
 

53
,4

43
.1

8 
(3
6,
17
9.
34
) 

6,
11
2.
39
 

1,
80

0.
00

 
3,

47
1.

61
 

23
,5

57
.4

1 
2,
27
6.
00

 

1,
23

3.
96

 
(1

9,
15

8.
83

) 

39
,8
92
.5
1 

1,
85
0.
00
 

(1
,1
42
.9
3)
 

11
,0
10
.0
0 

30
0.
00
 

25
0.

00
 

6,
15
0.
00
 

61
5.

00
 

16
,5
00
.0
0 

90
,6
80
.0
0 

(7
7,

53
6.

99
) 

5,
15

7.
00

 
3,

45
7.

00
 

70
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

4,
50
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

2,
00
0.
00
 

(7
,9

16
.4

9)
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
4 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23

 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22

 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

10
0-
70
10
-5

27
14

 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E
X
P
E
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta

l:
 

24
0.
00
 

21
,1
41
.2
3 

87
,5

32
.9

6 

3,
03
5.
41
 

58
,1
81
.4
3 

22
0,
07
0.
65
 

1,
90
0.
00
 

55
,4

72
.5
9 

95
,3
65
.1
0 

 
 

Co
un
ci
l 

1
0
0
-
7
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
0
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
6
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
7
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
8
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
9
 

1
0
0
-
7
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
5
0
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-
70
20
-5
22
10
 

10
0-
70
20
-5
22
50
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 

FI
CA
 

- 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
70
20
-5

23
11
 

10
0-
70
20
-5

23
14

 

10
0-

70
20

-5
23

15
 

10
0-
70

20
-5

23
16

 
10
0-
70

20
-5

23
50

 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-
70
20
-5

24
10

 

10
0-

70
20
-5

24
11
 

10
0-
70
20
-5

24
20

 
10
0-

70
20
-5

24
21

 
10
0-
70

20
-5

24
50

 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
C
I
T
Y
 
C
O
U
N
C
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta

l:
 

23
,7
83
.9
4 

96
3.
86
 

94
8.

60
 

33
0.

05
 

42
1.

83
 

(1
9,

45
6.

63
) 

6,
99

1.
65

 

3,
00

4.
01

 
(2
,1
83
.3
1)
 

1,
16
9.
35
 

4,
47
8.
03
 

5,
04
7.
29
 

11
6,
74
6.
41
 

(9
0,
87
9.
86
) 

2,
01
3.
58
 

1,
96
4.
95
 

(3
,3
27
.5
0)
 

38
,6

32
.7

0 

45
,6
24
.3
5 

22
,2
46
.6
0 

1,
03

8.
32

 
91
9.
46
 

32
2.
59
 

58
3.
59
 

(1
2,
69
7.
67
) 

12
,4
12
.8
9 

5,
20
8.
50
 

(2
,1
35
.1
4)
 

29
9.
00
 

4,
75

8.
05

 
3,
92
7.
37
 

22
7,

90
9.

85
 

(1
32

,6
17

.2
9)

 

9,
12

9.
45

 

(4
,8
85
.3
1)
 

11
1,

59
4.

48
 

12
4,

00
7.

37
 

21
,8

85
.0

0 
1,
52
7.
00
 

89
4.
00
 

35
0.
00

 
27
5.
00
 

(1
5,
40
2.
37
) 

9,
52
8.
63
 

1,
50
0.
00
 

(9
26
.7
0)
 

50
0.
00
 

5,
15
0.
00
 

9,
70
8.
00
 

21
,6

50
.0

0 
(2

2,
86

3.
54

) 

1,
60

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

(9
88

.4
8)

 

15
,3
29
.2

8 

24
,8

57
.9

1 
 
 

 
 

M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
5 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

10
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

11
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

15
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

16
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

18
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

19
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

22
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

23
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
21

24
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
22
10
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
22
20

 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
CR
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
CR

T 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
CR

T 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
C
O
U
R
T
S
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
-
C
O
U
R
T
S
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

-
M
T
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
23
10
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
23

11
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
23

14
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
23
15
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
23

16
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
23
20
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
23

21
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
23

25
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
23

26
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
M
U
N
I
 
C
O
U
R
T
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

- 
C
O
U
R
T
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
-
P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 

PR
OF
. 

S
R
V
C
S
.
 

- 
P
R
O
B
A
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
24
10
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
24
11
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
24
12
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
24
20
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
24
21
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
S
C
.
 
S
U
P
P
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL

UI
DS

 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
-
P
R
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
 
-P

RO
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

10
0-

70
30

-5
25

11
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

10
0-
70
30
-5
27
20
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

B
A
N
K
I
N
G
/
S
H
O
R
T
A
G
E
 

FE
E 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

32
6,

97
3.

98
 

20
6,
37
1.
35
 

46
,7
21
.2
7 

4,
77

2.
19
 

6,
76
4.
61
 

83
0.
00
 

59
2,
43
3.
40
 

2,
12

7.
50

 

2,
86
4.
54
 

2,
39
0.
95
 

6,
12
9.
23
 

91
6.

50
 

1,
77
6.
11
 

2,
01

8.
52

 
24

9.
47

 

18
,4
72
.8
2 

36
3,
76
1.
26
 

20
8,
54
3.
68
 

50
,9
25
.0
8 

5,
29
7.
60
 

8,
14
9.
64
 

80
0.
00
 

63
7,

41
7.

29
 

1,
31
2.
92
 

4,
07
6.
38
 

75
.0
0 

3,
00
7.

80
 

8,
68

3.
29

 

1,
69

1.
22
 

4,
67
8.
01
 

7,
15
0.
73
 

39
5.

29
 

20
.0

0 

31
,0
30
.6
4 

37
8,
94
6.
00
 

0.
00
 

16
7,

17
1.

00
 

50
,4
00
.0
0 

5,
06

1.
00

 
4,
89
3.
00
 

2,
43
0.
00

 
0.
00
 

(1
07

.0
0)

 
60

8,
79

4.
00

 

1,
00

0.
00

 

0.
00

 

8,
00

0.
00
 

1,
50

0.
00

 

2,
95
0.
00

 

8,
23

4.
00

 

1,
65

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

4,
80

0.
00

 
2,
90
0.

00
 

35
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

50
.0

0 

31
,4

34
.0
0 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
6 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22

 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0c
 

To
ta
l:
 

61
0,
90
6.
22
 

66
8,
44

7.
93
 

  
64
0,
22
8.
00
 

 
 

F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

10
0-

70
40

-5
21

10
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
21
15
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
21
16
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
21
18
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
21
19
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
21
22
 

10
0-

70
40

-5
21

23
 

10
0-
70
40
-5

21
24

 
10

0-
70

40
-5

21
50

 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
Fl 

O
P
E
R
S
-
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
FI

NA
N 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
F 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

11
5,
36
6.
85
 

40
,4
36
.1
6 

17
,1
89
.8
4 

1,
78
7.
53
 

1,
70
2.
28
 

78
0.
00
 

1,
30
7.
64
 

(1
27

,0
33
.7

1)
 

13
7,
95
9.
13
 

40
,4
36
.1
6 

19
,9
35
.4
7 

2,
09
2.
84
 

2,
69
7.
87
 

60
0.
00
 

6,
47
3.
62
 

3,
48
2.
11

 
(1
16
,7
76
.4
1)
 

15
2,

85
6.

32
 

13
,5

99
.0

8 

22
,9
56
.0
0 

4,
36

0.
00

 

1,
15

2.
82

 

55
0.
00
 

7,
89
6.
27
 

8,
11
3.
00
 

(1
43

,6
60

.7
3)

 
 
 

Pe
rs

on
al

 
Se
rv
ic
es
 

10
0-
70
40
-5

22
10

 
10
0-
70
40
-5

22
50

 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
70

40
-5

23
10

 
10

0-
70
40
-5
23

11
 

10
0-

70
40

-5
23

12
 

10
0-
70

40
-5

23
13

 
10
0-
70
40
-5

23
14

 

10
0-
70

40
-5

23
15

 

10
0-
70
40
-5

23
16

 

10
0-
70
40
-5

23
50

 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 

- 
F
I
N
A
N
C
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
24
10
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
24
11
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
24
12
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
24
13
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
24
14
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
24
50
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL

UI
DS

 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

- 
FI
NA
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

51
,5
36
.5
9 

35
4.

92
 

(2
52
.4
9)
 

4,
26
0.
87
 

42
8.
00
 

7,
16
6.

01
 

35
0.

00
 

4,
70

1.
24

 
69
,2
89
.2
9 

(8
6,

42
7.

74
) 

7,
64
7.
33
 

61
3.
80
 

(5
,8
76
.9
2)
 

96
,9
00
.7
9 

5,
73

3.
24

 
(3
,2
90
.6
3)
 

63
2.

49
 

84
5.
00
 

17
,3

11
.2

1 

35
0.
00
 

1,
34

0.
79

 
55
,9
70
.4
7 

(3
9,
22
3.
66
) 

5,
59

1.
80

 
3,
62
6.
82
 

(4
,9
41
.8
8)
 

67
,8
22

.7
6 

3,
85

0.
00
 

(2
,6

15
.3

1)
 

9,
50
0.
00
 

1,
00

0.
00
 

3,
10
0.
00
 

0.
00

 
55

0.
00

 

2,
00
0.
00
 

63
,0

00
.0

0 

(5
3,
76
6.
60
) 

5,
20
0.
00
 

1,
10
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

65
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

(4
,7

21
.1

4)
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
7 

of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/

20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22

 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
25
25
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
25
50
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

10
0-

70
40

-5
27

14
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
27
15
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
27
16
 

10
0-
70
40
-5
27
20
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

B
A
N
K
I
N
G
 
FE

ES
 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
AU
DI
 

C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
 
E
L
E
C
T
 

B
A
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
-
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

25
,6
20
.4
1 

2,
40
7.
87
 

10
,5
48
.2
2 

40
,8
30
.8
1 

92
,3
67
.4
0 

8,
62
4.
18
 

1,
33
3.
33
 

53
,9
03
.1
6 

15
0,
80
3.
95
 

50
0.
00
 

(3
39

.6
5)
 

2,
63
0.
00
 

2,
50
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

34
,1

37
.3

0 

10
1,
96
0.
06
 

 
 

 
 

B
O
A
R
D
S
 

& 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
S
 

10
0-
70
60
-5
21
10
 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

10
0-
70
60
-5
22
10
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
 
B
O
A
R
D
S
 
A
N
D
 
CO
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
70
60
-5
23
14
 

10
0-
70
60
-5
23
15
 

10
0-

70
60

-5
23

16
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
BD
S 

& 
CO
 

-
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

31
0.
00
 

31
0.

00
 

31
0.
00
 

55
0.
00
 

55
0.
00
 

55
0.
00
 

 
 

20
0.
00
 

20
0.
00
 

25
0.
00
 

0.
00

 
50
.0
0 

0.
00
 

30
0.
00
 

50
0.
00
 

 
 

L
A
W
 

10
0-

70
90

-5
21

10
 

10
0-
70

90
-5

21
15

 

10
0-

70
90

-5
21

16
 

10
0-

70
90

-5
21

18
 

10
0-

70
90

-5
21

19
 

10
0-

70
90

-5
21

24
 

10
0-

70
90

-5
21

50
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
L
A
W
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
LA
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
L
A
W
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
L
A
W
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 

B
E
N
E
F
I
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

63
,9

53
.7

1 

2,
17

2.
33

 

9,
32

3.
12

 

93
9.

66
 

1,
07

8.
43

 

(5
5,

74
2.

38
) 

69
,0
95
.3
6 

26
,0
67
.9
6 

9,
67
3.
38
 

1,
00
1.
88
 

1,
53
4.
80
 

(5
0,
86
2.
34
) 

82
,5

00
.0

0 

0.
00

 

11
,5
50
.0
0 

1,
19

6.
25

 
1,

65
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

(5
6,
95
5.
62

) 
 
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

21
,7
24
.8
7 

56
,5
11
.0
4 

39
,9

40
.6

3 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
8 

of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
22
10
 

10
0-

70
90

-5
22

50
 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
23
10
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
23
11
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
23
14
 

10
0-

70
90

-5
23

15
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
23
16
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
23
50
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
L
A
W
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
L
A
W
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
L
A
W
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
24
10
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
24
11
 

10
0-
70
90
-5
24
50
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
PR
IN
T 

C
O
P
Y
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

96
.9

9 
(6

9.
79

) 

1,
42
7.
58
 

5,
74

3.
27

 
(5
,1
59
.8
6)
 

8,
02

5.
84

 
39
2.
99
 

(6
,0
57
.8
6)
 

4,
39
9.
16
 

26
,1

24
.0

3 

1,
68
3.
94
 

1,
45

1.
65

 
(1
,7
79
.2
2)
 

9,
59
5.
98
 

95
6.
47
 

(5
,3
45
.5
9)
 

6,
56
3.
23
 

63
,0
74
.2
7 

80
0.

00
 

(4
70

.2
4)

 

8,
73

8.
00

 
20

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

25
0.

00
 

18
5,

13
5.

00
 

(1
14
,2
23
.0
6)
 

2,
50

0.
00

 
4,

55
0.

00
 

(4
,1

43
.9

9)
 

83
,3

35
.7

1 

12
3,
27
6.
34
 

 
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
21
10
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
21
15
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
21
16
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
21
18
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
21
19
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
21
23
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
21
24
 

Pe
rs

on
al

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
23
10
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
23
12
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
23
13
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
23
14
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
23
16
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
N
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
LA

 
O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
N
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
N
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
C
U
S
T
O
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 

MA
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
N
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
A
G
R
E
E
M
E
N
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
N
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

10
0-
79
90
-5
24
11
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

21
,4
20
.5
2 

2,
99

8.
82

 
31
0.
64
 

11
8.

09
 

24
,8
48
.0
7 

13
,4
01
.1
0 

6,
55
7.

93
 

12
,5

00
.0

0 
4,
03
9.
00

 
11

,6
09
.1
3 

2,
74
4.
18
 

24
,0
63
.7
4 

15
,2
06
.3
1 

3,
36
8.
89
 

13
4.
50
 

40
9.
67
 

19
8.

36
 

43
,3
81
.4
7 

39
,1

22
.3

6 
6,

99
4.

06
 

7,
75
8.
02
 

3,
40
6.
42
 

83
,8
59
.8
6 

17
,6
59
.0
0 

14
,1
33
.0
0 

2,
18
2.
00
 

83
5.
00
 

51
.0
0 

20
0.
00
 

(2
9.
00

) 
35
,0
31
.0
0 

13
,0
00
.0
0 

50
0.
00
 

1,
00
0.
00
 

5,
40
0.
00
 

2,
00
0.
00
 

39
,0
00
.0
0 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
9 

of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

  
De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

10
0-

79
90

-5
24

13
 

M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 

- 
C 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

10
0-

79
90
-5

25
25

 
10
0-
79

90
-5

25
26

 
10
0-
79

90
-5

25
27

 

10
0-
79

90
-5

25
28

 
10
0-

79
90

-5
25

30
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

C
A
P
T
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

61
2 

W 
B
R
O
A
D
 

G
A
S
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
C
L
E
A
N
U
P
 

RT
5/

53
4 

Ka
ya
k 

La
un
ch
 

Pa
d 

CA
PI

TA
L-

 
L
A
N
D
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
 Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

1,
10

0.
78

 

47
,9
31
.4
5 

22
4,
88
9.
75
 

32
4,
77
3.
32
 

34
9,
62
1.
39
 

15
4,

31
3.

24
 

18
0,
58
2.
27
 

47
6,
03
6.
23
 

51
9,

41
7.

70
 

1,
00

0.
00

 

0.
00

 
9,

98
6.

40
 

25
0,
00
0.
00
 

80
,9

00
.0

0 
75

,2
00
.0

0 

47
7,

98
6.

40
 

51
3,

01
7.

40
 

 
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 

10
0-

90
10

-5
27

09
 

10
0-
90
10
-5
27
10
 

10
0-
90
10
-5
27
11
 

10
0-
90
10
-5
27
12
 

10
0-
90
10
-5
27
15
 

10
0-
90
10
-5
27
20
 

wi
p 

10
0-
90
10
-5
99
99

 

T
R
A
N
S
-
O
U
T
,
 

IN
VE

ST
. 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 

(L
O:

 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
GF
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
 

to
 
St
re
et
s 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
TO
 
P
A
R
K
S
 

R
e
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 

10
1 

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

12
6,
57

7.
32
 

68
,8
75
.9
2 

19
5,
45
3.
24
 

19
5,
45
3.
24
 

65
,0
00
.0
0 

65
,0
00
.0
0 

65
,0
00
.0
0 

 
 

0.
00
 

10
0,
90
0.
00
 

37
,1
67
.0
0 

50
,0
00
.0
0 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

18
8,
06
7.
00
 

18
8,
06
7.
00
 

 
 

11
00
 

To
ta
l:
 

2,
40
6,
 3

88
.5

8 
2,
68
6 
,0
41
.8
6 

2,
90
1 

,6
34

.7
3 

 
 

10
1 

10
1-
90
10
-5
27
10
 

10
1-
90
10
-5
27
11
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
-
O
u
t
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
-
O
u
t
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

80
,0
00
.0
0 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

10
1 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

80
,0

00
.0

0 

80
,0

00
.0

0 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
10
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22

 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

20
1 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
05
 

20
1-

60
10
-5

21
10
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
15
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
16
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
18
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
19
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
20
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
22
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
21
23
 

Pe
rs

on
al

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
23
10
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
23
11
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
23
13
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
23
14
 

20
1-
70
40
-5
23
16
 

20
1-

60
10

-5
23

16
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

 
Ma

in
t 

& 
Re
pa
ir
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
M
R
 

D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
W
A
G
E
S
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
ST
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
B
O
O
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

-S
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
S
C
M
R
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
10
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
11
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
12
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
13
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
14
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
15
 

20
1-
60
10
-5
24
17
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
/
T
O
O
L
S
/
M
I
S
C
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
/
R
A
D
I
O
S
 

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

- 
ST
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

20
1-
60
10
-5

25
11
 

20
1-

60
10

-5
25
12
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

20
1 

-
B
L
D
G
S
/
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 Le

ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

18
6,
66
2.
02
 

92
,5

72
.0

8 
27
,6
24
.2
2 

2,
03
7.
17
 

3,
07
6.
81
 

78
6.
92
 

19
0.

00
 

10
,2
23
.6
5 

32
3,
17
2.
87
 

5,
13
3.
13
 

89
1.

05
 

5,
66
6.

73
 

4,
55

9.
47
 

2,
64
5.
13
 

44
9.
00
 

6,
10
3.
37
 

7,
74
2.
43
 

3,
67
2.
68
 

47
6.
02
 

7.
19
 

37
,3

46
.2

0 

36
0,

51
9.

07
 

22
8,
53
7.
73
 

10
1,
34
6.
90
 

33
,7
96
.7
0 

2,
46
1.
70
 

4,
43
8.
49
 

60
2.
84
 

36
0.
00
 

19
,2
67
.0
2 

39
0,
81
1.
38
 

6,
64
2.
96
 

1,
02

8.
25

 

6,
70
0.
58
 

5,
45
3.
67
 

96
7.
52
 

10
,4
57
.7
3 

8,
15

8.
30

 
4,

83
4.

55
 

57
6.
02
 

27
4.

00
 

45
,0
93
.5
8 

43
5,

90
4.

96
 

 
 

0.
00
 

23
5,
00
0.

00
 

10
2,
20
0.
00
 

35
,0
00
.0
0 

3,
00

0.
00
 

1,
10
0.

00
 

85
0.
00
 

40
0.
00
 

19
,0
00
.0
0 

39
6,
55
0.
00
 

9,
80

0.
00
 

1,
20

0.
00
 

10
0.

00
 

6,
80
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

5,
70

0.
00
 

75
0.
00
 

1,
00

0.
00

 
9,
00

0.
00
 

8,
30
0.
00
 

4,
80
0.
00
 

60
0.

00
 

1,
00

0.
00

 

28
,0

00
.0

0 

0.
00
 

77
,0
50
.0

0 

47
3,
60

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

11
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

20
2 

S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 

 
 

20
2-

70
40

-5
23

16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
2-

60
20

-5
25

12
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
S
/
S
I
G
N
S
/
S
I
G
N
A
L
 

20
2-

60
20

-5
25

15
 

SI
GN

 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 

CA
P 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

20
2-

60
20

-5
28

00
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

LE
 

20
2-

60
20

-5
28

01
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

LE
A 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

 
 

61
,3
41
.8
8 

52
0.

10
 

25
,6
11

.8
3 

3,
18

9.
69

 

5,
83
1.
68
 

32
8.
00
 

0.
00
 

6,
02
5.
00
 

97
5.

00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

20
2 

To
ta
l:
 

90
,6

63
.5

0 

90
,6

63
.5

0 

6,
15
9.
68
 

6,
15
9.
68
 

 
 

7,
00

0.
00
 

7,
00

0.
00

 

 
 

20
3 

P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
A
U
T
O
 

20
3-

60
30

-5
23

13
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 

A 

20
3-

70
40

-5
23

16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
3-
60
30
-5
23
16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
3-

60
30

-5
24

1 
1 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
N
O
R
 
T
O
O
L
 

20
3-
60
30
-5
24
12
 

R
O
A
D
 
SA

LT
 

20
3-

60
30

-5
24

18
 

R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
-
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 

20
3-
60
30
-5
24
99
 

D
E
B
T
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
O
P
W
C
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

20
3-
60
30
-5
25
51
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

-S
tr

ee
ts

 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

20
3-
60
10
-5
27
11
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

20
3 

To
ta
l:
 

6,
10

9.
09

 

1,
02

7.
49

 
26
,7
98
.0
0 

15
2,

98
6.

19
 

18
6,
92
0.
77
 

18
6,
92
0.
77
 

5,
19
4.
40
 

1,
28

3.
50

 

8,
14

7.
77
 

20
9,
98
9.
95
 

22
4,
61
5.
62
 

22
4,
61
5.
62
 

 
 

5,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

2,
40
0.

00
 

28
,0
00

.0
0 

0.
00
 

1,
50

0.
00
 

13
,9
50
.0
0 

58
,0
00
.0
0 

10
8,
85
0.
00
 

10
8,

85
0.

00
 

 
 

20
4 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

12
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co
un

t 
De

sc
ri

pt
io

n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

2
0
4
-
3
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
0
 

2
0
4
-
3
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
2
 

2
0
4
-
3
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
4
 

2
0
4
-
3
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
6
 

2
0
4
-
3
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
8
 

2
0
4
-
3
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
1
9
 

2
0
4
-
3
0
2
0
-
5
2
1
2
3
 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
10
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
11
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
12
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
13
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
14
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
15
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
16
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
20
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
23
21
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
P
A
R
K
S
 

O
P
E
R
S
-
P
A
R
K
S
 

M
E
D
I
A
R
E
-
P
A
R
K
S
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
'
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

P
A
R
K
/
R
E
C
 

S
E
N
I
O
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
I
N
G
 

T
E
E
N
 
D
A
N
C
E
S
/
C
O
N
C
E
R
T
S
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
P
A
R
K
 

& 
RE
C 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
P
A
R
K
 

& 
R 

M
O
W
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 

- 
PA
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

S
U
M
M
E
R
 
C
O
N
C
E
R
T
 
B
A
N
D
S
 

D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
24
11
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
24
12
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
24
16
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
24
33
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
G
/
T
O
O
L
S
/
M
I
S
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

C
O
N
S
T
/
P
A
V
I
N
G
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
25
11
 

20
4-
30
20
-5
25
12
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

2
0
4
-
3
0
2
0
-
5
7
9
9
0
 

2
0
4
-
3
0
2
0
-
5
7
9
9
1
 

2
0
4
-
5
0
4
0
-
5
2
6
1
0
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

20
4 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
/
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
-
 
SI

GN
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
F
O
R
 
20

20
 
Fe
nc
in
g 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
FO

R 
20
20
 
Fe
nc
in
g 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
D
E
B
T
 
SE

R Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

32
1.

46
 

32
1.
46
 

4,
25
6.
85
 

2,
43
3.
08
 

1,
52
5.
11
 

71
,0

00
.0

9 

79
,2
15
.1
3 

79
,5
36
.5
9 

10
0.
75
 

10
0.
75
 

62
8.

89
 

6,
99
8.

57
 

2,
03
9.
18
 

3,
24
5.
11
 

7,
09
0.
72
 

7,
77
6.
40
 

19
,3
69
.5
4 

2,
46
4.
04
 

49
,6
12
.4
5 

47
,2
49
.1
6 

1,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 
60

0.
00

 
16

0.
00

 
11
0.
00
 

0.
00

 
1,
87
0.
00
 

1,
50
0.
00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

60
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

5,
50
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

1,
51
2.
00
 

3,
08
8.
00
 

1,
70
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

4,
00
0.

00
 

1,
00

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

4,
40
0.

00
 

23
,3
00

.0
0 

25
,1
70
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

20
4 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
13
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

20
21
 

20
22
 

2P
FY

 
PF
Y 

CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 

Ac
tu
al
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

  
 
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
21
10
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
21
11
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
21
12
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
21
16
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
21
18
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
21
19
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
21
23
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
21

24
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
23

10
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
23
11
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
23
12
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
23
13
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
23
14
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
23

15
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
23
16
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
23
17
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
C
O
M
 

CT
R 

W
A
G
E
S
-
W
I
L
S
O
N
 

C 
CT

R 

W
A
G
E
S
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
N
 
C
C
T
R
 

O
P
E
R
S
-
C
 

CT
R 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
C 

CT
R 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

-C
 
CT

R 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 

C 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
-
C
O
M
M
 

CT
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
 

S
E
N
I
O
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
I
N
G
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
A
G
R
E
E
M
E
N
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
 

-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
/
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

T
E
E
N
 
D
A
N
C
E
S
/
A
E
R
O
B
I
C
S
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
24
10
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
24
11
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
24
13
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
G
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

20
4-

30
21

-5
25
11

 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

20
4-
30
21
-5
27
14
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
/
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 

R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

- 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

20
4 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

88
7.
23
 

- 
0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

50
.5
0 

- 
0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
. 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

93
7.

73
 

- 
- 

93
7.
73
 

- 
- 

 
 

 
 

20
8 

20
8-

10
00

-5
24

10
 

D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
 

MI
SC
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

- 
D
R
U
G
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

- 
- 

1,
00
0.

00
 

: 
- 

1,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
14
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

20
21

 
20
22
 

2P
FY

 
PF
Y 

CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Ac

tu
al

 
Ac

tu
al

 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
  

 
 

20
8 

To
ta
l:
 

- 
- 

1,
00

0.
00

 _ 

 
 

21
4 

21
4-
69
90
-5
21
10
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
21
11
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
21
12
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
21
13
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
21
14
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
21
16
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
21
18
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
21
19
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
22
20
 

SR
 
CI

TI
ZE

N 
VA
N 

W
A
G
E
S
-
S
R
 
VA
N 

W
A
G
E
S
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
S
T
I
L
N
E
R
-
V
A
N
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
W
I
L
S
O
N
,
 

D.
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
P
A
G
A
N
O
-
V
A
N
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
VA
N 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
VA
N 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
VA
N 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
23
11
 

21
4-

69
90

-5
23

13
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
23
14
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
23
15
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
23
16
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
23
40
 

-
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
/
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
SR
 
VA
N 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
SR
 
VA
N 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
24
12
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
24
14
 

21
4-
69
90

-5
24
15
 

G
A
S
/
F
U
E
L
/
F
L
U
I
D
S
-
S
E
N
I
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
E
N
I
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

21
4-
69
90
-5
27
14
 

R
E
F
U
N
D
S
-
S
E
N
I
O
R
 
VA
N 

P 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 
- 

- 
0.
00
 

- 
0.

00
 

fs 
- 

0.
00

 
- 

“ 
0.

00
 

- 
7 

0.
00
 

- 
7 

0.
00
 

: 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
“ 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
0.
00
 

 
 

21
4 

To
ta

l:
 

 
 

 
 

21
5 

21
5-

19
90

-5
24

1 
1 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

MI
SC
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

- 
IN

DI
 

6,
08
8.
00
 

4,
50
8.
00
 

7,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

15
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

Ap
pr
op

ri
at

io
ns
 

 
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

21
5 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

6,
08
8.
00
 

6,
08
8.
00
 

4,
50
8.
00

 

4,
50
8.
00

 
 
 

7,
00
0.
00
 

7,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

21
6 

21
6-

70
10

-5
21
10

 

21
6-

70
10

-5
21

16
 

21
6-

70
10

-5
21

18
 

21
6-

70
10

-5
21
19

 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

21
6-
70
10
-5
24
10
 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 

D
E
V
E
L
 

O
P
E
R
S
 
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
 
E
C
O
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

21
6 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

 
 

21
7 

21
7-
49
90
-5
23
10
 

21
7-

49
90

-5
23

11
 

21
7-

49
90

-5
23

12
 

21
7-
49
90
-5
23
13
 

21
7-
49
90
-5
23
14
 

21
7-
49
90
-5
23
15
 

21
7-
49
90
-5
23
16
 

E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
/
H
I
L
P
 

P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
R
E
H
A
B
I
L
I
T
A
T
I
 

H
O
M
E
/
B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 

- 
C 

P
R
I
V
A
T
E
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
E
H
A
B
 

-
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
/
R
E
H
A
B
 

I
M
P
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
C
O
S
T
S
 

FA
IR
 
H
O
U
S
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

21
7-

49
90
-5
25
25
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

21
7 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

- 
PE
R 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

3,
45
4.
71
 

3,
45
4.
71
 

3,
45

4.
71

 

14
,4
70
.0
0 

14
,4

70
.0

0 

14
,4

70
.0

0 

0.
00
 

15
,5
00
.0
0 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

4,
50
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

20
,0

00
.0
0 

20
,0
00

.0
0 

 
 

 
 

21
7 

21
7-

49
91

-5
23

16
 

H
O
M
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

LO
A 

-
C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
16
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23

 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  

20
20

 
20
21
 

20
22
 

2P
FY

 
PF
Y 

CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

  
 
 

21
7-
49
91
-5
23
17
 

-
C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

21
7-
49
91
-5
24
30
 

-
C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
 

21
7-
49
91
-5
24
31
 

-
C
D
B
G
 
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

21
7 

To
ta

l:
 

- 
0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 
- 

- 
0.

00
 

 
 

21
8 

L
A
W
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

21
8-

19
91

-5
24
10
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

- 
L
A
W
 
LI
BR
A 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

21
8 

To
ta

l:
 

15
,6
77
.1
1 

14
,7
56
.1
8 

15
,0
00
.0
0 

15
,6
77
.1
1 

14
,7
56
.1
8 

15
,0
00
.0
0 

15
,6
77
.1
1 

14
,7
56
.1
8 

15
,0
00
.0
0 

 
 

21
9 

E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
ED
U 

21
9-
10
00

-5
23
11
 

D
A
R
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
TR
AI

NI
N 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

21
9-
10
00
-5
24
15
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
R
A
D
I
O
S
-
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

21
9-

10
00

-5
31

1 
D
A
R
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 

OF
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
S
/
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

21
9 

To
ta
l:
 

11
,5
00
.0
0 

15
0.
00
 

1,
00
0.

00
 

7,
30

5.
00

 
- 

7,
50
0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

18
,8
05
.0
0 

15
0.
00
 

8,
50
0.
00
 

18
,8
05
.0
0 

15
0.
00
 

8,
50

0.
00
 

| 
 
 

 
 

22
0 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
LE

VY
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

11
00

0 
PO
LI
CE
 

22
0-
10
00

-5
21
17
 

O
P
&
F
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

17
,9
84
.3
2 

14
,0

00
.0

0 
16
,4
74
.0
0 

17
,9
84
.3
2 

14
,0

00
.0

0 
16
,4
74
.0
0 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
17

 
of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

  
De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 
20

21
 

2
P
F
Y
 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

22
0-
10
00
-5
23
16
 

22
0-
10
00
-5
23
17
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
 
C
O
L
L
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

 
 

[7
04

0 
22

0-
70

40
-5

23
17

 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

AU
DI

 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

 
 

18
01
0 

22
0-

80
10

-5
26
10
 

22
0-

80
10

-5
26
11

 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

22
0 

20
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 

D
E
B
T
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
PR
IN
CI
P 

OH
IO

 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

& 
FI

RE
 

P 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

31
5.

81
 

16
4.
28
 

31
5.
81
 

16
4.
28
 

18
,3
00
.1
3 

14
,1
64
.2
8 

 
 

0.
00
 

31
6.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

31
6.

00
 

16
,7
90
.0
0 

 
 

22
1 

22
1-

75
00
-5

21
10

 
22
1-

75
00
-5

21
11

 

22
1-

75
00
-5

21
15

 
22
1-

75
00
-5

21
16

 
22
1-

75
00
-5

21
18

 

22
1-

75
00
-5

21
19

 
22
1-

75
00
-5

21
22

 
22

1-
75
00

-5
21
23
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
22
10
 

I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA

X 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA

X 

W
A
G
E
S
-
C
L
E
R
I
C
A
L
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
-
I
N
C
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
IN
C 

TA
X 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
IN

C 
TA

X 

W
O
R
K
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
IN
C 

TA
 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
-
I
N
C
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
TA

X 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

22
1-

75
00
-5
23
10
 

22
1-

75
00
-5
23
11

 

22
1-

75
00

-5
23
12
 

22
1-

75
00
-5
23
14
 

22
1-

75
00
-5

23
15
 

22
1-

75
00
-5

23
16
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 

T 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 

TA
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
A
G
R
E
E
M
E
N
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 

T 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
1-

75
00
-5
24
10
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

23
,6
78
.5
0 

31
,1
24
.1
0 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

33
,0

60
.0
0 

0.
00

 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
18

 
of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

20
21

 
20
22
 

2P
FY

 
PF

Y 
CF

Y 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

Ac
tu

al
 

Ac
tu

al
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
24
11
 

MI
SC

 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
 
I
N
C
O
M
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
24
13
 

M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 

- | 
22
1-
75
00
-5
24
15
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
 

IN
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

22
1-
75
00
-5
25
25
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

IN
C 

TA
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

22
1-
75
00

-5
27
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 

- 
IN
CO
 

22
1-

75
00

-5
27
14
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

  
. 

7 
0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
0.
00
 

75
2,
64
8.
03
 

87
5,
58
1.
82
 

90
7,
05
0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

22
1 

To
ta

l:
 

77
6,
32
6.
53
 

90
6,

70
5.

92
 

94
0,
11
0.
00
 

77
6,

32
6.

53
 

90
6,
70
5.
92
 

94
0,
11
0.
00
 

 
 

 
 

22
2 

C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
I
Z
A
T
I
 

22
2-
79

91
-5
25
11

 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

- 
C
O
U
 

22
2-
79
91
-5
25
23
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
 

OF
 
C
O
M
P
U
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

22
2-
79
91

-5
26
10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
2-
79
91
-5
27
14
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E
X
P
E
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

22
2 

To
ta
l:
 

26
,0
62
.8
1 

74
,1

92
.7

3 
92
,0
00
.0
0 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

1,
07
9.
61
 

1,
18
0.
98
 

25
,0
00
.0

0 

27
,1
42
.4
2 

75
,3
73
.7
1 

11
7,
00
0.
00
 

27
,1
42
.4
2 

75
,3
73
.7
1 

11
7,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

 
 

22
3 

C
O
U
R
T
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

SP
EC

I 
 
 

22
3-
79
90

-5
21
10
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

22
3-
79
90

-5
21
15
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

22
3-

79
90
-5
21
16

 
O
P
E
R
S
 

22
3-

79
90
-5
21
18

 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

22
3-

79
90
-5
21
19

 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

22
3-
79
90
-5

21
22
 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

26
,8
95
.0
0 

8,
09

6.
00

 
3,

76
7.
00

 
39

2.
00

 
13

6.
00

 
11
7.

00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
19
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

22
3-

79
90
-5
21
24
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

22
3-
79
90
-5
23
16
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
3-

79
90
-5
24
10
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

2
2
3
-
7
9
9
0
-
5
2
5
1
0
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

22
3-

79
90
-5
26
10
 

22
3-

79
90

-5
26

1 
1 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

2
2
3
-
7
9
9
0
-
5
2
7
1
0
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
-
C
R
T
 

S 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

C 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
T
R
A
N
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

22
3 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

7,
91
8.
00
 

6,
38
5.
00

 

6,
32
9.
84
 

20
,6
32
.8
4 

20
,6
32
.8
4 

9,
26

9.
68

 

5,
28
6.
76
 

14
,5

56
.4

4 

14
,5

56
.4

4 
 
 

13
6.

00
 

39
,5

39
.0

0 

0.
00
 

10
,0
00
.0
0 

2,
24

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

12
,2
40
.0
0 

91
,7

79
.0

0 

 
 

22
4 

22
4-

79
92
-5
21
10

 
22
4-

79
92
-5

21
16

 
22
4-

79
92
-5

21
18

 
22
4-

79
92
-5

21
19

 
22
4-

79
92
-5

21
23
 

22
4-

79
92
-5

21
24
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

22
4-

79
92
-5
23
16
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
/
D
I
V
E
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 

O
P
E
R
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

S 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

S 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
4-
79
92
-5
24
11
 

MI
SC
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

22
4-
79
92
-5
25
10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

7,
78
0.
36
 

73
8.
72
 

2,
63
3.
73
 

27
5.
00
 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

4,
70
0.
00
 

71
0.
00
 

0.
00

 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
20

 
of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co
un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

20
21
 

20
22
 

2P
FY

 
PF

Y 
CF

Y 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

Ac
tu
al
 

Ac
tu

al
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

  
 
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

22
4-
79
92
-5
27
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
-
C
O
U
R
T
 

S 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

22
4 

To
ta
l:
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

8,
51
9.
08
 

2,
90
8.
73
 

5,
41
0.
00
 

8,
51
9.
08
 

2,
90
8.
73
 

5,
41
0.
00
 

 
 

 
 

22
5 

I
N
D
I
G
E
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
S
 

AL
 

22
5-
79
93
-5
24
11
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 

SU
PP
LI
 

22
5-
79
93
-5
24
30
 

ID
AT
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

22
5-
79
93
-5
25
10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
-
I
D
A
M
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

22
5-
79
93
-5
27
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

22
5-
79
93
-5
42
20
 

T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 

**
NO
T 

IN
 
TT
F*
* 

L=
05
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

22
5 

To
ta
l:
 

90
3.

00
 

- 
8,
00

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

2,
42
2.
00
 

2,
34
2.
48
 

10
,0
00
.0
0 

2,
42
2.
00
 

2,
34
2.
48
 

10
,0
00
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

22
7 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 

 
 

22
6-
70
30
-5
23
16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
6-
70
30
-5
24
10
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

22
6-
70
30
-5
99
00
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 
 
 

22
7 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

 
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

: 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

21
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

20
21
 

20
22
 

2
P
F
Y
 

P
F
Y
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

  
 
 

 
 

22
7 

P
R
O
B
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 

22
7-

70
40

-5
23

16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

22
7-
70
40
-5
24
1 

1 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

22
7-
70
40
-5
99
9 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

22
7 

To
ta
l:
 

6,
18
3.
52
 

- 

18
.0

0 
- 

6,
20
1.
52
 

- 

6,
20
1.
52
 

- 
 
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

22
8 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

22
8-

70
30

-5
23

16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

2
2
8
-
7
0
3
0
-
5
9
9
9
9
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

22
8 

To
ta

l:
 

66
1.
05
 

24
3.

75
 

66
1.

05
 

24
3.

75
 

66
1.
05
 

24
3.

75
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

 
 

 
 

22
9 

D
R
U
G
 
D
I
V
E
R
S
I
O
N
 
H
A
L
O
 

22
9-
10
00
-5
21
10
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se
rv
ic
es
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

22
9-

10
00

-5
24

10
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

22
9 

To
ta

l:
 

 
 

 
 

23
0 

J
U
S
T
I
C
E
 
R
E
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
22
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

20
21
 

20
22
 

2P
FY

 
PF

Y 
CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Ac

tu
al

 
Ac
tu
al
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

  
 
 

23
0-
70
30
-5
23
16
 

JR
IG
 
G
R
A
N
T
 

20
/2

1 
P
R
O
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

23
0 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta

l:
 

13
,9
80
.6
0 

26
,7
95
.4
0 

10
,7
96
.0
0 

13
,9
80
.6
0 

26
,7
95
.4
0 

10
,7
96
.0
0 

13
,9

80
.6

0 
26

,7
95

.4
0 

10
,7
96
.0
0 

 
 

23
1 

23
1-
70
10
-5
23
16
 

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
FE
D 

C
A
R
E
S
 

CO
VI
D-
 

19
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

23
1 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

25
6,
73
7.
63
 

~ 
0.
00
 

25
6,
73
7.
63
 

- 
- 

25
6,
73
7.
63
 

- 
~ 

 
 

23
2 

23
2-
70
30
-5
23
16
 

C
O
U
R
T
 
CO
VI
D-
19
 
T
E
C
H
 

T
E
C
H
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
CO
VI
D-
19
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

23
2 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

31
,0
79
.4
2 

- 
0.

00
 

31
,0
79
.4
2 

- 
- 

31
,0
79
.4
2 

Ms 
< 

 
 

23
3 

23
3-
79
92
-5
21
10
 

23
3-
10
00
-5
21
10
 

23
3-
10
00
-5
21
12
 

23
3-
10
00
-5
21
16
 

23
3-
10
00
-5
21
17
 

23
3-
10
00
-5
21
18
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

23
3-
79
92
-5
23
16
 

A
R
P
A
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
FI
SC
AL
 

R 

W
A
G
E
S
-
P
o
l
i
c
e
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
FT
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
PT
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

P
D
P
D
F
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

23
3-
79
92
-5
24
11
 

MI
SC

 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

- 
23
4,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

11
1,

03
7.
72
 

- 
- 

88
,8
71
.0
0 

- 
- 

12
,9
77
.0
0 

- 
- 

20
,2
88
.0
0 

- 
- 

3,
03
8.
00
 

- 
23
4,
00
0.

00
 

23
6,
21
1.
72
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

23
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/

20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

20
21
 

20
22
 

2P
FY

 
PF

Y 
CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 

Ac
tu

al
 

Ac
tu

al
 

Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

  
 
 

23
3-
79
92
-5
25
10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

23
0 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

- 
23
4,
00
0.
00
 

23
6,
21
1.
72
 

 
 

23
4 

23
4-

79
92
-5
21
10

 
23
4-

10
00
-5

21
16

 
23
4-

10
00
-5

21
17

 

23
4-

10
00

-5
21

18
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

23
4-
79
92
-5
23
16
 

O
N
E
 
OH
IO
 
OP

IO
ID

 
SE
T 

W
A
G
E
S
-
P
o
l
i
c
e
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

P
D
P
D
F
 

- 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

23
4-
79
92
-5
24
11
 

MI
SC
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

23
4-
79
92
-5
25
10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

3,
15
5.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
. 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

23
4 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

- 
- 

3,
15
5.
00
 

- 
- 

3,
15
5.
00
 

 
 

 
 

40
0 

[1
00

0 
40

0-
10

00
-5

25
10

 
40

0-
10

00
-5

25
11

 
40

0-
10

00
-5

25
12

 
40

0-
10

00
-5

25
25

 
40

0-
10

00
-5

25
26

 
40

0-
10

00
-5

25
27

 
40

0-
10

00
-5

25
28

 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

P
O
L
I
C
E
 

| 

A
U
T
O
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
CA

P 
OU
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 

20
16
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
L
E
A
S
E
 

IN
 

E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
Se
rv
er
 
C
o
m
 

A
U
T
O
 

20
18
 
L
E
A
S
E
 

PR
IN

 

A
U
T
O
 

20
18

 
L
E
A
S
E
 

IN
TE
 

B
O
D
Y
 
C
A
M
E
R
A
S
 

- 
- 

0.
00

 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

12
,6
56
.6
7 

13
,1
61
.6
8 

13
,1
62
.0
0 

1,
03
0.
16
 

52
5.
15
 

52
6.

00
 

- 
- 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
24
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

  
Ac

co
un

t 
De

sc
ri

pt
io

n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

40
0-
10
00
-5
25
29
 

T
A
S
E
R
S
 

40
0-
10
00
-5
25
30
 

R
A
D
I
O
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
 

40
0-
10
00
-5
25
31
 

R
A
D
I
O
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

 
 

13
02
0 

P
A
R
K
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 

40
0-
30
20
-5
25
25
 

PY
E/
CI
TY
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
P
L
A
Y
G
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

 
 

16
01
0 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 

21
,7
54
.2
5 

3,
12
0.
43
 

40
0-

60
10

-5
25

10
 

40
0-

60
10

-5
25

1 
1 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
12
 

40
0-

60
10

-5
25

20
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
E
R
 

PR
IN
I 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
E
R
 

IN
TE

R 
~ 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

- 
S
T
R
E
E
T
S
/
S
I
G
N
S
/
S
I
G
N
A
L
 

- 
40
0-
60
10
-5
25
25
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
SI

GN
S/

 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
26
 

R
O
O
F
 
FO
R 

80
0 

BU
IL
DI
N 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
27
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
O
W
E
R
S
 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
28
 

S
W
E
E
P
E
R
 

FO
R 

B
O
B
C
A
T
 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
29
 

R
O
O
F
 
FO
R 

50
0 

BU
IL
DI
N 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
30
 

L
E
A
S
E
 
D
U
M
P
T
R
U
C
K
 

PR
IN
 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
31
 

L
E
A
S
E
 
D
U
M
P
 
T
R
U
C
K
 

IN
T 

40
0-
60
10
-5
25
50
 

O
P
W
C
 
C
F
3
0
X
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

O 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

 
 

18
00

0 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

40
0-

80
00

-5
25

10
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
 

40
0-

80
00
-5
25
11

 
A
N
N
E
X
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

40
0 

20
,2
44
.0
0 

18
0,
06
3.
00
 

17
,4
79
.9
8 

4,
41
8.
12
 

26
0,

76
6.

61
 

26
0,
76
6.
61
 

6,
19
8.
00
 

2,
54
0.
97
 

1,
00
0.
00
 

6,
63
3.

74
 

2,
16

7.
78

 

8,
89

4.
74

 

81
,1

22
.0

6 

81
,1

22
.0

6 
 
 

0.
00
 

16
,1
98
.0
0 

2,
54
1.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

26
,6
34
.0

0 

2,
16
8.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

61
,2

29
.0

0 

61
,2
29
.0
0 

 
 

40
2 

R
O
A
D
 
B
U
I
D
L
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 

EQ
 

40
2-
60
10
-5
25
12
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
S
/
S
I
G
N
/
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

40
2 

32
7.
45
 

32
7.
45
 

32
7.
45
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
25
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

20
21
 

20
22
 

2P
FY

 
PF
Y 

CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Ac

tu
al

 
Ac

tu
al

 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

  
 
 

 
 

40
5 

40
5-

80
00

-5
25

10
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

40
5 

F
U
T
U
R
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

26
,5
00
.0
0 

- 
0.

00
 

26
,5
00
.0
0 

- 
- 

26
,5
00
.0
0 

- 
- 

 
 

 
 

40
7 

40
7-
10
10
-5
25
25
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

40
7 

CI
TY

 
HA

LL
 
B
R
O
A
D
 

ST
 

C 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
,
 

61
2 

We
st
 

Br
oa
d.
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

 
 

40
8 

4
0
8
-
6
0
1
0
-
5
2
5
1
0
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

40
8 

P
A
R
K
 
F
E
N
C
E
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

P 

F
E
N
C
I
N
G
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

20
,0
00
.0
0 

- 
0.
00
 

20
,0
00
.0
0 

- 
- 

20
,0
00
.0
0 

- 
- 

 
 

 
 

40
9 

40
9-
50
40
-5
25
50
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

40
9 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
-
 
M
E
D
L
 Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

15
9,

65
7.

47
 

13
,9
89
.9
9 

0.
00
 

15
9,
65
7.
47
 

13
,9
89
.9
9 

- 

15
9,
65
7.
47
 

13
,9
89
.9
9 

- 
 
 

 
 

41
0 

41
0-

50
30

-5
25
50

 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

AM
I 

M
E
T
E
R
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

AM
I 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

48
7,
62
8.
00
 

1,
71

7,
30

9.
00

 
15

0,
00

0.
00

 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
26

 
of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te

: 
11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

41
0 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta

l:
 

48
7,
62
8.
00
 

48
7,
62
8.
00
 

1,
71

7,
30

9.
00

 

1,
71

7,
30

9.
00

 

15
0,

00
0.

00
 

15
0,

00
0.

00
 

 
 

50
1 

[5
03

0 
50
1-
50
30
-5
21
05
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
10
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
21

15
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
16
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
18
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
19
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
21

20
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
22
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
21
23
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
21

50
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
22

10
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
22

50
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
W
A
G
E
S
 

W
A
G
E
S
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
W 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
W
P
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
W
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

-W
 
PL
AN
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
B
O
O
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
W 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

A 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

50
1-
50
30
-5

23
10
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
23
11

 
50

1-
50

30
-5
23
12
 

50
1-
50
30
-5

23
13
 

50
1-
50
30
-5

23
14
 

50
1-
50
30
-5

23
15
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
23
16
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
23
17
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
23
18
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
23
50
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
AN
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
A 

L
I
C
E
N
S
E
 

FE
E 

TO
 
O
P
E
R
A
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
AN
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

LA
B 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
24
10
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
24
11
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
24
12
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
24
13
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
24
14
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
/
T
O
O
L
S
/
M
I
S
C
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL

UI
DS

 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

21
2,
23
6.
53
 

92
,5
72
.0
8 

29
,6

48
.3

7 
3,
21
5.
82
 

4,
10
3.
02
 

69
0.

00
 

9,
38
3.
12
 

70
,9
03
.7
2 

42
2,
75
2.
66
 

37
3.

00
 

1,
24

1.
74

 

22
,1
80
.1
8 

1,
67
3.
72
 

3,
76
9.
56
 

13
,4
29
.5
0 

11
,6
64
.7
0 

1,
19
7.
21
 

8,
72
2.
04
 

17
,0
05
.2
5 

67
,9
96
.8
5 

46
,4
68
.4
3 

72
2.
99
 

13
,2
43
.8
7 

1,
15
8.
23
 

4,
87
9.
61
 

14
8.
96
 

24
1,

00
6.

00
 

92
,5

72
.0

8 
33
,7
71
.2
9 

3,
65
8.
39
 

5,
21
3.
58
 

16
4.

99
 

55
0.
00
 

10
,5
90
.0
3 

75
,8
39
.9
6 

46
3,
36
6.
32
 

33
8.
00
 

1,
74

2.
05

 

44
,6
05
.5
8 

2,
24

5.
72

 

3,
76

9.
56

 
24
,4
19
.6
6 

12
,3
78
.2
1 

88
0.
52
 

67
,9
81
.3
7 

14
,7
92
.2
5 

59
,4

77
.2

0 
41
,7
31
.9
9 

49
8.
99
 

16
,1
52
.2
8 

2,
35
1.
79
 

4,
36
6.
21
 

38
.4
0 

0.
00
 

25
9,
15
0.
00
 

92
,6

00
.0

0 

33
,5

00
.0
0 

4,
00

0.
00
 

2,
50
0.

00
 

50
0.
00
 

1,
60

0.
00

 
15

,0
00
.0

0 

77
,5

00
.0

0 

48
6,

35
0.

00
 

45
0.
00
 

1,
30

0.
00

 

15
1,
10
0.
00
 

4,
50
0.
00
 

4,
50
0.
00
 

28
,5

00
.0

0 
13
,0
00
.0
0 

2,
00

0.
00
 

13
9,
00
0.
00
 

15
,0
00
.0
0 

0.
00
 

45
,0
00
.0
0 

2,
00
0.

00
 

22
,0
00
.0
0 

5,
80
0.
00
 

5,
00

0.
00
 

1,
50

0.
00

 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
27

 
of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co
un

t 
  

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22

 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
24

15
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
24
16
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
24

17
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
24

18
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
24

50
 

R
A
D
I
O
S
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
/
O
T
H
E
R
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
 

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
AN

 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
25

25
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
25
50
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
26

10
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
1-
50
30
-5
27
10
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
27

11
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
27

12
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
27

13
 

50
1-

50
30

-5
27

14
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
D
E
B
T
 
SE
R 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
R
&
l
-
W
A
T
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 

- 
W 

P 

-U
T 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

 
 

15
03

4 
50
1-
50
34
-5
25
25
 

50
1-
50
34
-5
25
26
 

50
1-
50
34
-5
25
27
 

50
1-
50
34
-5
25
28
 

50
1-
50
34
-5
25
29
 

50
1-
50
34
-5
25
30
 

50
1-
50
34
-5
25
31
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

R 
& |

 

-C
AP
IT
AL
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

S
L
U
D
G
E
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 

SY
 

P
R
O
C
E
S
S
 
M
O
I
N
T
O
R
 

IN
ST

 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 

G
A
R
A
G
E
 
A
D
D
I
T
I
O
N
 

L
O
W
L
I
F
T
 
C
O
S
C
R
E
T
E
 

P
R
O
C
E
S
S
 
M
O
D
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 

12
5,
95
9.
91
 

2,
96
7.
16
 

7,
34
2.
20
 

16
,7
90
.0
0 

41
,5
79
.6
9 

45
3.

04
 

15
,8
78
.6
8 

30
,0

00
.0

0 

13
9,
53
5.
83
 

8,
20
5.
17
 

6,
61
9.
18
 

31
,9
18
.3
7 

86
.4
6 

40
,5
56
.7
2 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 
18
4,
60
0.
00

 

9,
15

0.
00
 

6,
40

0.
00
 

5,
00

0.
00

 

25
0.
00
 

20
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

39
,0

00
.0
0 

5,
50

0.
00
 

17
,0
00
.0

0 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

50
1 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

45
6,

84
6.

52
 

87
9,

59
9.
18

 

52
4,
69
1.
51
 

98
8,

05
7.

83
 

 
 

70
7,
75
0.
00
 

1,
19
4,
10
0.
00
 

 
 

50
1 

15
03
1 

50
1-

50
31

-5
21
05
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
21
10

 

W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 

D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
W
A
G
E
S
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST
RI
BU
 

19
2,
44
3.
05
 

24
6,
55
6.
17
 

0.
00
 

24
7,
50
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
28

 
of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

21
15
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
21
16

 

50
1-
50
31
-5

21
17
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

21
18
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

21
19
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

21
20
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

21
22
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
21
23
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
21
50
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
22
10
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
22
50
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
-
W
 

DI
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
W
D
 

P
O
L
I
C
E
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
D
U
T
Y
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
W
 

DI
ST

 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
W
 

DI
ST

 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
B
O
O
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
W 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST

R 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

M
E
E
T
E
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
23
10
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
23
11
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
23
12
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
23
13
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
23
14
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
23
15
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
23
16
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
23
50
 

U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST

 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
S 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
E
A
S
E
 
AG
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST

 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST

 

-
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
24
10
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
11
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
24
12
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
13
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

24
14
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
24
15
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
24
16
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

24
17
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

24
18
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
24
50
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
T
O
O
L
S
/
B
L
D
/
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
 

-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

-O
FF

IC
E 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
R
A
D
I
O
S
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

D 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
/
L
A
B
/
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

50
1-
50
31
-5
25
50
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

80
,8
72
.3
2 

29
,1
99
.2
9 

3,
01
6.
15
 

3,
13
1.
35
 

58
0.

00
 

10
,3
70
.4
1 

70
,9
03
.7
2 

39
0,
51
6.
29
 

40
.0

0 
1,
24
1.
74
 

5,
19
0.
07
 

1,
87
5.
53
 

74
.2

5 
4,
26
0.
12
 

8,
75
1.
18
 

38
9.

36
 

22
,2
05
.6
9 

46
,4

68
.4

3 

12
7.
39
 

6,
20
2.
33

 

3,
40

4.
83

 
4,

44
6.

31
 

3,
77
4.
71
 

3,
29
6.
35
 

18
,8
20
.0
7 

7,
34

2.
20

 

80
,8

72
.3

2 

31
,2
76
.0
4 

3,
68

2.
06

 
4,

56
4.

25
 

55
0.
00
 

10
,6
60

.0
1 

75
,8
39
.9
6 

45
4,

00
0.

81
 

1,
74

2.
05

 

7,
90
3.
43
 

1,
73
0.
63
 

10
8.

35
 

34
0.
15
 

10
,0
92
.1
3 

66
1.

89
 

35
,1
62
.0
3 

41
,7
31
.9
9 

14
2.
50
 

1,
54
3.
60
 

4,
66
9.
76
 

5,
47
4.
00
 

8,
36

6.
00
 

12
9.

90
 

2,
84
4.

00
 

15
,1

40
.1

5 
6,
61
9.
18
 

86
,4
00
.0
0 

33
,0
00
.0
0 

0.
00

 
4,
00

0.
00
 

2,
00

0.
00
 

50
0.

00
 

1,
60
0.
00
 

13
,0
00
.0
0 

74
,8
00
.0
0 

46
2,
80
0.
00
 

10
0.
00

 
1,

30
0.

00
 

10
,9
00
.0

0 

6,
79
5.

00
 

1,
30

0.
00

 
4,
20
5.

00
 

10
,1
00

.0
0 

65
0.
00
 

25
,0

00
.0
0 

45
,0
00
.0
0 

55
0.

00
 

5,
50

0.
00

 
5,

40
0.
00

 
10

,0
00

.0
0 

3,
00

0.
00

 

8,
40

0.
00

 
8,

00
0.
00

 
6,
00
0.
00
 

20
,0
00

.0
0 

6,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
29

 
of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22

 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
27
10
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
27
11

 

50
1-

50
31

-5
27

12
 

50
1-
50
31
-5

27
13

 
50
1-
50
31
-5
98

88
 

50
1-

50
31

-5
99
99

 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
D
E
B
T
 
SE

R 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 

R&
l 

- 
W
A
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
-
 
W 

DI
 

BI
LL
IN
G 

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
 

N
O
T
 
U
S
E
D
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

 
 

15
03
2 

50
1-
50
32
-5
25
11
 

50
1-
50
32
-5
25
25
 

50
1-
50
32
-5
25
30
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST
 

R 
& |

 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

P
Y
E
-
W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST

 

41
,5
79
.6
6 

12
,5
36
.8
4 

4,
58
7.
40
 

37
2,
14
2.
89
 

31
,9
18
.3
8 

22
5,

00
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

39
,0

00
.0
0 

0.
00
 

43
,7
75
.0

0 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

50
1 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

19
6,
61
4.
46
 

58
7,

13
0.

75
 

54
8,
06
3.
01
 

1,
00

2,
06

3.
82

 

48
5,

97
5.

00
 

94
8,
77
5.
00
 

 
 

50
2 

15
04
0 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
05
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
10
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
15
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
16
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
18
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
19
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
20
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
22
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
23
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
21
50
 

Pe
rs
on
al
 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
22
10
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
22
50
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

S
E
W
E
R
 

D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
W
A
G
E
S
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
W
P
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
W
P
C
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
W
P
C
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
 
W
P
C
 

B
O
O
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
-
W
P
C
 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
-
W
P
C
 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
W
P
C
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
23

10
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
23
11
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

S
E
W
E
R
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
S
E
W
E
R
 

21
4,
26
8.
26
 

10
6,
94
0.
28
 

33
,1

36
.8

9 
3,

43
2.

99
 

3,
90

6.
51

 
57
9.
76
 

1,
88
0.

00
 

15
,6

41
.2

0 

98
,8

20
.8

1 
47
8,
60
6.
70
 

40
.0
0 

1,
82
1.
02
 

32
,3
01
.2
7 

1,
02
1.
05
 

24
7,
11
7.
66
 

11
5,
71
5.
10
 

36
,6

80
.4

9 
3,
84
0.
05
 

5,
19

7.
67

 
44
0.
00
 

2,
00
0.
00

 

17
,2

81
.1

8 

99
,9

32
.6

8 

52
8,
20
4.
83
 

2,
25
8.
16
 

61
,3
80
.8
4 

2,
87

5.
25

 

0.
00
 

24
8,
00
0.
00
 

11
7,
00
0.
00
 

40
,6
00
.0
0 

4,
00
0.
00
 

3,
00

0.
00

 

61
0.
00
 

2,
10
0.
00
 

22
,0
00
.0
0 

50
,0
00
.0
0 

_ 
48
7,
31
0.
00
 

20
0.
00
 

2,
50

0.
00
 

14
5,
20
0.
00
 

7,
36

9.
30
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
30

 
of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

 
 

  50
2-
50
40
-5
23
12
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
23
13
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
23
14
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
23
15
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
23
16
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
23
50
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 

- 
S
E
W
E
R
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
S
E
W
E
R
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
S
E
W
E
R
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
/
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
24
10
 

50
2-
50
40
-5

24
11
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
24
12
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
13
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
14
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
15
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
16
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
24
17
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
18
 

50
2-
50
40
-5

24
21
 

50
2-

50
40

-5
24
22

 
50
2-

50
40

-5
24
50
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
G
/
T
O
O
L
S
/
M
I
S
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
 

-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
/
R
A
D
I
O
S
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
/
P
A
V
I
N
G
 

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
/
L
A
B
/
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
/
P
A
V
I
N
G
 

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 

- 
W
A
S
T
E
W
A
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
25
50
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
26
10
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
27
10
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
27
11
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
27
12
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
27
13
 

50
2-
50
40
-5
27
14
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
D
E
B
T
 
SE

R 
F5
16
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
D
E
B
T
 
RE

S 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
R
&
l
-
W
W
T
P
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
-
W
P
C
 

UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

-S
 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

 
 

15
04
1 

50
2-
50
41
-5
25
10
 

50
2-
50
41
-5
25
11
 

50
2-
50
41
-5
25
12
 

50
2-
50
41
-5
25
13
 

50
2-
50
41
-5
25
14
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

A
U
T
O
S
/
T
R
U
C
K
S
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

C 
B
L
D
G
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

O 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

C 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

CA
PI

 

IS
SU

E 
Il 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 

1,
64
7.
25
 

10
,2
32
.9
0 

13
,4
63
.3
8 

40
,3
79
.6
2 

63
,2
10
.8
1 

88
6.

06
 

11
,7
11
.1
9 

3,
68

5.
07

 

6,
29
5.
24
 

5,
48
2.
64
 

1,
88
5.

55
 

7,
49

4.
95

 

2,
54

4.
90

 

3,
50

0.
00
 

9,
35
7.
71
 

10
,7
22
.2
4 

45
9,

40
5.

07
 

15
,9
58
.3
5 

83
,1
59
.3
4 

1,
03
1.
48
 

10
,9
75
.7
0 

48
,8
90
.0
0 

3,
58
3.
25
 

24
,7
58
.9
9 

15
,4
26
.2
8 

84
,8
58
.3
7 

57
,0
14
.2
4 

73
5.
50
 

15
,4
57
.7
2 

5,
10
4.
02
 

7,
52

4.
26

 

9,
11

9.
85

 

3,
32
1.
51
 

9,
15
2.
71
 

13
,2

82
.7

0 

5,
18

5.
00
 

8,
86

6.
07

 

8,
99
8.

31
 

40
8,

05
3.

43
 

31
,9

16
.7

0 

63
,8
36
.7
0 

12
.5
1 

1,
82
5.
00
 

  
8,

40
7.

29
 

55
,0

00
.0
0 

17
,2
00
.0

0 

30
0.

00
 

60
,0
00

.0
0 

63
,0
00

.0
0 

1,
50
0.
00
 

20
,2

00
.0

0 
9,
00
0.
00
 

7,
10
0.
00
 

9,
00
0.
00
 

1,
50
0.
00
 

8,
00
0.
00
 

18
,0

00
.0

0 
19
,0
00
.0
0 

6,
20
0.
00
 

16
,7
00
.0
0 

10
,0

00
.0

0 

0.
00
 

39
6,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

74
,0
00
.0
0 

50
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

18
,2
00
.0
0 

0.
00

 
42
,2
70
.0
0 

0.
00

 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
31
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

50
2-

50
41

-5
25
15
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

IT
EM
S 

R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 

TO
 
P
R
O
 

se
rv

 
15

,1
00

.0
0 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

50
2 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l:
 

84
7,
10
2.
79
 

1,
32
5,
70
9.
49
 

84
4,
54
7.
37
 

1,
37

2,
75

2.
20

 

1,
03

1,
44
6.

59
 

1,
91
8,
 
75

6.
59

 

 
 

50
3 

15
01

0 
50
3-
50
10
-5

21
05

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
10

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
15

 
50
3-
50
10
-5

21
16
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
21
18

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
19

 
50

3-
50

10
-5

21
20
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
21

22
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
21
23
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
21
24
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
21
50
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
22
10
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
22
50
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
W
A
G
E
S
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 

- 
EL
 

O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
E
L
E
C
T
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
-
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 

- 
E
L
E
C
T
 

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
B
O
O
T
 

- 
EL
EC
 

SI
CK

 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
E 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 

- 
E
L
E
C
T
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

50
3-
50

10
-5

23
10
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
11

 

50
3-
50

10
-5

23
13
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
14
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
15
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
16
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
17
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
18
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
19
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
23
50
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 

- 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
P
O
W
E
R
 

- 
EL
E 

S
T
A
T
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 

OF
 
K
W
H
 

T 

T
R
E
E
 
T
R
I
M
M
I
N
G
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
24
10
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

19
7,
32
5.
96
 

11
8,
64
0.
04
 

30
,8

98
.7

4 
3,

19
3.

57
 

3,
51

6.
76

 

6,
58
4.
11

 
71

0.
00

 

17
,7
64
.6
2 

12
1,
74
3.
73
 

50
0,

37
7.

53
 

55
.0
0 

1,
97

2.
00

 

10
,9
87
.8
2 

4,
88

9.
69
 

19
,2
31
.0
0 

20
,9

51
.1

2 

30
2.

79
 

12
5,

02
3.

69
 

3,
88
6,
98
6.
19
 

27
,6
91
.0
0 

9,
50
0.

00
 

78
,5

07
.4

9 

2,
06
5.
27
 

21
3,
94
8.
26
 

11
8,
64
0.
04
 

30
,6

63
.5

4 
3,

21
1.
46

 

4,
58

6.
30

 
4,
88

0.
33

 
61

0.
00

 

8,
67
0.
96
 

13
7,
91
3.
76
 

52
3,

12
4.

65
 

3,
25

0.
07

 

11
,6
80
.4
7 

5,
77
1.
91
 

3,
56
2.
00
 

22
,8
90
.3
9 

2,
22
3.
86
 

11
3,
42
3.
03
 

4,
09

2,
69

3.
16

 
30
,1
09
.0
0 

3,
90
0.
00
 

78
,9
26
.3
1 

2,
01
5.
00

 

0.
00
 

22
7,
00
0.
00
 

13
0,
00
0.

00
 

30
,4

00
.0
0 

4,
20

0.
00

 

3,
20

0.
00
 

7,
00

0.
00

 
1,
50
0.
00

 
15
,2
00
.0
0 

0.
00
 

95
,4

00
.0

0 
51
3,
90
0.
00
 

3,
00

0.
00
 

3,
50

0.
00

 

16
,5
00
.0
0 

14
,5
00
.0
0 

8,
00

0.
00
 

22
,9
00

.0
0 

2,
70
0.

00
 

13
5,

00
0.

00
 

4,
50

0,
00

0.
00

 

38
,8

00
.0

0 

30
,0

00
.0

0 

90
,0

00
.0

0 

4,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
32

 
of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co
un
t 

  
De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
24
11

 
50

3-
50

10
-5
24
12
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
24
13
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

24
14
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

24
15
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
24
16
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
24
17
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

24
18
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

24
50
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
/
T
O
O
L
S
/
M
I
S
C
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL

UI
DS

 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
/
M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
/
R
A
D
I
O
S
 

P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D
 
P
O
W
E
R
 

- 
D 

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
/
L
A
B
/
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

50
3-
50
10
-5
25
25
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
25
50

 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
26
10
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
27
12
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

27
13
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

27
14
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
27
15
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
27
17
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

27
20
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

27
25
 

50
3-
50
10
-5

77
90
 

50
3-

50
10

-5
79
90

 

50
3-

50
10

-5
79
91

 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 
D
E
B
T
 
SE
R 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 

- 
EL

E 
BI

LL
IN

G 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 

- 
EL

 

K
W
H
 
TA

X 
- 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 

R&
l 

- 
EL

 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
-
E
L
 

C
O
V
I
D
 

19
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

OU
 

B
U
C
K
E
T
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
PR
IN
CI
P 

.2
01
6 

B
U
C
K
E
T
 
T
R
U
C
K
 

PR
 

20
16
 
B
U
C
K
E
T
 
T
R
U
C
K
 

IN
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

 
 

[50
711

 
50
3-
50
11
-5
25
11
 

50
3-
50
11

-5
25
12
 

50
3-
50
11
-5
25
13
 

50
3-
50
11
-5
25
25
 

50
3-
50
11
-5
25
51
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
 

B
L
D
G
/
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 

EL
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
S
/
S
I
G
N
S
/
S
I
G
N
A
L
 

T
R
E
E
 
T
R
I
M
I
N
G
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
 

-E
QU

IP
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
 

 
 

[5
04

1 
50

3-
50

41
-5

25
12

 
50
3-
50
41
-5
25
13
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
 

LE
D 

L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

4,
05
0.
00
 

9,
46
9.
15
 

96
.2
0 

1,
59
3.
26
 

5,
13
5.
48
 

36
,8

94
.9

9 
12
,1
85
.9
7 

30
6,

00
0.
00
 

83
,1
59
.3
4 

14
5,
24
8.
51
 

2,
99
3.
51
 

46
2,
00
0.
00
 

43
,3
24
.7
9 

1,
26
0.
11

 

2,
26
4.
61
 

7,
10
9.
17
 

2,
23

0.
19

 

1,
70

7.
25

 
50
,5
25
.7
7 

12
,0
94
.9
1 

42
0,
91
0.
96
 

63
,8
36
.7
1 

15
0,
57
6.
52
 

1,
09
2.
20
 

6,
00
0.
00
 

10
,0
00
.0

0 

3,
00

0.
00
 

3,
50

0.
00

 
2,
00
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

5,
00

0.
00

 
10
0,
00
0.

00
 

8,
00

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

27
2,
40
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

69
,0
00

.0
0 

16
5,
00
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

3,
00

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

85
,5
00

.0
0 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

33
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

  

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

50
3-
50
41
-5
25
25
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

21
3,

83
8.

41
 

10
5,
00
0.

00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

50
3 

To
ta
l:
 

5,
30

1,
17

4.
37

 

5,
80
1,
55
1.
90
 

5,
29

7,
39

2.
45

 

5,
82
0,
51
7.
10
 

 
 

5,
70

6,
30

0.
00

 

6,
22
0,
20
0.
00
 

 
 

50
4 

S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
23
11
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
23
13
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
23
16
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
4-

50
50

-5
24

 1
 1

 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
M
I
N
O
R
 
T
O
O
L
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
25
24
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
25
25
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 

- 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
69
90
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
27
17
 

R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

FO
R 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
28
00
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 

50
4-
50
50
-5
28
01
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

50
4 

To
ta
l:
 

6,
88
2.
14
 

12
,3

69
.5

0 

12
1,
37
1.
76
 

5.
14
 

14
0,

62
8.

54
 

14
0,
62
8.
54
 

3,
66
8.
15
 

28
1,

89
9.

50
 

2,
49
9.

89
 

51
,8
19
.7
5 

33
9,

88
7.

29
 

33
9,
88
7.
29
 

0.
00
 

12
,0
00
.0

0 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

2,
50

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

25
0.

00
 

82
,9

39
.0
0 

6,
10

0.
00

 

10
3,
78
9.
00
 

10
3,
78
9.
00
 

 
 

 
 

50
5 

WA
TE

R 
OP
WC
 

IS
SU

E 
1 

[5
03

2 
WA

TE
R 

DI
ST
 

R 
& 

| 
50
5-
50
32
-5
25
10
 

 A
UT

OS
/T

RU
CK

S 
WA

TE
R 

D 
50

5-
50

32
-5

25
11

 
 B
LD
G/
CO
NS
T 

- W
AT
ER
 

D 
CA

PI
TA

L 
OU
TL
AY
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge
 

34
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co
un
t 

  
De

sc
ri

pt
io

n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22

 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
 

 
 

50
5-
50
32
-5
27
20
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
-
W
D
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

 
 

[5
03
4 

50
5-

50
34

-5
25

10
 

50
5-
50
34
-5
25
11
 

CA
PI
TA
L 

OU
TL

AY
 

50
5-

50
34

-5
27
20
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
T
 

R 
& |

 

A
U
T
O
S
/
T
R
U
C
K
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 

P 
B
L
D
G
/
C
O
N
S
T
 

- 
W
A
T
E
R
 

P 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
P
A
Y
-
W
P
 

R&
l 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

50
5 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

 
 

50
6 

[5
03

2 
50
6-
50
32
-5
25
11
 

CA
PI
TA
L 

OU
TL
AY
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
O
P
W
C
 

IS
SU

E 
1 

W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST
 

R 
& 

| 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

 
 

15
04
2 

50
6-
50
42
-5
25
25
 

50
6-
50
42
-5
25
26
 

CA
PI
TA
L 

OU
TL
AY
 

50
6-

50
42

-5
26
10
 

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

50
6-

50
42

-5
27
14
 

50
6-

50
42

-5
27
20
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 

IM
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

- 
W
A
S
 

PL
C 

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
I
N
G
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
-
S
E
W
E
R
 

R
E
F
U
N
D
S
-
W
A
S
T
E
W
A
T
E
R
 

R 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
&
l
-
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 

RE
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

50
6 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta

l:
 

14
0,
38
0.
60
 

14
0,
38
0.
60
 

14
0,
38
0.
60
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

 
 

 
 

50
7 

[5
03
2 

50
7-

50
32

-5
25

10
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 

W
A
T
E
R
 

DI
ST

 
R 

& 
| 

A
U
T
O
/
T
R
U
C
K
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
 

 
 

0.
00
 

Pa
ge

 
35
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te

: 
11

/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt
 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

50
7-

50
32

-5
25

11
 

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
/
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 

50
7-

50
32

-5
25

12
 

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
O
T
H
E
R
 

T 

50
7-

50
32

-5
25

13
 

P
E
A
K
 
S
H
A
V
I
N
G
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
 

50
7-

50
32

-5
25

14
 

W
A
R
R
E
N
 

RD
 
S
U
B
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 

50
7-

50
32

-5
25

15
 

D
O
W
N
T
O
W
N
 
U
P
G
R
A
D
E
 

50
7-

50
32

-5
25

16
 

S
P
C
C
 
I
N
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
I
O
N
 

50
7-

50
32

-5
25

17
 

F
E
S
T
I
V
A
L
 
L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

50
7-

50
32

-5
27

11
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

TO
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 

0.
00

 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

50
7 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

 
 

50
8 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
TR

US
T 

15
66
0 

G
U
A
R
A
N
T
E
E
 
TR

US
T 

50
8-
56
60
-5
27
14
 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

DE
PO

SI
TS

 
(G
U 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

1,
86

0.
98

 
29
,4
52
.4
1 

33
,5

00
.0

0 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

50
8 

To
ta
l:
 

1,
86

0.
98

 

1,
86

0.
98

 

29
,4
52
.4
1 

29
,4
52
.4
1 

33
,5
00
.0
0 

33
,5
00
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

51
0 

RE
FU
SE
 

[5
06

0 
RE
FU
SE
 

51
0-

50
60

-5
24

11
. 

RE
FU
SE
 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

EX
PE

 
CA
PI
TA
L 

OU
TL
AY
 

5
1
0
-
5
0
6
0
-
5
2
7
1
7
 

R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

5
1
0
-
5
0
6
0
-
7
2
7
1
7
 

R
E
F
U
N
D
 

U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

51
0 

To
ta
l:
 

35
5 

35
5 

35
5 

04
5.
14
 

2.
45

 

,0
47
.5
9 

0
4
7
.
5
9
 

33
3,

65
2.

52
 

33
3,
65
2.
52
 

33
3,

65
2.

52
 

 
 

33
4,
50
0.
00
 

10
0.
00
 

0.
00
 

33
4,
60
0.
00
 

33
4,
60
0.
00
 

 
 

51
4 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
36

 
of
 
4
2



  Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc

ri
pt

io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

20
21
 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22

 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

55
10
 

51
4-
55

10
-5

21
10
 

51
4-
55

10
-5
21
15
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
21
16

 
51
4-

55
10

-5
21
18

 
51
4-

55
10

-5
21
19

 

51
4-
55

10
-5

21
22
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
21
23
 

51
4-
55

10
-5

21
24
 

P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 

51
4-
55
10
-5
22
10
 

UT
IL
IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

W
A
G
E
S
-
 

UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
-
U
T
 

O 
O
P
E
R
S
 

- 
UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 

- 
UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
-
U
T
 

OF
FI
 

SI
CK
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 

- 
U 

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 

- 
UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
/
D
U
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 

& 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
23
10
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
23
11

 

51
4-

55
10

-5
23
12
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
23
13
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
23
14
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
23
15
 

51
4-
55

10
-5
23
16
 

UT
IL
IT
IE
S 

- 
UT
 
OF
FI
C 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 

- 
UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
A
G
R
E
E
M
E
N
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 

- 
UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
U
T
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
-
 

UT
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
24
10
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
24
11

 

51
4-

55
10

-5
24

12
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
24
13
 

51
4-
55

10
-5
24
14
 

51
4-

55
10

-5
24
22

 

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
P
R
I
N
T
/
C
O
P
Y
 

SU
 

E
Q
U
I
P
/
B
L
D
G
/
M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
 

G
A
S
/
O
I
L
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
FL
UI
DS
 

M
A
T
S
/
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
-
 

UT
 

M
E
T
E
R
 
R
E
A
D
I
N
G
 
SU
PP
LI
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
R
A
D
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

& 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 

5
1
4
-
5
5
1
0
-
5
2
5
1
1
 

5
1
4
-
5
5
1
0
-
5
2
5
2
5
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

51
4-
55
10
-5
27
20
 

B
L
D
/
C
O
N
S
T
 

- 
UT
 
OF

FI
C 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 

- 
UT
 
OF

FI
C 

B
A
N
K
I
N
G
/
S
H
O
R
T
A
G
E
 

FE
E 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

98
,3

91
.3

4 

51
,1

60
.9

4 
15
,2
51
.2
6 

1,
54

5.
26

 
1,

46
7.

02
 

4,
10
0.

76
 

17
1,
91
6.
58
 

24
2.

36
 

3,
70
3.
66
 

99
.0
0 

7,
09
1.
77
 

3,
36
5.
84
 

8,
62
3.
88
 

37
,5
62
.5
6 

8,
40
2.
61
 

95
8.
49
 

61
5.
20
 

1,
81
1.
08
 

5,
08

5.
00

 

81
,9

36
.4

4 

40
,4
36
.1
6 

11
,7

56
.0

5 
1,
20
6.
01
 

2,
30
1.
78
 

2,
18
2.
09
 

13
9,
81
8.
53
 

53
2.
20
 

19
,1
32
.5
0 

31
,6
44
.1
7 

3,
99
6.
00
 

1,
12
5.
79
 

30
,4
90
.6
1 

4,
36
9.
78
 

1,
27
5.
09
 

95
,0

00
.0
0 

45
,1
00
.0
0 

11
,9
18
.0

0 
1,

31
3.

00
 

80
0.

00
 

40
0.
00
 

4,
00

0.
00

 

0.
00

 

15
8,
53
1.
00
 

20
0.

00
 

10
,5
00
.0
0 

2,
00

0.
00
 

17
,0
00
.0
0 

50
0.

00
 

4,
30

0.
00

 
1,
55
0.
00
 

45
,1
00

.0
0 

9,
00

0.
00
 

1,
00

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

1,
00

0.
00
 

15
,0

00
.0
0 

1,
00

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

8,
25

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 
77

,9
61
.4
5 

92
,5
66

.1
4 

11
6,
40
0.
00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
37
 

of
 
4
2



  Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

5/
20

22
 

20
23
 
Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

A
c
t
u
a
l
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

51
4 

To
ta

l 
24
9,
47
8.
03
 

23
2,
38
4.
67
 

27
4,
93
1.
00
 

 
 

51
5 

15
51
0 

51
5-
55
10
-5
27
10
 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
O
U
T
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

51
5 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta

l 

 
 

51
6 

18
01

0 
51
6-
80
10
-4

19
10

 
51

6-
80

10
-5

26
10
 

51
6-
80
10
-5

26
11
 

DE
BT
 
SE

RV
IC

E 

51
6-
80
10
-5

27
10

 

51
6-
80
10
-5

27
11
 

51
6-
80
10
-5

27
20

 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

20
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 

D
E
B
T
 

P
M
T
S
 
ON
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

O
W
D
A
 

55
74

 
W
A
R
R
E
N
 

AV
E 

O
W
D
A
 

55
74
 
W
A
R
R
E
N
 

IN
T 

O
P
W
C
 
L
O
A
N
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

51
6 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

To
ta
l 

16
8,
83
5.
11
 

27
8,
43
0.
92
 

2,
52
8.
27
 

28
6.
15
 

45
0,

08
0.

45
 

45
0,

08
0.

45
 

18
0,
37
5.
52
 

27
1,
55
2.
82
 

3,
83

9.
99
 

38
1.
64
 

45
6,

14
9.

97
 

45
6,

14
9.

97
 

17
0,

00
0.

00
 

28
0,

00
0.

00
 

2,
52
8.
00
 

30
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

45
2,
82
8.
00

 

45
2,

82
8.

00
 

 
 

51
7 

[8
07

0 
51

7-
80

10
-5

26
10

 
51
7-
80
10
-5
26
11

 
51
7-
80
10
-5
26
12
 

DE
BT

 
SE

RV
IC

E 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 

20
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 

D
E
B
T
 

B
O
N
D
 
R
E
N
E
W
A
L
 

PR
IN

CI
P 

B
O
N
D
 
R
E
N
E
W
A
L
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
 

C
O
S
T
 

OF
 
I
S
S
U
A
N
C
E
 

OF
 

1,
16

0,
00

0.
00

 

20
,5
80
.9
8 

7,
98

1.
00
 

23
5,
00
0.
00
 

7,
08
9.
61
 

6,
77

6.
50
 

23
5,

00
0.

00
 

10
,5
00
.0

0 
15
,0
00
.0

0 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

51
7 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

To
ta
l 

1,
18
8,
56
1.
98
 

1,
18
8,
56
1.
98
 

24
8,

86
6.

11
 

24
8,

86
6.

11
 

26
0,

50
0.

00
 

26
0,

50
0.

00
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
38

 
of
 
4
2



Re
po

rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1

 
5/
20
22
 

20
23

 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

  
De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20

 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

51
8 

[8
07

0 
51
8-
80
10
-5
26
10
 

DE
BT

 
SE

RV
IC

E 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 

20
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
 
F
U
N
D
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

51
8 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

 
 

51
9 

[8
01
0 

51
9-

80
10

-5
26

10
 

51
9-

80
10

-5
27

10
 

51
9-
80
10
-5
27
11
 

51
9-
80
10
-5
28
00
 

51
9-

80
10

-5
28

01
 

DE
BT
 
SE
RV

IC
E 

51
9-
80
10
-5
27
10
 

51
9-
80
10
-5
27
11
 

51
9-
80
10
-5
27
17
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
 W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 

20
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 

D
E
B
T
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
O
P
W
C
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
O
W
D
A
 

38
06

 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
W
D
A
 

38
06

 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
/ 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 

20
19

 
UT

IL
IT

Y 
T
R
U
C
K
 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

20
19

 
UT
IL
IT
Y 

T
R
U
C
K
 

O
W
D
A
 

38
06

 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
AN

 
O
W
D
A
 

38
06

 
W
A
T
E
R
 

PL
AN

 

UI
LI

TY
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 

DS
 

17
3,
63
2.
60
 

15
,3
22
.0
4 

36
,2
72
.8
9 

2,
82
6.
74
 

11
.0

1 

65
,6
88
.0
0 

26
7,

01
4.

54
 

16
,4
17
.4
2 

37
,1

78
.5

2 

1,
92
1.
11
 

4.
39
 

37
,3

55
.0

0 
17
5,
00
0.

00
 

16
,0
00

.0
0 

43
,7

75
.0

0 

0.
00

 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 

51
9 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta

l:
 

22
8,
06
5.
28
 

22
8,
06
5.
28
 

38
8,
22
3.
98
 

38
8 

22
3.

98
 

 
 

27
2,
13
0.
00
 

27
2,

13
0.

00
 

 
 

52
0 

[8
07

0 
52
0-
80
10
-5
27
10
 

52
0-
80
10
-5
27
11
 

52
0-
80
10
-5
27
12
 

52
0-
90
10
-5
27
11
 

S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 

20
1 

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
B
T
 

O
W
D
A
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 

O
W
D
A
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

C
O
S
T
 

OF
 
I
S
S
U
A
N
C
E
 

DE
B 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

12
.5
0 

52
,0

00
.0

0 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

52
0 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

To
ta
l:
 

52
,0

12
.5

0 

52
,0

12
.5

0 
 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
39

 
of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
es
 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

  

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu

al
 

  

20
22
 

C
F
Y
 
P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 

A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 

 
 

52
1 

D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 

20
20
 
BO

N 

 
 

19
01

0 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 

5
2
1
-
9
0
1
0
-
5
2
6
1
0
 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
 

5
2
1
-
9
0
1
0
-
5
2
7
1
0
 

M
E
D
L
E
Y
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
 

5
2
1
-
9
0
1
0
-
5
2
7
1
1
 

F
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 

5
2
1
-
9
0
1
0
-
5
2
7
1
7
 

F
E
N
C
E
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

5
2
1
-
9
0
1
0
-
5
2
7
1
8
 

AM
I 

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 

/ 
Me
te
rs
 
W
a
t
e
r
 

& 
El
e 

5
2
1
-
9
0
1
0
-
5
2
7
1
9
 

AM
I 

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 

/ 
Me

te
rs

 
W
a
t
e
r
 

& 
El
e 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

9,
80

0.
00

 

2,
25

3.
43

 
1,

90
0.
00
 

56
4.
04
 

29
4,
00
0.
00
 

76
,6

80
.5

3 

9,
80

0.
00

 

2,
33

9.
00
 

1,
90

0.
00

 
47

9.
00

 
29
4,
00
0.
00
 

76
,6

81
.0
0 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le

ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

52
1 

To
ta

l:
 

38
5,

19
8.

00
 

38
5,

19
8.

00
 

 
 

38
5,
19
9.
00
 

38
5,

19
9.
00
 

 
 

60
2 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

19
99
0 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S
 

60
2-
99
90
-5
27
13
 

FS
A 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

PA
ID
 

60
2-
99
90
-5
27
14
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

84
3,

98
4.

60
 

99
8,
97
9.
75
 

0.
00

 
1,
00
0,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

60
2 

To
ta

l:
 

84
3,
98
4.
60
 

84
3,
98
4.
60
 

99
8,
97
9.
75
 

99
8,

97
9.

75
 

 
 

1,
00
0,
00
0.
00
 

1,
00
0,
00
0.
00
 

 
 

70
5 

T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

CA
PI

 

19
95

5 
T
R
U
M
B
U
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

CA
PI

 

70
5-
99
55
-5
27
14
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
-
T
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

12
,0
75
.7
1 

9,
80
1.
37
 

8,
50

0.
00

 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

70
5 

To
ta

l:
 

12
,0
75
.7
1 

12
,0
75
.7
1 

9,
80
1.
37
 

9,
80
1.
37
 

 
 

8,
50

0.
00

 

8,
50

0.
00

 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
40
 

of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22
 

20
23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi
th
 

Sh
er

if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

  
Ac

co
un

t 
De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

20
21

 
20

22
 

2P
FY

 
PF
Y 

CF
Y 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Ac

tu
al

 
Ac
tu
al
 

Ap
pr

op
ri
at
io
ns

 
 
 

70
6 

U
N
C
L
A
I
M
E
D
 
M
O
N
I
E
S
 

19
99
9 

“
N
O
T
 

IN
 
TT
F*

* 
L=

03
 

70
6-

99
99

-5
27
14
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

  

- 
30

.7
3 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 
Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

70
6 

To
ta

l:
 

30
.7
3 

- 
30
.7
3 

 
 

70
7 

FI
RE

 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 

11
02

0 
FI
RE

 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 

70
7-
10
20
-5
27
14
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
N
O
N
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 

E 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

43
,4
53
.0
0 

- 
0.

00
 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le

ve
l 

70
7 

To
ta
l:
 

43
,4
53
.0
0 

- 

43
,4
53
.0
0 

- 
 
 

 
 

70
8 

SU
MM

ER
 
CO

NC
ER

T 
SE

RI
E 

[9
99
 

DO
NA
TI
ON
S 

70
8-

09
99

-5
27

14
 

| 
-O
TH
ER
 
NO
NO
PE
RA
TI
NG
 

TR
AN
SF
ER
S/
RE
FU
ND
S 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

70
8 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

 
 

70
9 

FL
OW
ER
 
FU

ND
 

[9
99

 
DO

NA
TI

ON
S 

70
9-
09
99
-5
27
14
. 

FL
OW

ER
 
FU
ND
 
AG
EN
CY
 

70
9-

09
99

-5
27

15
 

= 
VE

TE
RA

NS
 
ME

MO
RI

AL
 

BA
 

TR
AN

SF
ER

S/
RE

FU
ND

S 

3,
99
8.

00
 

2,
30

6.
00

 
4,
02
7.
67
 

1,
41

6.
00
 

3,
00

0.
00

 

2,
00

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve
l 

70
9 

To
ta
l:
 

8,
02

5.
67

 
3,

72
2.
00
 

8,
02
5.
67
 

3,
72

2.
00
 

 
 

5,
00

0.
00

 

5,
00

0.
00

 

 
 

71
0 

B
A
S
K
E
T
B
A
L
L
 
H
O
O
P
 
F
U
N
D
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
41

 
of
 
4
2



Re
po
rt
 

Da
te
: 

11
/1
5/
20
22

 
20

23
 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 
- 
wi

th
 

Sh
er
if
f 

De
pt

 

 
 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 

Ac
co

un
t 

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n 

20
20
 

2
P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

20
21

 

P
F
Y
 

Ac
tu
al
 

  

20
22
 

CF
Y 

Pr
op
os
ed
 

Ap
pr
op
ri
at
io
ns
 

 
 

  999 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 

 
 

71
0-
09
99
-5
27
14
 

B
A
S
K
E
T
B
A
L
L
 
H
O
O
P
S
 
A
G
E
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

0.
00
 

 
 

Ot
he

r 
Op
er
at
io
ns
 

Le
ga

l 
Le
ve
l 

71
0 

To
ta
l:
 

 
 

 
 

71
1 

F
I
R
E
/
T
V
W
N
S
P
 
FU

EL
 

/9
99
 

D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 

71
1-
09
99
-5
26
10
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
-
F
U
E
L
 

F 

71
1-
09
99
-5
27
14
 

FI
RE

 
FU

EL
 

71
1-
09
99
-5
27
15
 

T
O
W
N
S
H
I
P
 

FU
EL

 

71
1-
09
99
-5
27
20
 

A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
-
F
 

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 

16
,4
95
.7
1 

5,
85
2.
69
 

24
,6
15
.9
6 

8,
89
1.
70
 

0.
00

 
24

,6
00
.0

0 

9,
20

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

 
 

Ot
he
r 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 

Le
ga
l 

Le
ve

l 

71
1 

To
ta
l:
 

22
,3
48
.4
0 

22
,3
48
.4
0 

33
,5

07
.6

6 

33
,5

07
.6

6 

33
,8

00
.0
0 

33
,8

00
.0
0 

 
 

 
 

{G
ra
nd
 

To
ta
l:
 

17
,5

93
,8

55
.9

6 
19

,3
01

,0
91

.1
7 

17
,8
16
,8
44
.0
4 

 
 

Pa
ge

 
42
 

of
 
4
2


	1regular meeting AGENDA 12-07-22-PACKET
	1 regular meeting AGENDA 12-07-22 DRAFT2
	1regular meeting AGENDA 12-07-22-PACKET
	1regular meeting AGENDA 12-07-22-PACKET
	1regular meeting AGENDA 12-07-22
	2RAY HANZES PROCLAMATION 12-22 meeting
	Village of Newton Falls Proclamation
	Honoring Raymond L. Hanzes
	Issued by Mayor Kenneth Kline and Council as a Whole

	4 2022-55 Ord OHM Agrmt
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-55
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Spletzer
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into the attached agreement, or an agreement substantially similar thereto, with OHM Advisors, for the provision and cost of engineering services to the Village for the calendar ye...
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	5 2022-55 Ex OHM Agrmt
	6 2022-57 Ord 2023 Water Rates
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-57
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein amends the Water Rates, effective January 1, 2023, as set forth in the attachment hereto that is incorporated herein by reference.
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.              _____________________________________

	7 2022-57 ex 2023 Water Rates
	8 45-2022 Res Tax Levy Advancement
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________

	9 2022-56 Emerg Ord BK&M Agrmt
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-56
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Fetterolf
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into the attached Retainer Agreement, or an agreement substantially similar thereto, with BK&M, setting forth the terms and conditions for the provision of legal services to the Vi...
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	11 2022-58 Emerg Ord Contract with Sheriff's Dept for Police Services REVISED
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-58
	SPONSOR:  Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into the attached Agreement, or an agreement substantially similar thereto, with the Trumbull County Sheriff, setting forth the terms and conditions for the provision of police fun...
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	12 2022-58 Ex A Sheriff Contract - REVISED for agenda
	13 2022-60 Emerg Ord police executive officer
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-60
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Section 141.06 of the Village Administrative Code is hereby repealed in its entirety as set forth in the attachment hereto that is incorporated herein by reference.
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	14 2022-60 Ex Emerg Ord police exec officer
	15 2022-61 Electric Rates
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-61
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein amends the Water Rates, effective January 1, 2023, as set forth in the attachment hereto that is incorporated herein by reference.
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________


	1 regular meeting MINUTES 11-16-22 DRAFT
	Exhibit A regular meeting minutes 11-16-22 Grants



	Exhibit B reg mtg mins 11-16-22 Budget Report with Police Dept 2023
	Exhibit C reg mtg mins 11-16-22 Budget Report with Sheriff Dept 2023



